
Proposed Budget

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

Cop
y



To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Robert Hemminger, City Manager 

Date: July 18, 2022 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2022-23 Proposed Budget and Tax Rate 

It is with pleasure and honor that I present the proposed fiscal year 2022-23 budget and tax 
rate.  This proposed budget considers many factors, including, and most significantly, the 
will of the people as expressed through their elected officials.  This budget is a balanced 
proposal between anticipated revenues and expenses, and is an extension of the on-going 
progress in Iowa Colony.   

The proposed tax rate, $0.519209 per $100 of appraised valuation, is expected to be below 
the No New Revenue Tax Rate.  This tax rate does represent an increase over last year’s 
rate of $0.03 and was instrumental in providing the enhanced public safety compensation 
and other city services prioritized during our recent discussions.  This proposed tax rate will 
yield $1,445,000 (rounded) in ad valorem tax revenue after the City’s contractual rebates to 
the TIRZ and MUD-31.  The total anticipated revenue, net of those rebates, is $8,423,600. 

As you are aware, last year we began a process of creating additional departments and 
implementing a new financial software platform which gives greater transparency than 
possible in the past.  This year’s proposed budget continues that progress and affords even 
greater transparency with the movement of expenses into the appropriate individual 
departments.  Our citizens now benefit from increased visibility and accountability for their 
tax dollars. 

The proposed budget represents an approximate 19.6% increase over the last fiscal year and 
is consistent with the growth and development occurring within Iowa Colony.  In aggregate, 
the certified tax appraisal values for the City increased over 25%, the majority of which was 
contained within the TIRZ and MUD-31 areas.  Please note that at first glance the budget may 
appear to have a much larger growth rate; however, a significant portion of our growth is 
still committed to the TIRZ and MUD-31 rebate.   

The noteworthy changes within this proposed budget include the following: 

• Employee Compensation – The pay plan is updated to reflect the salary survey
which was funded and performed this year.  This is heavily weighted on the police
department because the salary survey identified those positions as significantly
lagging the marketplace.  This will enhance our ability to attract quality applicants

Page 1 of 23

Cop
y



  

and retain valued employees.  A cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) will be 
implemented in two phases, with a portion being allocated as a one-time payment 
in September (utilizing unspent funds from the current fiscal year), and the 
remaining portion is factored into the pay plan as part of the salary survey 
implementation.     

• Employee Health Insurance – Once again, the employee population was consulted 
to determine improvements that would best serve them as a whole.  The proposed 
budget enhances the improvements begun last year and increases the city’s 
contribution toward dependent care coverage to 50% of premium costs.  The city 
will continue to fund 90% of the employee portion of health insurance premiums. 

• Texas Municipal Retirement System – The proposed budget includes the 
implementation of additional retirement plan provisions which will enhance our 
ability to attract and retain quality employees.  This implementation is consistent 
with most cities in the retirement system.  We also included a one-time cost-of-
living increase for our current retirees in recognition of the current inflationary 
economy and high consumer price index. 

• Parks & Recreation – There is an increased budget allocation for community events 
in order to continue and expand the success of our Christmas at City Hall and Fourth 
of July events.  These community events have truly been highlights this year, and 
we hope to only improve on this success.  We will also be holding a Birthday Bash 
to celebrate Iowa Colony’s 50th anniversary from incorporation (October 9, 1972).   

• Parks Master Plan – The proposed budget includes funding for the development of 
a Parks Master Plan.  This will ensure continuity and efficiency for the long-term 
development of a community-wide park system and will avail us to seeking grant 
funds from a variety of state and federal sources to implement the Plan. 

• Road Work – We are allocating funds to a committed fund balance, as well as 
maintaining funding in the proposed budget to ensure that road maintenance needs 
can be promptly addressed. 

Once again, it is my honor to work alongside you and the high-quality, dedicated staff members 
of Iowa Colony.  I look forward to discussing this budget with you at our upcoming meetings, and 
even further, to implementing this budget and seeing Iowa Colony’s continued success as “a city 
above the rest.”   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Page 2 of 23

Cop
y



Citizens of Iowa 
Colony

Mayor and 
Council

City Manager

PoliceCity Secretary / 
HR

Fire Marshal / 
Building Official

Animal Control / 
Code 

Enforcement

Permits

Municipal Court

Deputy Court 
Clerk

PW / P&RFinance

City EngineerManagement 
Consultant

Boards & 
CommissionsCity AttorneyMunicipal Court 

Judge

Effective: 10‐1‐2022

Page 3 of 23

Cop
y



YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate Proposed Budget

REVENUE
ADMIN 6,296,687.42                7,043,250.00         7,193,284.00         8,423,600.00        

TOTAL REVENUE 6,296,687.42               7,043,250.00         7,193,284.00         8,423,600.00        

EXPENSE
ADMIN 437,135.92                   660,377.96             600,079.00             744,690.00            
FINANCE 94,535.96                     128,533.81             129,170.00             136,730.00            
POLICE DEPARTMENT 642,797.29                   1,217,258.60         1,052,870.00         1,520,120.00        
ANIMAL CONTROL 46,021.12                     77,864.06               75,900.00               88,120.00              
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ‐                                 11,000.00               ‐                           11,000.00              
MUNICIPAL COURT 133,304.00                   216,099.58             202,990.00             243,350.00            
PUBLIC WORKS 117,663.97                   576,974.90             261,070.00             377,890.00            
PARKS & REC 61,265.94                     142,000.00             124,000.00             162,000.00            
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 2,584,455.39                2,953,743.21         2,882,300.00         3,136,540.00        
FIRE MARSHAL  298,459.09                   441,880.61             462,280.00             451,770.00            
CAPITAL AND PLANNING PROJECTS  748,087.23                   415,000.00             850,000.00             550,000.00            
BOND 108,470.00                   99,000.00               99,000.00               985,700.00            

TOTAL EXPENSE 5,272,195.91                6,939,732.73         6,739,659.00         8,407,910.00        

REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,024,491.51               103,517.27            453,625.00            15,690.00              

Page 4 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022

Adopted 
Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

REVENUE

4109 Mixed Beverage Tax 663.86                 1,000.00             1,000.00               1,000.00            
4110 City Sales Tax 364,420.60         360,000.00         400,000.00           420,000.00        
4120 Property Tax 2,686,494.06      1,360,000.00     1,400,000.00       2,432,100.00    
4121 Delinquent Property Tax  10,034.81           35,000.00           15,000.00             20,000.00          
4130 Property Tax ‐ TIF 70% 993,430.19         1,071,000.00     1,000,000.00       1,482,100.00    
4131 Delinquent Tax ‐ TIF 70% (739.95)                ‐                       ‐                        
4133 City Property DelinqTIF 30% (271.04)                ‐                       ‐                        
4135 Property Tax MUD 31 ‐ 70% ‐                       1,265,000.00     1,300,000.00       891,500.00        

PROPERTY & SALES TAX TOTALS 4,054,032.53     4,092,000.00     4,116,000.00       5,246,700.00    

4124 Accident Reports 175.00                 ‐                       ‐                        
4126 MUD 31 Pub. Safety Contr. 250,000.00        
4127 MUD 32 Pub. Safety Contr. ‐                       250,000.00         ‐                      
4134 Intermodal Ship. Container 2,584.00              3,000.00             2,584.00               3,000.00            
4910 Interest Income 16,729.38           250.00                 16,700.00             100.00                
4911 Other Revenue 12,747.65           ‐                       14,000.00             312,000.00        
4912 Donations & Sponsorships 25,000.00           25,000.00            

MISCELLANEOUS TOTALS 57,236.03           503,250.00         58,284.00             315,100.00        

4125 Arrest Fees 6,529.00              ‐                       7,000.00               5,000.00            
4701 Citations/Warrants (Net Retained Revenue) 157,034.86         300,000.00         225,000.00           250,000.00        
4702 Delinquent Court Collection  ‐                       ‐                         ‐                      
4703 Municipal Jury Funds 128.14                 300.00                   300.00                
4704 Local Truancy Prevention 6,015.54              6,500.00               6,000.00            
4709 Court Costs 3,786.84              ‐                       4,000.00               4,000.00            

FINES & FORFEITURES TOTALS 173,494.38         300,000.00         242,800.00          265,300.00        

4201 Building Construction Permits 1,177,779.65      1,375,000.00     1,700,000.00       1,600,000.00    
4202 Trade Fees 88,073.81           50,000.00           110,000.00           100,000.00        
4203 Reinspection Fees 20,015.00           30,000.00           30,000.00             30,000.00          
4204 Signs 1,250.00              1,000.00             1,500.00               1,500.00            
4205 PIP ‐ Property Improvement Permits 4,119.43              2,000.00             5,000.00               5,000.00            
4206 Dirt Work Permits 1,250.00              500.00                 1,500.00               1,000.00            
4207 Driveway Permits ‐                       1,500.00             500.00                   1,500.00            
4210 Culvert Permit 450.00                 500.00                 500.00                   500.00                
4211 Commercial Vehicle Permit  2,640.00              1,000.00             3,500.00               3,000.00            
4212 Park Use Permit  1,320.00              1,000.00             1,500.00               1,000.00            
4213 Mobile Food Unit Permit  850.00                 1,000.00             1,200.00               1,000.00            
4301 Preliminary Plat Fees  34,920.00           75,000.00           50,000.00             50,000.00          
4302 Final Plat Fees  14,140.00           35,000.00           20,000.00             25,000.00          
4303 Abbreviated Plat Fees  21,540.00           7,000.00             30,000.00             25,000.00          
4305 Admin Fee‐ Early Plat Recording 65,223.78           150,000.00         100,000.00           100,000.00        
4401 Infastructure Plan Review Fee 85,864.56           75,000.00           100,000.00           100,000.00        
4403 Civil Site Plan Review Fee 289,843.06         200,000.00         400,000.00           350,000.00        
4501 Rezoning Fees ‐                       1,500.00             500.00                   1,000.00            

PROPERTY & SALES TAX

MISCELLANEOUS

FINES & FORFEITURES

LICENSE & PERMITS

Page 5 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022

Adopted 
Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

4503 Specific Use Permit ‐                       1,000.00             500.00                   1,000.00            
LICENSE & PERMITS TOTALS 1,809,279.29     2,008,000.00     2,556,200.00       2,396,500.00    

4601 Franchise Tax ‐ Electric 185,071.36         110,000.00         200,000.00           175,000.00        
4602 Franchise Tax ‐ Gas ‐                       ‐                         ‐                      
4603 Telecommunication Fee ‐ Sales Tax 17,573.83           30,000.00           20,000.00             25,000.00          

BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TOTALS 202,645.19         140,000.00         220,000.00          200,000.00        

4803 State & Federal Grants
GRANT INCOME TOTALS ‐                       ‐                       ‐                         ‐                      

6,296,687.42      7,043,250.00     7,193,284.00       8,423,600.00    TOTAL REVENUE

BUSINESS & FRANCHISE

GRANT INCOME

Page 6 of 23

Cop
y



2022 Estimated 
Values*

Percent Value to 
Total

2022 Proposed 
Rate

2022 M&O Tax 
Rate 2022 I&S Rate

0.519209            0.328809            0.190400            
Total Value  (7‐23‐20) 925,621,874.00$         100.00%
MUD 31 (7‐21‐21) 387,368,890.00$         41.85% 382,111.13$      737,550.37$      
TIRZ2 (7‐21‐21) 407,807,859.00$         44.06% 635,212.53$     
Balance of City 130,445,125.00$         14.09% 428,915.31$      248,367.52$      

Total Net to City: 1,446,238.98$  985,917.88$      

* Estimates as of 6‐13‐2022
Does inlcude 10% Homestead Exemption Reduction

MUD 31 rebate is 70% of M&O Rate only, excluding debt service rate.
TIRZ2 rebate is 70% of entire tax rate.

Page 7 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022

Adopted 
Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022

Adopted 
Budget

(09‐30‐21) Estimate 
Requested 
Budget

EXPENSE
10 ADMINISTRATION 

5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 137,281.73         213,889.92         210,000.00           255,170.00        
5102 Salaries ‐ Part‐Time ‐                       25,000.00           35,000.00          
5103 Salaries ‐ Temp ‐                       10,000.00           10,000.00          
5106 Social Security/Medicare 10,786.69           16,362.58           16,000.00             19,530.00          
5107 TMRS 14,871.79           19,250.09           22,000.00             28,070.00          
5108 Health & Life Insurance 6,051.18              14,800.00           10,000.00             17,600.00          
5109 Worker's Comp 499.35                 7,597.37             800.00                   1,030.00            
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 18.00                   504.00                 20.00                     180.00                
5111 Vehicle Allowance 4,707.64              7,200.00             7,200.00               7,200.00            
5112 457(b) Reimbursement 6,400.00              10,500.00           9,000.00               10,500.00          
5114 Benefits Admin Fees 71.72                   144.00                 144.00                   150.00                
5115 Longevity Pay  240.00                 300.00                 240.00                   360.00                
5121 Payroll Expense/Direct Deposit Fee 70.10                   1,000.00             125.00                  
5201 Legal  83,245.30           95,000.00           100,000.00           100,000.00        
5202 Audit 31,000.00           30,000.00           31,000.00             30,000.00          
5206 Professional Services 21,441.35           26,000.00           26,000.00             25,000.00          
5210 Election Expenses 1,500.00              8,000.00             6,500.00               8,000.00            
5211 Bank Fees 60.00                   100.00                 100.00                   100.00                
5212 Credit Card Processing Fees  8,083.43              2,500.00             10,000.00             2,500.00            
5213 Legal Notices Expense 4,450.90              7,000.00             6,000.00               7,700.00            
5215 BCAD Fee 18,435.06           21,500.00           25,000.00             25,000.00          
5217 Professional Cleaning Services  5,430.00              17,000.00           8,000.00               11,000.00          
5221 Website Administration  3,792.99              5,500.00             6,500.00               7,000.00            
5223 Training & Travel  6,343.60              9,000.00             8,000.00               12,000.00          
5224 Dues & Subscriptions  2,779.80              2,700.00             3,000.00               3,500.00            
5225 Seminars & Meetings 545.00                 3,000.00             3,000.00               4,000.00            
5227 Legislative Affairs  ‐                       2,000.00             4,000.00            
5228 Tax Appraisal & Collection  ‐                       100.00                 500.00                
5301 Office Supplies  3,818.69              14,000.00           6,500.00               14,000.00          
5309 Uniforms 569.35                 1,930.00             1,500.00               2,000.00            
5310 Postage 808.09                 500.00                 750.00                   1,000.00            
5311 Building Repairs & Maintenance 17,022.72           12,000.00           17,500.00             20,000.00          
5312 Recognition, Awards & Acknowledgments 721.99                 2,000.00             1,000.00               2,000.00            
5314 Computer & Technology 5,175.00              15,000.00           10,000.00             10,000.00          
5315 Computer Software/License 12,590.75           8,000.00             12,000.00             15,000.00          
5317 Equipment & Other Rentals 1,681.30              6,500.00             4,000.00               6,500.00            
5327 Janitorial Supplies 4,000.00            
5329 Mayor's Special Expense 50.70                   1,500.00             500.00                   1,500.00            
5330 Miscellaneous  890.63                 1,000.00             1,000.00               2,000.00            
5401 Utilities ‐ Electricity 5,096.55              7,000.00             7,000.00               7,000.00            
5403 Utilities ‐ Telephone  8,399.67              16,000.00           15,000.00             16,000.00          

Page 8 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022

Adopted 
Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

5404 Mobile Technology Expense 349.68                 500.00                   600.00                
5405 Insurance ‐ Liability & Property 3,901.17              8,000.00             6,000.00               8,000.00            
5406 Insurance ‐ Windstorm 7,903.00              10,000.00           8,000.00               10,000.00          
5407 Insurance ‐ Vehicles 51.00                   1,000.00             200.00                  

TOTAL EXPENSE 437,135.92         660,377.96         600,079.00           744,690.00        

Page 9 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

EXPENSE
10‐15 FINANCE
5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 51,680.00              80,620.80            80,000.00            86,630.00           
5106 Social Security/Medicare 3,922.11                 6,167.49              6,000.00              6,630.00             
5107 TMRS 5,184.02                 7,255.87              7,200.00              9,530.00             
5108 Health & Life Insurance 4,175.16                 7,400.00              6,000.00              8,800.00             
5109 Worker's Comp 211.89                    2,863.65              300.00                  350.00                 
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 9.00                        252.00                  10.00                    90.00                   
5114 Benefits Admin Fees 25.90                      144.00                  80.00                   
5115 Longevity Pay  60.00                      60.00                    60.00                    120.00                 
5223 Training & Travel  500.00                    2,000.00              500.00                  1,500.00             
5224 Dues & Subscriptions ‐                          500.00                  500.00                 
5301 Office Supplies  783.83                    1,000.00              1,000.00              2,000.00             
5309 Uniforms 70.00                    50.00                    300.00                 
5310 Postage 362.05                    200.00                  800.00                  1,000.00             
5314 Computer & Technology ‐                          ‐                        3,200.00             
5315 Computer Software/License  27,622.00              20,000.00            27,250.00            16,000.00           

TOTAL EXPENSE 94,535.96              128,533.81          129,170.00          136,730.00         

Page 10 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate Proposed Budget

EXPENSE
10‐20 POLICE DEPARTMENT 
5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 377,505.48             750,925.02             620,000.00             968,690.00          
5104 Salaries ‐ Overtime 16,279.89               12,500.00               22,000.00               30,170.00            
5106 Social Security/Medicare 30,561.32               57,445.76               50,000.00               74,110.00            
5107 TMRS 40,596.68               67,583.25               65,000.00               106,560.00          
5108 Health & Life Insurance 42,679.34               99,900.00               60,000.00               123,200.00          
5109 Worker's Comp 20,906.00               33,341.07               30,000.00               50,600.00            
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 442.97                     3,528.00                  500.00                     1,260.00              
5114 Benefits Admin Fees 181.30                     1,008.00                  400.00                     1,010.00              
5115 Longevity Pay  720.00                     840.00                     720.00                     1,020.00              
5117 Certification Pay 13,500.04               16,087.50               20,000.00               23,400.00            
5206 Professional Services 6,936.92                  7,000.00                  6,500.00                  ‐                        
5222 Investigations 863.78                     3,000.00                  1,400.00                  ‐                        
5223 Training & Travel 4,094.50                  5,000.00                  4,000.00                  ‐                        
5224 Dues & Subscriptions 805.00                     1,500.00                  1,000.00                  ‐                        
5230 Radio Service 5,147.44                  4,000.00                  5,200.00                  ‐                        
5231 Recruiting and Hiring Expenses 1,435.00                  1,500.00                  1,200.00                  1,000.00              
5301 Office Supplies 1,829.05                  3,000.00                  3,000.00                  3,000.00              
5309 Uniforms 6,383.93                  8,000.00                  8,000.00                  8,000.00              
5310 Postage 134.50                     100.00                     150.00                     100.00                  
5311 Building Repairs & Maintenance 277.72                     2,000.00                  500.00                     500.00                  
5313 Fuel Expense 26,919.30               30,000.00               40,000.00               40,000.00            
5314 Computer & Technology 12,006.54               20,000.00               20,000.00               ‐                        
5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 11,695.43               10,000.00               16,000.00               10,000.00            
5328 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 2,605.17                  7,000.00                  5,000.00                  ‐                        
5330 Miscellaneous 854.46                     2,000.00                  1,000.00                  500.00                  
5404 Mobile Technology Expense 5,260.28                  6,000.00                  6,000.00                  6,000.00              
5405 Insurance ‐ Liability & Property 5,784.75                  8,000.00                  7,800.00                  8,000.00              
5407 Insurance ‐ Vehicles 6,390.50                  7,000.00                  8,500.00                  7,000.00              
5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund ‐                            49,000.00               49,000.00               56,000.00            

‐                            ‐                           
‐                            ‐                           
‐                            ‐                           

TOTAL EXPENSE 642,797.29             1,217,258.60         1,052,870.00         1,520,120.00      

Page 11 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022

Adopted 
Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

EXPENSE
10‐21 Animal Control 
5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 28,573.60               44,575.02      42,000.00             47,210.00     
5104 Salaries ‐ Overtime 441.28                    1,000.00        1,000.00                1,740.00       
5106 Social Security/Medicare 2,168.19                 3,409.99        3,300.00                3,620.00       
5107 TMRS 2,927.12                 4,011.75        4,300.00                5,200.00       
5108 Health & Life Insurance 4,063.62                 7,400.00        6,000.00                8,800.00       
5109 Worker's Comp 1,718.00                 1,583.30        2,800.00                2,960.00       
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 9.00                         252.00           10.00                     90.00             
5114 Benefits Admin Fees 25.90                       72.00              30.00                     80.00             
5115 Longevity Pay  60.00                       60.00              60.00                     120.00          
5223 Training & Travel 1,347.08                 1,500.00        1,500.00                2,500.00       
5224 Dues & Subscriptions 91.95                       300.00           300.00                   300.00          
5229 Contractual Services  535.00                    2,500.00        1,000.00                1,500.00       
5301 Office Supplies  151.64                    200.00           200.00                   300.00          
5309 Uniforms  653.44                    500.00           500.00                   500.00          
5310 Postage 27.56                       200.00           100.00                   200.00          
5313 Fuel Expense  1,654.48                 1,000.00        2,500.00                2,500.00       
5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 36.08                       1,000.00        1,000.00                1,000.00       
5328 Small Tools & Minor Equipment  277.71                    300.00           300.00                   500.00          
5404 Mobile Technology Expense 750.22                    1,200.00                1,000.00       
5407 Insurance ‐ Vehicles  509.25                    1,000.00        800.00                   1,000.00       
5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund ‐                           7,000.00        7,000.00                7,000.00       

TOTAL EXPENSE 46,021.12               77,864.06      75,900.00             88,120.00     

Page 12 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate Proposed Budget

10‐22 Emergengy Management
5206 Professional Services ‐                           ‐                          
5214 Advertising/Printing Expense ‐                           2,000.00                 2,000.00                
5223 Training & Travel ‐                           1,000.00                 1,000.00                
5229 Contractual Services ‐                           5,000.00                 5,000.00                
5301 Office Supplies  ‐                           2,000.00                 2,000.00                
5315 Computer Software/License ‐                           1,000.00                 1,000.00                

TOTAL EXPENSE ‐                           11,000.00               ‐                           11,000.00              

Page 13 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate Proposed Budget

EXPENSES
10‐25 MUNICIPAL COURT
5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 60,425.18             93,668.64             90,000.00             101,330.00         
5104 Salaries ‐ Overtime 245.43                  2,000.00               1,000.00               1,390.00              
5106 Social Security/Medicare 4,603.54               7,165.65               6,800.00               7,760.00              
5107 TMRS 6,165.87               8,430.18               9,500.00               11,150.00            
5108 Health & Life Insurance 8,066.62               14,800.00             12,000.00             17,600.00            
5109 Worker's Comp 248.75                  3,327.11               350.00                  410.00                 
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 18.00                     504.00                  20.00                     180.00                 
5114 Benefits Admin Fees 51.80                     144.00                  60.00                     150.00                 
5115 Longevity Pay 60.00                     60.00                     60.00                     180.00                 
5117 Certification Pay 784.55                  1,200.00               1,200.00               2,400.00              
5203 Attorney/Prosecutor Fees 33,462.50             50,000.00             50,000.00             60,000.00            
5209 Judge Fees 12,468.75             20,000.00             20,000.00             25,000.00            
5220 Interpreter Services 359.27                  1,500.00               1,000.00               1,500.00              
5223 Training & Travel 755.00                  1,000.00               1,000.00               1,500.00              
5301 Office Supplies  2,011.90               3,000.00               2,000.00               3,500.00              
5308 Jury Trial Expense 685.82                  1,500.00               1,300.00               1,750.00              
5309 Uniforms 32.00                     500.00                  400.00                  800.00                 
5310 Postage 115.02                  500.00                  300.00                  750.00                 
5314 Computer Software/License 2,744.00               6,800.00               6,000.00               6,000.00              

TOTAL EXPENSES 133,304.00          216,099.58          202,990.00          243,350.00         

Page 14 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate Proposed Budget

EXPENSES
10‐30 PUBLIC WORKS 
5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 39,347.70               60,889.92             60,000.00             64,330.00            
5104 Salaries ‐ Overtime 2,432.34                  4,000.00               4,000.00               3,550.00              
5106 Social Security/Medicare 3,164.78                  4,658.08               4,600.00               4,930.00              
5107 TMRS 4,210.05                  5,480.09               6,300.00               7,080.00              
5108 Health & Life Insurance 3,963.72                  7,400.00               6,000.00               8,800.00              
5109 Worker's Comp 2,802.00                  2,162.81               4,000.00               4,810.00              
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 9.00                          252.00                   10.00                     90.00                    
5114 Benefits Admin Fees ‐                            72.00                     ‐                         80.00                    
5115 Longevity Pay  60.00                       60.00                     60.00                     120.00                  
5219 Roads, Bridges & Drainage ‐                            340,000.00           50,000.00             125,000.00          
5223 Training & Travel  490.00                     800.00                   2,000.00              
5229 Contractual Services 22,879.86               65,000.00             60,000.00             75,000.00            
5301 Office Supplies 1,762.12                  5,000.00               3,000.00               4,000.00              
5309 Uniforms 593.18                     1,000.00               1,000.00               1,000.00              
5313 Fuel Expense 2,730.36                  4,000.00               4,000.00               4,000.00              
5317 Equipment & Other Rentals ‐                            15,000.00             6,000.00               12,000.00            
5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 649.27                     3,000.00               500.00                   2,500.00              
5321 Public Works Maintenance 18,449.40               20,000.00             20,000.00             25,000.00            
5322 Special Road Work  9,305.50                  15,000.00             9,500.00               10,000.00            
5328 Small Tools & Minor Equipment  617.98                     8,000.00               5,000.00               5,000.00              
5331 Signs & Postings 3,337.78                  8,000.00               8,000.00               10,000.00            
5404 Mobile Technology Expense 349.68                     500.00                   600.00                  
5407 Insurance ‐ Vehicles  509.25                     1,000.00               800.00                   1,000.00              
5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund ‐                            7,000.00               7,000.00               7,000.00              

TOTAL EXPENSES 117,663.97             576,974.90           261,070.00           377,890.00          

Page 15 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

EXPENSES
10‐32 PARKS & REC
5229 Contractual Services 23,475.00            33,000.00            62,000.00            72,000.00           
5301 Office Supplies  74.72                    2,500.00               1,000.00               2,000.00              
5309 Uniforms  148.00                  1,000.00               500.00                  1,000.00              
5317 Equipment & Other Rentals 6,000.00              
5323 Park Improvements ‐                         35,000.00           
5324 Park Maintenance 37,310.72            70,000.00            60,000.00            80,000.00           
5331 Signs & Postings  257.50                  500.00                  500.00                  1,000.00              

TOTAL EXPENSES 61,265.94            142,000.00          124,000.00          162,000.00         

Page 16 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate Proposed Budget

EXPENSES
10‐35 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 28,276.29               43,492.80               42,000.00                  46,040.00           
5104 Salaries ‐ Overtime 384.33                    1,500.00                 800.00                       1,700.00              
5106 Social Security/Medicare 2,170.39                 3,327.20                 3,300.00                    3,530.00              
5107 TMRS 2,888.01                 3,914.35                 4,600.00                    5,070.00              
5108 Health & Life Insurance 3,993.43                 7,400.00                 6,000.00                    8,800.00              
5109 Worker's Comp 117.51                    1,544.86                 180.00                       190.00                 
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 9.00                         252.00                    30.00                         90.00                   
5114 Benefits Admin Fees 28.24                      72.00                      60.00                         80.00                   
5115 Longevity Pay 180.00                    240.00                    180.00                       240.00                 
5117 Certification Pay ‐                          
5206 Professional Services ‐                           50,500.00               50,000.00           
5208 Engineering Services 31,083.69               75,000.00               55,000.00                  75,000.00           
5232 Early Plat ‐ Admin Fees 52,179.02               80,000.00                  80,000.00           
5233 Eng Svc: Permits/Inspections  223,323.09            200,000.00            300,000.00               300,000.00         
5234 Eng Svc: Plan Review  75,994.76               95,000.00               100,000.00               100,000.00         
5235 Eng Svc: Platting  56,440.00               120,000.00            75,000.00                  75,000.00           
5301 Office Supplies 616.58                    1,000.00                 1,000.00                    1,500.00              
5309 Uniforms  ‐                           500.00                    150.00                       500.00                 
5315 Computer Software/License 25,040.00               14,000.00               14,000.00                  15,000.00           
5411 TIF Fund/MUD 31 Payable 2,081,731.05         2,336,000.00         2,200,000.00            2,374,100.00      

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,584,455.39         2,953,743.21         2,882,300.00            3,136,840.00      

Page 17 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate Proposed Budget

EXPENSES
10‐36 FIRE MARSHAL/BUILDING OFFICIAL 
5101 Salaries ‐ Full‐Time 57,038.93               88,980.72               84,000.00                    92,230.00            
5106 Social Security/Medicare 4,060.43                  6,807.03                  6,000.00                      7,060.00              
5107 TMRS 5,720.91                  8,008.26                  8,800.00                      10,150.00            
5108 Health & Life Insurance 5,166.59                  7,400.00                  7,700.00                      8,800.00              
5109 Worker's Comp 2,697.00                  3,160.60                  4,200.00                      4,540.00              
5110 Texas Workforce Commission 9.00                          252.00                     10.00                            90.00                    
5114 Benefits Admin Fees 2.34                          72.00                       10.00                            80.00                    
5115 Longevity Pay  60.00                       ‐                            60.00                            120.00                  
5207 Building Inspector  213,220.00             300,000.00             325,000.00                 300,000.00          
5223 Training & Travel 2,257.15                  4,000.00                  4,000.00                      4,000.00              
5224 Dues & Subscriptions 2,622.82                  4,000.00                  3,000.00                      3,000.00              
5301 Office Supplies  889.05                     500.00                     1,200.00                      1,500.00              
5303 Public Education & Training  ‐                            3,000.00                  2,500.00                      2,000.00              
5307 Investigation Supplies  15.50                       1,000.00                  300.00                         1,000.00              
5309 Uniforms  468.00                     1,000.00                  1,000.00                      1,500.00              
5310 Postage ‐                            200.00                     ‐                                200.00                  
5313 Fuel Expense 2,044.46                  2,000.00                  3,000.00                      3,000.00              
5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance ‐                            1,500.00                  1,000.00                      1,500.00              
5328 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 881.03                     2,000.00                  1,500.00                      2,000.00              
5404 Mobile Technology Expense 609.88                     1,000.00                      1,000.00              
5407 Insurance ‐ Vehicles 696.00                     1,000.00                  1,000.00                      1,000.00              
5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund  ‐                            7,000.00                  7,000.00                      7,000.00              

TOTAL EXPENSES 298,459.09             441,880.61             462,280.00                 451,770.00          

Page 18 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

EXPENSES
10‐90 CAPITAL AND PLANNING PROJECTS
5610 Land Purchase and Improvement  ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          150,000.00         

5620
Building Purchase, Construction or 
Improvements 748,087.23            380,000.00            850,000.00            150,000.00         

5630 Furniture & Equipment  ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          100,000.00         
5640 Capital Assets ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                       
5650 Vehicles & Machinery  ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                       

Capital and Planning Contingency  ‐                          35,000.00              ‐                          150,000.00         
‐                          ‐                          ‐                       

TOTAL EXPENSES 748,087.23            415,000.00            850,000.00            550,000.00         

Page 19 of 23

Cop
y



Account Description

YTD Actual
Thru

05‐31‐2022
Adopted Budget

 (09‐30‐21) Estimate
Proposed 
Budget

EXPENSES
30‐10 Debt Service ‐ CIP
5501 Debt Principal 75,000.00              75,000.00              75,000.00              75,000.00           
5502 Bond Principal ‐                          ‐                          365,000.00         
5510 Bond Issuance Cost  9,500.00                 ‐                          ‐                          ‐                       
5511 Interest on Bonds ‐                          ‐                          523,177.00         
5513 Interest on Debt 23,970.00              24,000.00              24,000.00              22,440.00           

‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                       
TOTAL EXPENSES 108,470.00            99,000.00              99,000.00              985,700.00         

Page 20 of 23

Cop
y



GENERAL
P A B C D E F G H I J K L M N

Title
Pay 

Grade (Minimum) (Midpoint) (Maximum)
Hourly 15.34           15.72           16.11           16.52           16.93           17.35           17.79           18.23           18.69           19.15           19.63           20.12           20.63           21.14           21.67           
Bi-Weekly 1,227.00      1,257.68      1,289.12 1,321.34      1,354.38      1,388.24      1,422.94      1,458.52      1,494.98      1,532.35      1,570.66      1,609.93      1,650.18      1,691.43      1,733.72      
Annual 31,902.00    32,699.55    33,517.04 34,354.96    35,213.84    36,094.18    36,996.54    37,921.45    38,869.49    39,841.23    40,837.26    41,858.19    42,904.64    43,977.26    45,076.69    

Hourly 18.02           18.47           18.93           19.41           19.89           20.39           20.90           21.42           21.96           22.51           23.07           23.65           24.24           24.84           25.46           
Bi-Weekly 1,441.73 1,477.77 1,514.71 1,552.58 1,591.39 1,631.18 1,671.96 1,713.76 1,756.60 1,800.52 1,845.53 1,891.67 1,938.96 1,987.43 2,037.12
Annual 37,484.85 38,421.97 39,382.52 40,367.08 41,376.26 42,410.67 43,470.93 44,557.71 45,671.65 46,813.44 47,983.78 49,183.37 50,412.96 51,673.28 52,965.11

Hourly 21.18           21.70           22.25           22.80           23.37           23.96           24.56           25.17           25.80           26.45           27.11           27.78           28.48           29.19           29.92           
Bi-Weekly 1,694.03 1,736.38 1,779.79 1,824.28 1,869.89 1,916.64 1,964.55 2,013.67 2,064.01 2,115.61 2,168.50 2,222.71 2,278.28 2,335.23 2,393.62
Annual 44,044.70 45,145.82 46,274.46 47,431.32 48,617.11 49,832.53 51,078.35 52,355.31 53,664.19 55,005.79 56,380.94 57,790.46 59,235.22 60,716.10 62,234.01

Hourly 24.88           25.50           26.14           26.79           27.46           28.15           28.85           29.58           30.32           31.07           31.85           32.65           33.46           34.30           35.16           
Bi-Weekly 1,990.48 2,040.24 2,091.25 2,143.53 2,197.12 2,252.05 2,308.35 2,366.06 2,425.21 2,485.84 2,547.98 2,611.68 2,676.98 2,743.90 2,812.50
Annual 51,752.52 53,046.33 54,372.49 55,731.80 57,125.10 58,553.23 60,017.06 61,517.48 63,055.42 64,631.81 66,247.60 67,903.79 69,601.39 71,341.42 73,124.96

Hourly 29.24           29.97           30.72           31.48           32.27           33.08           33.90           34.75           35.62           36.51           37.42           38.36           39.32           40.30           41.31           
Bi-Weekly 2,338.82 2,397.29 2,457.22 2,518.65 2,581.62 2,646.16 2,712.31 2,780.12 2,849.62 2,920.86 2,993.88 3,068.73 3,145.45 3,224.08 3,304.69
Annual 60,809.21 62,329.44 63,887.68 65,484.87 67,121.99 68,800.04 70,520.04 72,283.04 74,090.12 75,942.37 77,840.93 79,786.96 81,781.63 83,826.17 85,921.82

Hourly 34.35           35.21           36.09           36.99           37.92           38.87           39.84           40.83           41.85           42.90           43.97           45.07           46.20           47.35           48.54           
Bi-Weekly 2,748.11      2,957.65      3,031.59      3,107.38      3,185.07      3,264.69      3,346.31      3,429.97      3,515.72      3,603.61      3,693.70      3,786.04      3,880.70      3,977.71      4,077.16      
Annual 71,450.82    73,237.09    75,068.02    76,944.72    78,868.34    80,840.05    82,861.05    84,932.58    87,055.89    89,232.29    91,463.10    93,749.67    96,093.42    98,495.75       100,958.14     

Hourly 40.36           41.37           42.41           43.47           44.55           45.67           46.81           47.98           49.18           50.41           51.67           52.96           54.28           55.64           57.03           
Bi-Weekly 3,229.03      3,475.24      3,562.12      3,651.18      3,742.45      3,836.02      3,931.92      4,030.21      4,130.97      4,234.24      4,340.10      4,448.60      4,559.82      4,673.81      4,790.66      
Annual 83,954.72    86,053.59    88,204.93    90,410.05    92,670.30    94,987.06    97,361.73    99,795.78       102,290.67     104,847.94     107,469.14     110,155.87     112,909.76     115,732.51     118,625.82     

Hourly 47.43           48.85           50.31           51.82           53.38           54.98           56.63           58.33           60.08           61.88           63.74           65.65           67.62           69.65           71.74           
Bi-Weekly 3,794.11      4,103.33      4,226.43      4,353.22      4,483.82      4,618.33      4,756.88      4,899.59      5,046.57      5,197.97      5,353.91      5,514.53      5,679.96      5,850.36      6,025.87      
Annual 98,646.79       101,606.20     104,654.38     107,794.02     111,027.84     114,358.67     117,789.43     121,323.11     124,962.81     128,711.69     132,573.04     136,550.23     140,646.74     144,866.14     149,212.13     

Hourly 55.73           57.40           59.12           60.89           62.72           64.60           66.54           68.54           70.59           72.71           74.89           77.14           79.45           81.84           84.29           
Bi-Weekly 4,458.08      4,821.41      4,966.05      5,115.03      5,268.48      5,426.54      5,589.34      5,757.02      5,929.73      6,107.62      6,290.85      6,479.57      6,673.96      6,874.18      7,080.40      
Annual 115,909.98     119,387.28     122,968.90     126,657.97     130,457.71     134,371.44     138,402.58     142,554.66     146,831.30     151,236.24     155,773.33     160,446.52     165,259.92     170,217.72     175,324.25     

PUBLIC SAFETY (POLICE)
P A B C D E F G H I J K L

Title
Pay 

Grade (Minimum) (Midpoint) (Maximum)
Hourly 26.25           27.04           27.85           28.68           29.54           30.43           31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           35.28           36.34           37.43           
Bi-Weekly (84) 2,205.00      2,271.15      2,339.28      2,409.46      2,481.75      2,556.20      2,632.89      2,711.87      2,793.23      2,877.02      2,963.34      3,052.24      3,143.80      
Annual (2184) 57,330.00    59,049.90    60,821.40 62,646.04    64,525.42    66,461.18    68,455.02    70,508.67    72,623.93    74,802.65    77,046.73    79,358.13    81,738.87    
Bi-Weekly (80) 2,100.00      2,163.00      2,227.89 2,294.73      2,363.57      2,434.48      2,507.51      2,582.74      2,660.22      2,740.02      2,822.22      2,906.89      2,994.10      
Annual (2080) 54,600.00    56,238.00    57,925.14 59,662.89    61,452.78    63,296.36    65,195.26    67,151.11    69,165.65    71,240.62    73,377.83    75,579.17    77,846.54    

(Minimum) (Midpoint) (Maximum)
Hourly 37.50           38.63           39.78           40.98           42.21           43.47           44.78           46.12           47.50           
Bi-Weekly (84) 3,150.00      3,244.50      3,341.84      3,442.09      3,545.35      3,651.71      3,761.26      3,874.10      3,990.33      
Annual (2184) 81,900.00    84,357.00    86,887.71 89,494.34    92,179.17    94,944.55    97,792.88    100,726.67     103,748.47     
Bi-Weekly (80) 3,000.00      3,090.00      3,182.70      3,278.18      3,376.53      3,477.82      3,582.16      3,689.62      3,800.31      
Annual (2080) 78,000.00    80,340.00    82,750.20    85,232.71    87,789.69    90,423.38    93,136.08    95,930.16    98,808.07    

Police Officer PS1

Police Sergeant PS2

Police Chief

14

16

17

 Building Official/Fire Marshal 
(Combined) 

(Not Currently Used)

City of Iowa Colony
2022-23 Proposed Pay Scale

10

12

Deputy Court Clerk

(Not Currently Used)

 Permits Coord; Lead TCO;
Code Enforcement/Animal 

Control Officer 

 Public Works Foreman 

 Mun Court 
Clerk/Administrator;

City Secretary 

 Sr. Accountant;
Building Official or Fire 
Marshal (stand-alone) 

18

11

13

15

Page 21 of 23

Cop
y



IOWA COLONY CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT 

FY22/23 PROPOSED BUDGET 

PROGRAM AREA BY ACTIVITY 

OVERTIME 

Funds allocated will provide for patrols in neighborhoods identified as needing special attention by law 

enforcement. These patrols will focus on reducing the crime rate and improving the quality of life for 

citizens in the affected areas. Funds allocated will also provide for necessary overtime during community 

relations projects and events. 

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5104 Salaries - Overtime 17,000.00 5,000.00 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

The department will utilize funds for community relations and involvement. Programs including 

neighborhood watch, crime prevention, citizens police academy, and others will be created. Funds will 

also be used to purchase public relations items at community events. 

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5303 Public Education & Training Materials 4,000.00 

20-20-5301 Office Supplies 2,500.00 6,000.00 

20-20-5214 Advertising & Printing Expense 7,500.00 

20-20-5330 Miscellaneous 1,000.00 5,000.00 

TECHNOLOGY 

Funds will be used to upgrade and enhance technology within the department. This includes upgrades 

to computers and servers, new computer programs, and various other needs. Funds will also be used to 

pay for current software licenses, updates, and other technical fees for programs utilized by the police 

department.  

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5314 Computer & Technology Equipment 25,000.00 5,000.00 

20-20-5315 Computer Software & License 16,000.00 

20-20-5230 Radio Service 5,100.00 

20-20-5328 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 11,000.00 

Page 22 of 23

Cop
y



INVESTIGATIONS 

Funds allocated will be used to provide equipment and training to conduct complex criminal 

investigations. Purchase of these items will reduce the dependency on outside agencies for assistance 

and equipment.  

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5222 Investigations 4,000.00 5,000.00 

20-20-5307 Investigation Supplies 4,000.00 

TRAINING 

The department will utilize these funds to pay tuition, per-diam, and travel-related expenses for officers 

to attend specialized training in various topics. 

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5223 Training & Travel 15,000.00 10,000.00 

PATROL EQUIPMENT 

These funds will purchase upgrades to equipment and new equipment, as well as maintain existing 

equipment for patrol officers. Items include, but are not limited to, window tint meters, portable breath 

testers, speed lidars, and other equipment for use by officers in the field. 

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5316 Equipment Repair/Parts 5,000.00 

20-20-5317 Equipment & Other Rentals 4,000.00 4,000.00 

20-20-5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 3,900.00 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

These funds will be used or encumbered for larger projects such as radio system enhancements, starting 

a new communications division, enhancements or purchase of new records management system, police 

department vehicles with associated equipment, and/or other larger projects.  

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5650 Vehicles & Machinery  75,000.00 140,000.00 

20-90-5630 Furniture & Equipment* 250,000.00 

*One-time expenditure from fund balance to purchase items for the new police building.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

These funds will be utilized for outside services that provide customized, knowledge-based services 

to the police department.  

GL Code Description Proposed FY22/23 Approved FY21/22 

20-20-5206 Professional Services 10,000.00 

Page 23 of 23

Cop
y



����������	
����������������������������������������������� !� �"��������#�$%��&�'�(�)�*��'�"��"�)�+�*,��(��-�#��'&'-�*�+,����./01�23�/24��.25261�� 782729:;�0�<�8�0:� ����� !� �"�������62=6:4=8:>:6?:�0�<�8�0:� ���@ABCB!�"�������>20:8=�7782>�5�0�<�8�0:� ����BC�A �"�������0(��'�='�D=��#�'%�����������&)��(����������������(��!�!!�����,�����(���D&$$���&)���(��)�E���E�%'�����"��"���,�������#�'%������./01�23�/24��.25261����E��(��)�E��"��"���&�)�&'�*��(��(��!�!������,�����'+��(��!�!!�����,����0(��#����=�""��#�$������&)��(��(&-(�)������������(���./01�23�/24��.25261�E�,��+�"��D&�(�%��(�$+&'-��'��$�F�&�'����)��G�#������""��#�$�����(�������0(��"��"�)�+����������&)�-��������(�'��(��'�='�D=��#�'%������������0(&)�E��')��(���./01�23�/24��.25261�&)�"��"�)&'-����&'F���)��"��"���,�����)������(��!�!!�����,������7?H5/.�I:�8/6J�26�0I:�782729:;�0�<�8�0:�4/55�H:�I:5;�26�9�"��E*���� K�!�!!��0�AL��7M��0�/�D��.�$�',�.&�,�I�$$�.�%'F&$�.(�E*��)K��!��N�/�D��.�$�',�H$#+�K�/�D��.�$�',K�0���)�AA�CN�0(��"��"�)�+����������&)�'���-��������(�'��(��#����=�""��#�$������������)�����)%$�K�./01�23�/24��.25261�&)�'�����O%&��+����(�$+��'��$�F�&�'����D(&F(�#����)�E�,��FF�"�������P�F���(��"��"�)�+�����������I�D�#��K�,�%�E�,���"��))�,�%��)%""������������""�)&�&�'�����(��"��"�)�+����������*,�F�'��F�&'-��(��E�E*��)�����(��.&�,�.�%'F&$����./01�23�/24��.25261�����(�&�����&F�)����*,�����'+&'-��(��"%*$&F�(���&'-�E�'�&�'�+��*�#��12?8�0�<:9�24:;�?6;:8��61�23�0I:�8�0:9�M:60/26:;��H2>:�.�6�H:�.�5.?5�0:;��9�3255249L7��"���,������E�%'�Q�R��������S���R����*$��#�$%�����,�%��"��"���,ST��������UVW�XYZXZ[\]̂� M�,���M&F(��$�H,�%E=H���)�'� .�%'F&$E�E*���MF5��'�H��'����.�%'F&$E�E*���M��O%�����J���'�=1�%'-� .�%'F&$E�E*���4&$�_�''�+,�.�%'F&$E�E*���.(�+�4&$)�,���������UVW�XYZXZ[\]̂�6�'��	��������'+�'���#��&'-L�6�'��������̂� .�%'F&$E�E*�����'�����I&FG)=M%���,�>&)&��0���)�-�#T7��"���,0���)�����&'+���$&'G����,�%��$�F�$�"��"���,�����+���*�)���'�D(&F(�,�%�F�'���)&$,��FF�))�&'���E��&�'���-��+&'-�,�%��"��"���,�����)K�&'F$%+&'-�&'���E��&�'��*�%��"��"�)�+���������)��'+�)F(�+%$�+�"%*$&F�(���&'-)������F(��'�&�,��(�������)�,�%��"��"���,�0(��CB�(�0���)�5�-&)$��%���E�+&�&�+��(��E�''���&'�D(&F(��(��#����=�""��#�$����������&)�F�$F%$���+����$&E&���(����������-��D�(����"��"���,�����)�&'��(��)�����0(����$$�D&'-���*$��F�E"���)��(������)�&E"�)�+��'��(���#���-����)&+�'F��(�E�)���+�*,�./01�23�/24��

Cop
y



���������	
�����
��
���
���	�����	���
���������	������
�����������	�����������	
���������������������������
��	�����  ! "  !  #$%&'()*+%,�+%-�.%+(�/0(.�1"!!�*2�3%,4(5� 67�89:;7:� 67�<=:;7:� �����	���>�7�7?7777@���A�=?B�C3(.%'(�$*D(E+(%F�+%-%G,(�3%,4(� 6;8<@8?9� 6;H8@:<<� �����	���>�;:@<=H@���=;�7?B�)%-�*&�%3(.%'(�$*D(E+(%F� 6=@;77�H7� 6=@8;H�<: �����	���>�;;A�9:@���=9�:7B�)*+%,�+%-�,(3I�*&�%,,�0.*0(.+J(E� 6;@<H=@=;:� 6?@=97@=9<� �����	���>�A7:@7<A@���;?�A:B�����		�	
�����K�
��
�������L��
���	@�����	�����
��
�
���
����		�		��>�����������������������
�:H:M9A8M=?;7���
���>>���N��O���M��L�
�����@�����	�
��

�	PQQKKK���O�����L�
�
�����Q����
���
	Q
��M�>>����>��������>���
����
Cop

y



NO. LOCATION DESCRIPTION NOTES STATUS DATE COMPLETED

A SIGNAGE

1 Iowa Colony Blvd (N) @ freedom field Walker ahead Post stand upright added con Done 8/2/2022

2 Iowa ColonyBlvd (N) @ freedom field Yield here to walker Turn sign around , post stand upright Done 8/2/2022

3 Iowa Colony Blvd (N) @ Cariter st Brazoria county sign sing is faded bad I called SI to repair Done 8/2/2022

4 Alliegro Dr. @ Iowa Colony Blvd Walker ahead post stand upright Done 8/2/2022

5 Iowa Colony Blvd (S) @Expedition dr. End of School Zone Turn sign around , post stand upright Done 8/2/2022

6 Iowa Colony Blvd (S) @ Handel Yield here to walkers Turn sign around , post stand upright Done 8/2/2022

7 Meridiana pkwy @ Iowa Colony Blvd (N) walker zone Turn sign around , post stand upright Done 8/2/2022

8 Meridiana pkwy @ Oasis village City park Turn sign around , post stand upright Done 8/2/2022

9 Meridiana pkwy @ Iowa Colony Blvd (N) School zone light turning the lights on Done 8/17/2022

10 Meridiana Pkwy @ Iowa colony blvd (W) School zone light Turining the lights on Done 8/17/2022

11 Meridiana Pkwy @ Iowa Colony blvd ( E ) School zone light Turining the lights on Done 8/17/2022

12 Meridiana Pkwy @ Iowa colony blvd (S ) School zone light turning the lights on Done 8/17/2022

13 Meridiana Pkwy @ Karston Signal light tiimers Done 8/23/2022

14 Meridiana pkwy @ Sierra vista Signal light tiimers Done 8/23/2022

15 Meridiana pkwy @ Crystral view Signal light tiimers Done 8/23/2022

16 Meridiana pkwy @ 288(S) Signal light tiimers Done 8/23/2022

17 Meridiana Pkwy @ 288(N) Signal light tiimers Done 8/23/2022

18 Cedar ripids @ Iowa Colony M.P.H sign down Done 8/26/2022

19 Iowa Colony @ 288 (N) No thruk thu missing Done 8/26/2022

20 Meridiana@ Crystal view Dr M.P.H sign down Down Done 8/29/2022

B. DEBRIS REMOVAL

1 Iowa Colony pkwy@ CR 62 pick up trash trash bag in the road Done 8/17/2022

C. MOWING/TREE TRIMMING

1 City hall Cut grass Done 8/8/2022

2 City Park Cut grass Done 8/15/2022

3 City Park Cut grass Done 8/16/2022

4 City right of ways Cut grass Done 8/14/2022

5 City park baseball fields Cut grass Done 8/15/2022

Ditch Drainage issue

1 8801 county road 79 culvert placement Done 8/24/2022

Parks

1 Parks Take down swing Done 8/8/2022

2 Parks Take down swing Done 8/8/2022

3 Parks Take down swing Done 8/8/2022

4 Parks Replace Swing Done 8/8/2022

5 Parks Replace Swing Done 8/8/2022

6 Parks Replace Swing Done 8/8/2022

7 Parks trash pick up Done 8/15/2022

Miscellaneous Works 

1 serria vasta Water leak Done 8/16/2022

Cop
y



 

IOW A  COL ON Y  

POL I C E  DE PA R T M E NT  
 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony, Texas 77583 

 

Aaron I. Bell 

Chief of Police 

Phone: (281) 369-3444 

Fax: (281) 406-3722 

 
Monthly Report 

August 2022 

 
Offense July 2022 August 2022 

Burglary 0 2 

Theft 6 2 

Robbery 0 1 

Total Index Crimes Reported 6 5 

Reports Taken   

Misdemeanor 14 9 

Felony 6 5 

Charges Filed/Arrests   

Misdemeanor 1 7 

Felony 1 1 

Outside Agency Warrant Arrest 2 2 

Traffic Enforcement   

Citations 211 269 

Crash Investigations   

Minor Crashes 3 8 

Major Crashes 4 3 

Fatality Crashes 0 0 

Calls for Service   

Alarms 43 29 

Assist Other Agency 33 34 

Disturbance 14 10 

Other 122 110 

Security Checks 52 105 

Suspicious Activity/Persons 24 34 

 
 Significant Events 

• August 3 – An Officer was dispatched to the 4100 block of Champlain Way in reference to a 
theft. Three steel beams were stolen from in front of a residence under construction. A report 
was generated and referred to Investigations.  

• August 11 – An Officer was dispatched to the 9700 block of Faulkner Trail in reference to a 
disturbance. Upon arrival, it was found that an assault had occurred. The suspect was arrested 
and transported to the Brazoria County Jail.  

• August 11 – An Officer conducted a traffic stop on a vehicle in the area of Meridiana Pkwy and 
Ames Blvd. The driver of the vehicle was found to have an outstanding warrant through 
Pearland Police Department. The driver was detained and turned over to Pearland Police 
Department.  

Cop
y



 

IOW A  COL ON Y  

POL I C E  DE PA R T M E NT  
 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony, Texas 77583 

 

Aaron I. Bell 

Chief of Police 

Phone: (281) 369-3444 

Fax: (281) 406-3722 

 

• August 23 – An Officer was dispatched to the 10600 block of Cabot Trail in reference to a theft. 
Several pieces of lumber were stolen from a residence under construction. A report was 
generated and referred to Investigations.  

• August 26 – An Officer conducted a traffic stop in the area of Meridiana Pkwy and Pursley Blvd. 
The driver was found to have a suspended license with several previous convictions. The driver 
was arrested and transported to the Brazoria County Jail.  

• August 27 – Officers were dispatched to the 9900 block of Sunstone Point Dr. in reference to a 
disturbance. Upon arrival, it was found that an assault had occurred. The suspect was arrested 
and transported to the Brazoria County Jail.  

• August 30 – An Officer was dispatched to meet a victim in reference to a robbery that had 
occurred in the 9400 block of Turquoise Meadow Ln. The victim stated that he met the suspect 
in the area to sell him a gaming system. The victim allowed the suspect to sit in his vehicle 
where they discussed the transaction. The suspect said he did not have any money and then 
pointed a handgun at the victim. The suspect demanded money from the victim, which the 
victim did not have. The suspect then demanded the victim send him money via a phone App.  
The suspect then rummaged through the victim’s vehicle where he found a pistol.  The suspect 
took the pistol, and the gaming system and then fled the location.  Officers checked the area but 
were unable to locate the suspect.  A report was generated and referred to Investigations.    

• August 31 – An Officer was completing bailiff duty at the Iowa Colony Municipal Court when 
employees observed a person in the lobby who smelled very strongly of marijuana. Officers 
located the individual in the parking lot inside his vehicle with two other people. While speaking 
with the occupants of the vehicle officers located a small amount of marijuana in the vehicle in 
plain view. One of the occupants of the vehicle also turned over a small amount of marijuana to 
officers that she had in her purse. The marijuana was seized and all three individuals were 
issued citations for Possession of Narcotic Paraphernalia.  

Cop
y



Revenue Summary

Sales Tax 60.18 30,083.33 (30,023.15) 459,273.97 361,000.00 127.22% (98,273.97)

Property Tax 5,364.54 310,916.67 (305,552.13) 3,730,853.53 3,731,000.00 100.00% 146.47

Miscellaneous 251,611.84 44,854.16 206,757.68 325,444.79 538,250.00 60.46% 212,805.21

Fines & Forfeitures 24,264.07 25,000.00 (735.93) 231,770.89 300,000.00 77.26% 68,229.11

License & Permits 170,464.21 167,333.33 3,130.88 2,477,236.79 2,008,000.00 123.37% (469,236.79)

Not Categorized 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00

 Business & Franchise 5,916.21 11,666.67 (5,750.46) 208,561.40 140,000.00 148.97% (68,561.40)

457,681.05 589,854.16 (132,173.11) 7,433,141.37 7,078,250.00 105.01% (354,891.37)Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Personnel Services 133,709.16 160,794.39 (27,085.23) 1,488,510.28 1,929,532.73 77.14% 441,022.45

Professional/Contract Services 60,893.62 137,183.33 (76,289.71) 1,259,133.68 1,625,200.00 77.48% 366,066.32

Materials & Supplies 30,148.57 33,250.05 (3,101.48) 327,571.58 399,000.00 82.10% 71,428.42

Services 27,269.45 205,999.97 (178,730.52) 2,170,274.68 2,472,000.00 87.79% 301,725.32

Capital Outlay 118,338.60 31,666.67 86,671.93 907,386.68 380,000.00 238.79% (527,386.68)

370,359.40 568,894.41 (198,535.01) 6,152,876.90 6,805,732.73 90.41% 652,855.83Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Annual
Budget

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual10 - General Fund

1

Cop
y



Sales Tax

60.18 83.33 (23.15) 873.87 87.39%1,000.00 126.1310-4109 Mixed Beverage Tax

0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00) 458,400.10 127.33%360,000.00 (98,400.10)10-4110 City Sales Tax

(98,273.97)60.18 30,083.33 (30,023.15) 459,273.97 361,000.00 127.22%Sales Tax Totals

Property Tax

0.00 113,333.33 (113,333.33) 2,718,314.42 199.88%1,360,000.00 (1,358,314.42
)

10-4120 Property Tax

5,364.54 2,916.67 2,447.87 18,597.61 53.14%35,000.00 16,402.3910-4121 Delinquent Property Tax

0.00 89,250.00 (89,250.00) 995,492.04 92.95%1,071,000.00 75,507.9610-4130 Property Tax - TIF - 70%

0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,279.50) 0.00%0.00 1,279.5010-4131 Delinquent Tax - TIF - 70%

0.00 0.00 0.00 (271.04) 0.00%0.00 271.0410-4133 City Property Delinquent TIF 30%

0.00 105,416.67 (105,416.67) 0.00 0.00%1,265,000.00 1,265,000.0010-4135 Property Tax MUD 31 - 70%

146.475,364.54 310,916.67 (305,552.13) 3,730,853.53 3,731,000.00 100.00%Property Tax Totals

Miscellaneous

21.00 0.00 21.00 216.00 0.00%0.00 (216.00)10-4124 Accident Reports

250,000.00 20,833.33 229,166.67 250,000.00 100.00%250,000.00 0.0010-4126 MUD 53- Pub Safety Contr

0.00 20,833.33 (20,833.33) 0.00 0.00%250,000.00 250,000.0010-4127 MUD 32 Pub Saf

0.00 250.00 (250.00) 2,485.15 82.84%3,000.00 514.8510-4134 Intermodel Ship Container

0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 0.00%35,000.00 35,000.0010-4805 Park Reserves

179.59 20.83 158.76 17,639.44 7055.78%250.00 (17,389.44)10-4910 Interest Income

1,411.25 0.00 1,411.25 29,604.20 0.00%0.00 (29,604.20)10-4911 Other Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 25,500.00 0.00%0.00 (25,500.00)10-4912 Donations/Sponsorships

212,805.21251,611.84 44,854.16 206,757.68 325,444.79 538,250.00 60.46%Miscellaneous Totals

Fines & Forfeitures

0.00 0.00 0.00 6,619.00 0.00%0.00 (6,619.00)10-4125 Arrest Fee

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget10 - General Fund

2

Cop
y



Fines & Forfeitures

20,072.90 25,000.00 (4,927.10) 204,904.03 68.30%300,000.00 95,095.9710-4701 Citations/Warrants

16.32 0.00 16.32 169.84 0.00%0.00 (169.84)10-4703 Municipal Jury Funds

815.01 0.00 815.01 8,100.78 0.00%0.00 (8,100.78)10-4704 Local Truancy Prevention

60.00 0.00 60.00 110.90 0.00%0.00 (110.90)10-4705 Time Payment Reimbursement

3,299.84 0.00 3,299.84 11,866.34 0.00%0.00 (11,866.34)10-4709 Court Costs

68,229.1124,264.07 25,000.00 (735.93) 231,770.89 300,000.00 77.26%Fines & Forfeitures Totals

License & Permits

56,031.34 114,583.33 (58,551.99) 1,581,645.01 115.03%1,375,000.00 (206,645.01)10-4201 Building Construction Permits

8,029.06 4,166.67 3,862.39 118,170.67 236.34%50,000.00 (68,170.67)10-4202 Trade Fees

1,420.00 2,500.00 (1,080.00) 25,975.00 86.58%30,000.00 4,025.0010-4203 Reinspection Fees

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 1,400.00 140.00%1,000.00 (400.00)10-4204 Signs

787.00 166.67 620.33 6,318.93 315.95%2,000.00 (4,318.93)10-4205 Property Improvement Permits

500.00 41.67 458.33 2,000.00 400.00%500.00 (1,500.00)10-4206 Dirt Work Permits

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00 0.00%1,500.00 1,500.0010-4207 Driveway Permits

300.00 41.67 258.33 1,000.00 200.00%500.00 (500.00)10-4210 Culvert Permit

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 2,640.00 264.00%1,000.00 (1,640.00)10-4211 Commercial Vehicle Permit

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 1,950.00 195.00%1,000.00 (950.00)10-4212 Park Use Permit

250.00 83.33 166.67 1,550.00 155.00%1,000.00 (550.00)10-4213 Mobile Food Unit Permit

0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00%0.00 (450.00)10-4214 Solicitation Fees

1,130.00 6,250.00 (5,120.00) 41,150.00 54.87%75,000.00 33,850.0010-4301 Preliminary Plat Fees

3,630.00 2,916.67 713.33 17,770.00 50.77%35,000.00 17,230.0010-4302 Final Plat Fees

0.00 583.33 (583.33) 21,540.00 307.71%7,000.00 (14,540.00)10-4303 Abbreviated Plat Fees

1,483.16 12,500.00 (11,016.84) 66,706.94 44.47%150,000.00 83,293.0610-4305 Admin Fee - Early Plat Recording

40,137.15 6,250.00 33,887.15 178,059.01 237.41%75,000.00 (103,059.01)10-4401 Infrastructure Plan Review Fee

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget10 - General Fund

3

Cop
y



License & Permits

56,766.50 16,666.67 40,099.83 408,911.23 204.46%200,000.00 (208,911.23)10-4403 Civil Site Plan Review Fee

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00 0.00%1,500.00 1,500.0010-4501 Rezoning Fees

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 0.00 0.00%1,000.00 1,000.0010-4503 Specific Use Permit

(469,236.79)170,464.21 167,333.33 3,130.88 2,477,236.79 2,008,000.00 123.37%License & Permits Totals

Not Categorized

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00 0.0010-4444 Prior Software Adjustment

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%Not Categorized Totals

 Business & Franchise

0.00 9,166.67 (9,166.67) 185,071.36 168.25%110,000.00 (75,071.36)10-4601 Franchise Tax - Electric

5,916.21 2,500.00 3,416.21 23,490.04 78.30%30,000.00 6,509.9610-4603 Telecommunication Fee - Sales 

(68,561.40)5,916.21 11,666.67 (5,750.46) 208,561.40 140,000.00 148.97% Business & Franchise Totals

Revenue Totals (132,173.11) 105.01%7,078,250.007,433,141.37589,854.16457,681.05 (354,891.37)

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget10 - General Fund

4

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Administration

5,194.35 2,273.30 59,343.86 95.06% 3,086.147,467.65 62,430.00Materials & Supplies
27,212.31 (5,465.38) 245,474.91 75.17% 81,073.0521,746.93 326,547.96Personnel Services
19,116.67 4,653.72 250,319.78 109.12% (20,919.78)23,770.39 229,400.00Professional/Contract Services
3,499.99 (1,644.71) 41,146.29 97.97% 853.711,855.28 42,000.00Services

55,023.32 (183.07) 596,284.84 90.29% 64,093.1254,840.25 660,377.96Administration Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Finance

1,780.67 (1,419.14) 29,213.31 137.35% (7,943.31)361.53 21,270.00Materials & Supplies
8,730.33 (899.28) 88,661.79 84.63% 16,102.027,831.05 104,763.81Personnel Services

208.34 (133.77) 574.57 22.98% 1,925.4374.57 2,500.00Professional/Contract Services

10,719.34 (2,452.19) 118,449.67 92.15% 10,084.148,267.15 128,533.81Finance Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Police

6,841.67 8,113.06 96,245.88 117.23% (14,145.88)14,954.73 82,100.00Materials & Supplies
86,929.88 (16,713.70) 762,754.10 73.12% 280,404.5070,216.18 1,043,158.60Personnel Services
1,833.33 (1,293.69) 20,328.45 92.40% 1,671.55539.64 22,000.00Professional/Contract Services
5,833.33 (5,372.29) 18,804.62 26.86% 51,195.38461.04 70,000.00Services

101,438.21 (15,266.62) 898,133.05 73.78% 319,125.5586,171.59 1,217,258.60Police Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Animal Control

266.67 623.85 4,549.31 142.17% (1,349.31)890.52 3,200.00Materials & Supplies

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:30 AM

5

Cop
y



5,197.00 (380.76) 54,192.58 86.90% 8,171.484,816.24 62,364.06Personnel Services
358.33 (253.33) 2,416.07 56.19% 1,883.93105.00 4,300.00Professional/Contract Services
666.66 (564.82) 1,463.08 18.29% 6,536.92101.84 8,000.00Services

6,488.66 (575.06) 62,621.04 80.42% 15,243.025,913.60 77,864.06Animal Control Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Emergency Management

250.00 550.00 800.00 26.67% 2,200.00800.00 3,000.00Materials & Supplies
666.67 (666.67) 670.00 8.38% 7,330.000.00 8,000.00Professional/Contract Services

916.67 (116.67) 1,470.00 13.36% 9,530.00800.00 11,000.00Emergency Management Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Municipal Court

1,025.01 234.45 11,317.73 92.01% 982.271,259.46 12,300.00Materials & Supplies
10,941.64 (1,120.69) 110,278.55 83.99% 21,021.039,820.95 131,299.58Personnel Services
6,041.67 (4,406.65) 57,373.11 79.14% 15,126.891,635.02 72,500.00Professional/Contract Services

18,008.32 (5,292.89) 178,969.39 82.82% 37,130.1912,715.43 216,099.58Municipal Court Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Public Works

6,583.34 (5,759.41) 42,256.90 53.49% 36,743.10823.93 79,000.00Materials & Supplies
7,081.23 (900.16) 75,011.00 88.27% 9,963.906,181.07 84,974.90Personnel Services

35,500.00 (26,400.00) 49,969.86 12.34% 355,030.149,100.00 405,000.00Professional/Contract Services
666.66 (624.82) 942.54 11.78% 7,057.4641.84 8,000.00Services

49,831.23 (33,684.39) 168,180.30 29.15% 408,794.6016,146.84 576,974.90Public Works Totals

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:30 AM

6

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Parks & Recreation

9,083.33 (8,688.72) 47,953.49 43.99% 61,046.51394.61 109,000.00Materials & Supplies
2,750.00 (2,750.00) 64,650.00 195.91% (31,650.00)0.00 33,000.00Professional/Contract Services

11,833.33 (11,438.72) 112,603.49 79.30% 29,396.51394.61 142,000.00Parks & Recreation Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Community Development

1,291.67 (577.93) 26,508.31 171.02% (11,008.31)713.74 15,500.00Materials & Supplies
5,145.28 (582.91) 51,779.04 83.86% 9,964.174,562.37 61,743.21Personnel Services

45,041.66 (45,041.66) 514,322.87 95.16% 26,177.130.00 540,500.00Professional/Contract Services
194,666.67 (169,929.06) 2,106,468.66 90.17% 229,531.3424,737.61 2,336,000.00Services

246,145.28 (216,131.56) 2,699,078.88 91.38% 254,664.3330,013.72 2,953,743.21Community Development Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Fire Marshal/Building Official

933.34 1,549.06 9,382.79 83.77% 1,817.212,482.40 11,200.00Materials & Supplies
9,556.72 (1,022.35) 100,358.31 87.51% 14,322.308,534.37 114,680.61Personnel Services

25,666.66 2.34 298,508.97 96.92% 9,491.0325,669.00 308,000.00Professional/Contract Services
666.66 (594.82) 1,449.49 18.12% 6,550.5171.84 8,000.00Services

36,823.38 (65.77) 409,699.56 92.72% 32,181.0536,757.61 441,880.61Fire Marshal/Building Official Totals

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Capital and Planning Projects

31,666.67 86,671.93 907,386.68 238.79% (527,386.68)118,338.60 380,000.00Capital Outlay

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:30 AM

7

Cop
y



31,666.67 86,671.93 907,386.68 238.79% (527,386.68)118,338.60 380,000.00Capital and Planning Projects Totals

568,894.41 (198,535.01) 6,152,876.90 90.41% 652,855.83370,359.40 6,805,732.73Expense Total

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:30 AM

8

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Administration

16,592.00 17,824.16 (1,232.16) 186,365.05 213,889.92 27,524.8710-10-5101 Salaries - Full Time 87.13%

0.00 2,083.33 (2,083.33) 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.0010-10-5102 Salaries - Part Time 0.00%

0.00 833.33 (833.33) 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.0010-10-5103 Salaries - Temp 0.00%

1,299.92 1,363.55 (63.63) 14,633.49 16,362.58 1,729.0910-10-5106 Social Security/Medicare 89.43%

1,615.12 1,604.17 10.95 19,654.79 19,250.09 (404.70)10-10-5107 TMRS 102.10%

886.05 1,233.33 (347.28) 8,745.85 14,800.00 6,054.1510-10-5108 Health & Life Insurance 59.09%

0.00 633.11 (633.11) 499.35 7,597.37 7,098.0210-10-5109 Worker's Comp 6.57%

0.00 42.00 (42.00) 18.00 504.00 486.0010-10-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 3.57%

553.84 600.00 (46.16) 6,369.16 7,200.00 830.8410-10-5111 Vehicle Allowance 88.46%

800.00 875.00 (75.00) 8,800.00 10,500.00 1,700.0010-10-5112 457(b) Reimbursement 83.81%

0.00 12.00 (12.00) 79.12 144.00 64.8810-10-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 54.94%

0.00 25.00 (25.00) 240.00 300.00 60.0010-10-5115 Longevity Pay 80.00%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 70.10 1,000.00 929.9010-10-5121 Payroll Expense/Direct 7.01%

0.00 7,916.67 (7,916.67) 100,622.00 95,000.00 (5,622.00)10-10-5201 Legal Services 105.92%

0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 34,500.00 30,000.00 (4,500.00)10-10-5202 Audit Services 115.00%

0.00 2,166.67 (2,166.67) 21,441.35 26,000.00 4,558.6510-10-5206 Professional Services 82.47%

13,959.00 0.00 13,959.00 13,959.00 0.00 (13,959.00)10-10-5207 Building Inspector 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010-10-5208 Engineering Services 0.00%

0.00 666.67 (666.67) 3,822.68 8,000.00 4,177.3210-10-5210 Election Expenses 47.78%

0.00 8.33 (8.33) 60.00 100.00 40.0010-10-5211 Bank Fees 60.00%

0.00 208.33 (208.33) 8,083.43 2,500.00 (5,583.43)10-10-5212 Credit Card Processing Fees 323.34%

0.00 583.33 (583.33) 7,025.55 7,000.00 (25.55)10-10-5213 Legal Notices Expense 100.37%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010-10-5214 Advertising/Printing Expense 0.00%

5,839.75 1,791.67 4,048.08 24,274.81 21,500.00 (2,774.81)10-10-5215 BCAD Fee 112.91%

600.00 1,416.67 (816.67) 7,380.00 17,000.00 9,620.0010-10-5217 Professional Cleaning Services 43.41%

0.00 458.33 (458.33) 4,647.99 5,500.00 852.0110-10-5221 Website Adminstration 84.51%

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Administration

754.56 750.00 4.56 17,516.19 9,000.00 (8,516.19)10-10-5223 Training & Travel 194.62%

0.00 225.00 (225.00) 3,094.80 2,700.00 (394.80)10-10-5224 Dues & Subscriptions 114.62%

2,617.08 250.00 2,367.08 3,891.98 3,000.00 (891.98)10-10-5225 Seminars & Meetings 129.73%

0.00 166.67 (166.67) 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.0010-10-5227 Legislative Affairs 0.00%

0.00 8.33 (8.33) 0.00 100.00 100.0010-10-5228 Tax Appraisal & Collection 0.00%

354.98 1,166.67 (811.69) 5,447.12 14,000.00 8,552.8810-10-5301 Office Supplies 38.91%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010-10-5303 Public Education & Training 0.00%

0.00 152.67 (152.67) 1,145.35 1,930.00 784.6510-10-5309 Uniforms 59.34%

235.25 41.67 193.58 936.95 500.00 (436.95)10-10-5310 Postage 187.39%

900.00 1,000.00 (100.00) 21,701.62 12,000.00 (9,701.62)10-10-5311 Building Repairs & 180.85%

0.00 166.67 (166.67) 721.99 2,000.00 1,278.0110-10-5312 Recognition, 36.10%

1,966.18 1,250.00 716.18 7,141.18 15,000.00 7,858.8210-10-5314 Computer & Technology 47.61%

1,900.49 666.67 1,233.82 16,999.71 8,000.00 (8,999.71)10-10-5315 Computer Software/License 212.50%

1,404.00 541.67 862.33 3,085.30 6,500.00 3,414.7010-10-5317 Equipment & Other Rentals 47.47%

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 66.70 1,500.00 1,433.3010-10-5329 Mayor's Special Expense 4.45%

706.75 83.33 623.42 2,097.94 1,000.00 (1,097.94)10-10-5330 Miscellaneous 209.79%

742.65 583.33 159.32 7,797.57 7,000.00 (797.57)10-10-5401 Utilities - Electricity 111.39%

1,070.79 1,333.33 (262.54) 11,859.01 16,000.00 4,140.9910-10-5403 Utilities - Telephone 74.12%

41.84 0.00 41.84 433.29 0.00 (433.29)10-10-5404 Mobile Technology Expense 0.00%

0.00 666.67 (666.67) 13,102.42 8,000.00 (5,102.42)10-10-5405 Insurance - Liability & Prop 163.78%

0.00 833.33 (833.33) 7,903.00 10,000.00 2,097.0010-10-5406 Insurance - Windstorm 79.03%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 51.00 1,000.00 949.0010-10-5407 Insurance - Vehicles 5.10%

Administration Totals 54,840.25 55,023.32 (183.07) 596,284.84 660,377.96 90.29% 64,093.12

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

10

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Finance

6,232.00 6,718.40 (486.40) 70,224.00 80,620.80 10,396.8010-15-5101 Salaries - Full Time 87.10%

472.26 513.96 (41.70) 5,327.25 6,167.49 840.2410-15-5106 Social Security/Medicare 86.38%

560.88 604.66 (43.78) 6,852.98 7,255.87 402.8910-15-5107 TMRS 94.45%

565.91 616.67 (50.76) 5,943.37 7,400.00 1,456.6310-15-5108 Health & Life Insurance 80.32%

0.00 238.64 (238.64) 211.89 2,863.65 2,651.7610-15-5109 Worker's Comp 7.40%

0.00 21.00 (21.00) 9.00 252.00 243.0010-15-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 3.57%

0.00 12.00 (12.00) 33.30 144.00 110.7010-15-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 23.13%

0.00 5.00 (5.00) 60.00 60.00 0.0010-15-5115 Longevity Pay 100.00%

74.57 166.67 (92.10) 574.57 2,000.00 1,425.4310-15-5223 Training & Travel 28.73%

0.00 41.67 (41.67) 0.00 500.00 500.0010-15-5224 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00%

314.34 83.33 231.01 1,138.35 1,000.00 (138.35)10-15-5301 Office Supplies 113.84%

16.98 14.00 2.98 16.98 70.00 53.0210-15-5309 Uniforms 24.26%

30.21 16.67 13.54 435.98 200.00 (235.98)10-15-5310 Postage 217.99%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010-15-5314 Computer & Technology 0.00%

0.00 1,666.67 (1,666.67) 27,622.00 20,000.00 (7,622.00)10-15-5315 Computer Software/License 138.11%

Finance Totals 8,267.15 10,719.34 (2,452.19) 118,449.67 128,533.81 92.15% 10,084.14

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

11

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Police

52,236.20 62,577.08 (10,340.88) 536,774.27 750,925.02 214,150.7510-20-5101 Salaries - Full Time 71.48%

544.59 1,041.67 (497.08) 21,221.38 12,500.00 (8,721.38)10-20-5104 Salaries - Overtime 169.77%

4,129.22 4,787.15 (657.93) 43,454.54 57,445.76 13,991.2210-20-5106 Social Security/Medicare 75.64%

4,947.56 5,631.94 (684.38) 56,081.93 67,583.25 11,501.3210-20-5107 TMRS 82.98%

6,163.42 8,325.00 (2,161.58) 62,783.80 99,900.00 37,116.2010-20-5108 Health & Life Insurance 62.85%

0.00 2,778.42 (2,778.42) 20,906.00 33,341.07 12,435.0710-20-5109 Worker's Comp 62.70%

2.91 294.00 (291.09) 465.24 3,528.00 3,062.7610-20-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 13.19%

0.00 84.00 (84.00) 235.44 1,008.00 772.5610-20-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 23.36%

0.00 70.00 (70.00) 720.00 840.00 120.0010-20-5115 Longevity Pay 85.71%

2,192.28 1,340.62 851.66 20,111.50 16,087.50 (4,024.00)10-20-5117 Certificate Pay 125.01%

4.64 583.33 (578.69) 7,016.56 7,000.00 (16.56)10-20-5206 Professional Services 100.24%

0.00 250.00 (250.00) 1,152.78 3,000.00 1,847.2210-20-5222 Investigations 38.43%

535.00 416.67 118.33 4,771.67 5,000.00 228.3310-20-5223 Training & Travel 95.43%

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 805.00 1,500.00 695.0010-20-5224 Dues & Subscriptions 53.67%

0.00 333.33 (333.33) 5,147.44 4,000.00 (1,147.44)10-20-5230 Radio Service 128.69%

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 1,435.00 1,500.00 65.0010-20-5231 Recruiting & Hiring Expense 95.67%

20.34 250.00 (229.66) 2,274.87 3,000.00 725.1310-20-5301 Office Supplies 75.83%

410.22 666.67 (256.45) 7,414.05 8,000.00 585.9510-20-5309 Uniforms 92.68%

0.00 8.33 (8.33) 276.18 100.00 (176.18)10-20-5310 Postage 276.18%

0.00 166.67 (166.67) 277.72 2,000.00 1,722.2810-20-5311 Building Repairs & 13.89%

4,219.34 2,500.00 1,719.34 35,751.64 30,000.00 (5,751.64)10-20-5313 Fuel Expense 119.17%

6,839.22 1,666.67 5,172.55 25,490.11 20,000.00 (5,490.11)10-20-5314 Computer & Technology 127.45%

1,802.75 833.33 969.42 18,721.55 10,000.00 (8,721.55)10-20-5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 187.22%

1,500.44 583.33 917.11 4,433.82 7,000.00 2,566.1810-20-5328 Small Tools & Minor 63.34%

162.42 166.67 (4.25) 1,605.94 2,000.00 394.0610-20-5330 Miscellaneous 80.30%

461.04 500.00 (38.96) 6,629.37 6,000.00 (629.37)10-20-5404 Mobile Technology Expense 110.49%

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

12

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Police

0.00 666.67 (666.67) 5,784.75 8,000.00 2,215.2510-20-5405 Insurance - Liability & Prop 72.31%

0.00 583.33 (583.33) 6,390.50 7,000.00 609.5010-20-5407 Insurance - Vehicles 91.29%

0.00 4,083.33 (4,083.33) 0.00 49,000.00 49,000.0010-20-5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00%

Police Totals 86,171.59 101,438.21 (15,266.62) 898,133.05 1,217,258.60 73.78% 319,125.55

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

13

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Animal Control

3,446.40 3,714.58 (268.18) 38,827.24 44,575.02 5,747.7810-21-5101 Salaries - Full Time 87.11%

193.86 83.33 110.53 887.30 1,000.00 112.7010-21-5104 Salaries - Overtime 88.73%

271.46 284.17 (12.71) 2,965.66 3,409.99 444.3310-21-5106 Social Security/Medicare 86.97%

327.63 334.31 (6.68) 3,890.11 4,011.75 121.6410-21-5107 TMRS 96.97%

576.89 616.67 (39.78) 5,801.97 7,400.00 1,598.0310-21-5108 Health & Life Insurance 78.41%

0.00 131.94 (131.94) 1,718.00 1,583.30 (134.70)10-21-5109 Worker's Comp 108.51%

0.00 21.00 (21.00) 9.00 252.00 243.0010-21-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 3.57%

0.00 6.00 (6.00) 33.30 72.00 38.7010-21-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 46.25%

0.00 5.00 (5.00) 60.00 60.00 0.0010-21-5115 Longevity Pay 100.00%

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 1,415.33 1,500.00 84.6710-21-5223 Training & Travel 94.36%

0.00 25.00 (25.00) 141.95 300.00 158.0510-21-5224 Dues & Subscriptions 47.32%

105.00 208.33 (103.33) 858.79 2,500.00 1,641.2110-21-5229 Contractual Services 34.35%

279.00 16.67 262.33 602.39 200.00 (402.39)10-21-5301 Office Supplies 301.20%

0.00 41.67 (41.67) 653.44 500.00 (153.44)10-21-5309 Uniforms 130.69%

3.42 16.67 (13.25) 33.63 200.00 166.3710-21-5310 Postage 16.82%

438.84 83.33 355.51 2,594.95 1,000.00 (1,594.95)10-21-5313 Fuel Expense 259.50%

28.49 83.33 (54.84) 185.15 1,000.00 814.8510-21-5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 18.52%

140.77 25.00 115.77 479.75 300.00 (179.75)10-21-5328 Small Tools & Minor 159.92%

101.84 0.00 101.84 953.83 0.00 (953.83)10-21-5404 Mobile Technology Expense 0.00%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 509.25 1,000.00 490.7510-21-5407 Insurance - Vehicles 50.93%

0.00 583.33 (583.33) 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.0010-21-5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00%

Animal Control Totals 5,913.60 6,488.66 (575.06) 62,621.04 77,864.06 80.42% 15,243.02

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

14

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Emergency Management

0.00 166.67 (166.67) 670.00 2,000.00 1,330.0010-22-5214 Advertising/Printing Expense 33.50%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.0010-22-5223 Training & Travel 0.00%

0.00 416.67 (416.67) 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.0010-22-5229 Contractual Services 0.00%

0.00 166.67 (166.67) 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.0010-22-5301 Office Supplies 0.00%

800.00 83.33 716.67 800.00 1,000.00 200.0010-22-5315 Computer Software/License 80.00%

Emergency Management Totals 800.00 916.67 (116.67) 1,470.00 11,000.00 13.36% 9,530.00

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

15

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Municipal Court

7,307.20 7,805.72 (498.52) 82,169.18 93,668.64 11,499.4610-25-5101 Salaries - Full Time 87.72%

0.00 166.67 (166.67) 598.11 2,000.00 1,401.8910-25-5104 Salaries - Overtime 29.91%

556.78 597.14 (40.36) 6,281.99 7,165.65 883.6610-25-5106 Social Security/Medicare 87.67%

670.10 702.52 (32.42) 8,185.70 8,430.18 244.4810-25-5107 TMRS 97.10%

1,148.41 1,233.33 (84.92) 11,519.53 14,800.00 3,280.4710-25-5108 Health & Life Insurance 77.83%

0.00 277.26 (277.26) 248.75 3,327.11 3,078.3610-25-5109 Worker's Comp 7.48%

0.00 42.00 (42.00) 18.00 504.00 486.0010-25-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 3.57%

0.00 12.00 (12.00) 66.60 144.00 77.4010-25-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 46.25%

0.00 5.00 (5.00) 60.00 60.00 0.0010-25-5115 Longevity Pay 100.00%

138.46 100.00 38.46 1,130.69 1,200.00 69.3110-25-5117 Certificate Pay 94.22%

0.00 4,166.67 (4,166.67) 40,612.50 50,000.00 9,387.5010-25-5203 Attorney/Prosecutor Fees 81.23%

1,356.25 1,666.67 (310.42) 15,137.50 20,000.00 4,862.5010-25-5209 Judge Fees 75.69%

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 432.59 1,500.00 1,067.4110-25-5220 Interpreter Services 28.84%

278.77 83.33 195.44 1,190.52 1,000.00 (190.52)10-25-5223 Training & Travel 119.05%

139.24 250.00 (110.76) 2,311.01 3,000.00 688.9910-25-5301 Office Supplies 77.03%

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 718.68 1,500.00 781.3210-25-5308 Jury Trial Expense 47.91%

49.94 41.67 8.27 230.38 500.00 269.6210-25-5309 Uniforms 46.08%

68.28 41.67 26.61 311.66 500.00 188.3410-25-5310 Postage 62.33%

1,002.00 0.00 1,002.00 1,002.00 0.00 (1,002.00)10-25-5314 Computer & Technology 0.00%

0.00 566.67 (566.67) 6,744.00 6,800.00 56.0010-25-5315 Computer Software/License 99.18%

Municipal Court Totals 12,715.43 18,008.32 (5,292.89) 178,969.39 216,099.58 82.82% 37,130.19

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

16

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Public Works

4,707.20 5,074.16 (366.96) 53,238.90 60,889.92 7,651.0210-30-5101 Salaries - Full Time 87.43%

110.33 333.33 (223.00) 3,403.68 4,000.00 596.3210-30-5104 Salaries - Overtime 85.09%

364.05 388.17 (24.12) 4,288.28 4,658.08 369.8010-30-5106 Social Security/Medicare 92.06%

433.58 456.67 (23.09) 5,547.69 5,480.09 (67.60)10-30-5107 TMRS 101.23%

565.91 616.67 (50.76) 5,661.45 7,400.00 1,738.5510-30-5108 Health & Life Insurance 76.51%

0.00 180.23 (180.23) 2,802.00 2,162.81 (639.19)10-30-5109 Worker's Comp 129.55%

0.00 21.00 (21.00) 9.00 252.00 243.0010-30-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 3.57%

0.00 6.00 (6.00) 0.00 72.00 72.0010-30-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 0.00%

0.00 5.00 (5.00) 60.00 60.00 0.0010-30-5115 Longevity Pay 100.00%

0.00 30,083.33 (30,083.33) 0.00 340,000.00 340,000.0010-30-5219 Roads, Bridges & Drainage 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 0.00 (490.00)10-30-5223 Training & Travel 0.00%

9,100.00 5,416.67 3,683.33 49,479.86 65,000.00 15,520.1410-30-5229 Contractual Services 76.12%

4.87 416.67 (411.80) 1,937.16 5,000.00 3,062.8410-30-5301 Office Supplies 38.74%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 593.18 1,000.00 406.8210-30-5309 Uniforms 59.32%

364.95 333.33 31.62 3,608.04 4,000.00 391.9610-30-5313 Fuel Expense 90.20%

0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 2,422.60 15,000.00 12,577.4010-30-5317 Equipment & Other Rentals 16.15%

16.00 250.00 (234.00) 665.27 3,000.00 2,334.7310-30-5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 22.18%

0.00 1,666.67 (1,666.67) 18,850.26 20,000.00 1,149.7410-30-5321 Public Works Maintenance 94.25%

0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 9,305.50 15,000.00 5,694.5010-30-5322 Special Road Work 62.04%

0.00 666.67 (666.67) 1,099.00 8,000.00 6,901.0010-30-5328 Small Tools & Minor 13.74%

438.11 666.67 (228.56) 3,775.89 8,000.00 4,224.1110-30-5331 Signs & Postings 47.20%

41.84 0.00 41.84 433.29 0.00 (433.29)10-30-5404 Mobile Technology Expense 0.00%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 509.25 1,000.00 490.7510-30-5407 Insurance - Vehicles 50.93%

0.00 583.33 (583.33) 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.0010-30-5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00%

Public Works Totals 16,146.84 49,831.23 (33,684.39) 168,180.30 576,974.90 29.15% 408,794.60

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

17

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Parks & Recreation

0.00 2,750.00 (2,750.00) 64,650.00 33,000.00 (31,650.00)10-32-5229 Contractual Services 195.91%

0.00 208.33 (208.33) 1,029.68 2,500.00 1,470.3210-32-5301 Office Supplies 41.19%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 288.00 1,000.00 712.0010-32-5309 Uniforms 28.80%

0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.0010-32-5323 Park Improvements 0.00%

45.61 5,833.33 (5,787.72) 46,029.31 70,000.00 23,970.6910-32-5324 Park Maintenance 65.76%

349.00 41.67 307.33 606.50 500.00 (106.50)10-32-5331 Signs & Postings 121.30%

Parks & Recreation Totals 394.61 11,833.33 (11,438.72) 112,603.49 142,000.00 79.30% 29,396.51

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

18

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Community Development

3,288.07 3,624.40 (336.33) 38,287.57 43,492.80 5,205.2310-35-5101 Salaries - Full Time 88.03%

141.80 125.00 16.80 683.68 1,500.00 816.3210-35-5104 Salaries - Overtime 45.58%

257.90 277.27 (19.37) 2,945.70 3,327.20 381.5010-35-5106 Social Security/Medicare 88.53%

308.69 326.20 (17.51) 3,815.96 3,914.35 98.3910-35-5107 TMRS 97.49%

565.91 616.67 (50.76) 5,703.98 7,400.00 1,696.0210-35-5108 Health & Life Insurance 77.08%

0.00 128.74 (128.74) 117.51 1,544.86 1,427.3510-35-5109 Worker's Comp 7.61%

0.00 21.00 (21.00) 9.00 252.00 243.0010-35-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 3.57%

0.00 6.00 (6.00) 35.64 72.00 36.3610-35-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 49.50%

0.00 20.00 (20.00) 180.00 240.00 60.0010-35-5115 Longevity Pay 75.00%

0.00 4,208.33 (4,208.33) 0.00 50,500.00 50,500.0010-35-5206 Professional Services 0.00%

0.00 (42,166.67) 42,166.67 33,790.18 75,000.00 41,209.8210-35-5208 Engineering Services 45.05%

0.00 0.00 0.00 52,179.02 0.00 (52,179.02)10-35-5232 Early Plat - Admin Fee 0.00%

0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00) 275,579.78 200,000.00 (75,579.78)10-35-5233 Eng Svc: Permits/Inspections 137.79%

0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 92,221.89 95,000.00 2,778.1110-35-5234 Eng Svc: Plan Review 97.08%

0.00 24,000.00 (24,000.00) 60,552.00 120,000.00 59,448.0010-35-5235 Eng Svc: Platting 50.46%

27.74 83.33 (55.59) 718.39 1,000.00 281.6110-35-5301 Office Supplies 71.84%

128.00 41.67 86.33 191.92 500.00 308.0810-35-5309 Uniforms 38.38%

558.00 0.00 558.00 558.00 0.00 (558.00)10-35-5314 Computer & Technology 0.00%

0.00 1,166.67 (1,166.67) 25,040.00 14,000.00 (11,040.00)10-35-5315 Computer Software/License 178.86%

24,737.61 194,666.67 (169,929.06) 2,106,468.66 2,336,000.00 229,531.3410-35-5411 TIF Fund/MUD 31 Payable 90.17%

Community Development Totals 30,013.72 246,145.28 (216,131.56) 2,699,078.88 2,953,743.21 91.38% 254,664.33

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

19

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Fire Marshal/Building Official

6,710.46 7,415.06 (704.60) 77,170.31 88,980.72 11,810.4110-36-5101 Salaries - Full Time 86.73%

471.44 567.25 (95.81) 5,474.75 6,807.03 1,332.2810-36-5106 Social Security/Medicare 80.43%

603.94 667.36 (63.42) 7,532.73 8,008.26 475.5310-36-5107 TMRS 94.06%

748.53 616.67 131.86 7,412.18 7,400.00 (12.18)10-36-5108 Health & Life Insurance 100.16%

0.00 263.38 (263.38) 2,697.00 3,160.60 463.6010-36-5109 Worker's Comp 85.33%

0.00 21.00 (21.00) 9.00 252.00 243.0010-36-5110 Texas Workforce Commission 3.57%

0.00 6.00 (6.00) 2.34 72.00 69.6610-36-5114 Benefits Admin Fees 3.25%

0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 (60.00)10-36-5115 Longevity Pay 0.00%

25,515.00 25,000.00 515.00 292,870.00 300,000.00 7,130.0010-36-5207 Building Inspector 97.62%

0.00 333.33 (333.33) 2,647.15 4,000.00 1,352.8510-36-5223 Training & Travel 66.18%

154.00 333.33 (179.33) 2,991.82 4,000.00 1,008.1810-36-5224 Dues & Subscriptions 74.80%

27.75 41.67 (13.92) 916.80 500.00 (416.80)10-36-5301 Office Supplies 183.36%

0.00 250.00 (250.00) 2,122.50 3,000.00 877.5010-36-5303 Public Education & Training 70.75%

1,500.00 83.33 1,416.67 1,515.50 1,000.00 (515.50)10-36-5307 Investigation Supplies 151.55%

148.72 83.33 65.39 748.68 1,000.00 251.3210-36-5309 Uniforms 74.87%

0.00 16.67 (16.67) 0.00 200.00 200.0010-36-5310 Postage 0.00%

438.84 166.67 272.17 2,831.19 2,000.00 (831.19)10-36-5313 Fuel Expense 141.56%

0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.0010-36-5319 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 0.00%

367.09 166.67 200.42 1,248.12 2,000.00 751.8810-36-5328 Small Tools & Minor 62.41%

71.84 0.00 71.84 753.49 0.00 (753.49)10-36-5404 Mobile Technology Expense 0.00%

0.00 83.33 (83.33) 696.00 1,000.00 304.0010-36-5407 Insurance - Vehicles 69.60%

0.00 583.33 (583.33) 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.0010-36-5410 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00%

Fire Marshal/Building Official Totals 36,757.61 36,823.38 (65.77) 409,699.56 441,880.61 92.72% 32,181.05

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

20

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

10 - General Fund
          Capital and Planning Projects

118,338.60 31,666.67 86,671.93 907,386.68 380,000.00 (527,386.68)10-90-5620 Building Purchase, 238.79%

Capital and Planning Projects Totals 118,338.60 31,666.67 86,671.93 907,386.68 380,000.00 238.79% (527,386.68)

(198,535.01) 652,855.8390.41%6,805,732.736,152,876.90568,894.41370,359.40Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

21

Cop
y



Revenue Summary

Sales Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 194,795.65 0.00 0.00% (194,795.65)

0.00 0.00 0.00 194,795.65 0.00 0.00% (194,795.65)Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Personnel Services 0.00 416.67 (416.67) 2,426.94 5,000.00 48.54% 2,573.06

Professional/Contract Services 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 5,614.40 15,000.00 37.43% 9,385.60

Materials & Supplies 4,262.49 1,666.67 2,595.82 11,937.95 20,000.00 59.69% 8,062.05

Capital Outlay 34,722.00 11,666.67 23,055.33 129,103.80 140,000.00 92.22% 10,896.20

38,984.49 15,000.01 23,984.48 149,083.09 180,000.00 82.82% 30,916.91Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Annual
Budget

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

20 - Crime Control and Prevention 
District Fund

22

Cop
y



Sales Tax

0.00 0.00 0.00 194,795.65 0.00%0.00 (194,795.65)20-4112 CCPD - Sales Tax

(194,795.65)0.00 0.00 0.00 194,795.65 0.00 0.00%Sales Tax Totals

Revenue Totals 0.00 0.00%0.00194,795.650.000.00 (194,795.65)

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget

20 - Crime Control and Prevention 
District Fund

23

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

20 - Crime Control and Prevention Dist
          Police

11,666.67 23,055.33 129,103.80 92.22% 10,896.2034,722.00 140,000.00Capital Outlay
1,666.67 2,595.82 11,937.95 59.69% 8,062.054,262.49 20,000.00Materials & Supplies

416.67 (416.67) 2,426.94 48.54% 2,573.060.00 5,000.00Personnel Services
1,250.00 (1,250.00) 5,614.40 37.43% 9,385.600.00 15,000.00Professional/Contract Services

15,000.01 23,984.48 149,083.09 82.82% 30,916.9138,984.49 180,000.00Police Totals

15,000.01 23,984.48 149,083.09 82.82% 30,916.9138,984.49 180,000.00Expense Total

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:31 AM

24

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

20 - Crime Control and Prevention Dist
          Police

0.00 416.67 (416.67) 2,426.94 5,000.00 2,573.0620-20-5104 Salaries - Overtime 48.54%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0020-20-5206 Professional Services 0.00%

0.00 416.67 (416.67) 1,416.00 5,000.00 3,584.0020-20-5222 Investigations 28.32%

0.00 833.33 (833.33) 4,198.40 10,000.00 5,801.6020-20-5223 Training & Travel 41.98%

0.00 500.00 (500.00) 5,537.60 6,000.00 462.4020-20-5301 Office Supplies 92.29%

262.49 416.67 (154.18) 1,856.99 5,000.00 3,143.0120-20-5314 Computer & Technology 37.14%

4,000.00 333.33 3,666.67 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0020-20-5317 Equipment & Other Rentals 100.00%

0.00 416.67 (416.67) 543.36 5,000.00 4,456.6420-20-5330 Miscellaneous 10.87%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0020-20-5630 Furniture & Equipment 0.00%

34,722.00 11,666.67 23,055.33 129,103.80 140,000.00 10,896.2020-20-5650 Vehicles & Machinery 92.22%

Police Totals 38,984.49 15,000.01 23,984.48 149,083.09 180,000.00 82.82% 30,916.91

23,984.48 30,916.9182.82%180,000.00149,083.0915,000.0138,984.49Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

25

Cop
y



Expense Summary

Debt Service 0.00 8,250.00 (8,250.00) 108,470.00 99,000.00 109.57% (9,470.00)

0.00 8,250.00 (8,250.00) 108,470.00 99,000.00 109.57% (9,470.00)Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Annual
Budget

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

30 - Capital Improvements Plan Fund 
(Debt Service)

26

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

30 - Capital Improvements Plan Fund 
          Adminstration

8,250.00 (8,250.00) 108,470.00 109.57% (9,470.00)0.00 99,000.00Debt Service

8,250.00 (8,250.00) 108,470.00 109.57% (9,470.00)0.00 99,000.00Adminstration Totals

8,250.00 (8,250.00) 108,470.00 109.57% (9,470.00)0.00 99,000.00Expense Total

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:31 AM

27

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

30 - Capital Improvements Plan Fund (
          Adminstration

0.00 6,250.00 (6,250.00) 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.0030-10-5501 Debt Principal 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 0.00 (9,500.00)30-10-5510 Bond Issuance Cost 0.00%

0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 23,970.00 24,000.00 30.0030-10-5513 Interest on Debt 99.88%

Adminstration Totals 0.00 8,250.00 (8,250.00) 108,470.00 99,000.00 109.57% (9,470.00)

(8,250.00) (9,470.00)109.57%99,000.00108,470.008,250.000.00Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

28

Cop
y



Revenue Summary

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% (100,000.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% (100,000.00)Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Professional/Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,378.38 0.00 0.00% (68,378.38)

Capital Outlay 0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 35,000.00 0.00% 35,000.00

0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 68,378.38 35,000.00 195.37% (33,378.38)Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Annual
Budget

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

35 - Capital Improvements Plan Fund 
(Local)

29

Cop
y



Miscellaneous

0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00%0.00 (100,000.00)35-4802 TWDB 

(100,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00%Miscellaneous Totals

Revenue Totals 0.00 0.00%0.00100,000.000.000.00 (100,000.00)

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget

35 - Capital Improvements Plan Fund 
(Local)

30

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

35 - Capital Improvements Plan Fund 
          Administration

2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 35,000.000.00 35,000.00Capital Outlay
0.00 0.00 68,378.38 0.00% (68,378.38)0.00 0.00Professional/Contract Services

2,916.67 (2,916.67) 68,378.38 195.37% (33,378.38)0.00 35,000.00Administration Totals

2,916.67 (2,916.67) 68,378.38 195.37% (33,378.38)0.00 35,000.00Expense Total

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:31 AM

31

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

35 - Capital Improvements Plan Fund (
          Administration

0.00 0.00 0.00 68,378.38 0.00 (68,378.38)35-10-5208 Engineering Services 0.00%

0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.0035-10-5660 Contingency/Reserves 0.00%

Administration Totals 0.00 2,916.67 (2,916.67) 68,378.38 35,000.00 195.37% (33,378.38)

(2,916.67) (33,378.38)195.37%35,000.0068,378.382,916.670.00Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

32

Cop
y



Revenue Summary

Grant Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,142.66 0.00 0.00% (1,142.66)

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,142.66 0.00 0.00% (1,142.66)Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Materials & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,130.00 0.00 0.00% (11,130.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 11,130.00 0.00 0.00% (11,130.00)Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Annual
Budget

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual36 - State & Federal Grants

33

Cop
y



Grant Income

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,142.66 0.00%0.00 (1,142.66)36-4803 State & Federal Grants

(1,142.66)0.00 0.00 0.00 1,142.66 0.00 0.00%Grant Income Totals

Revenue Totals 0.00 0.00%0.001,142.660.000.00 (1,142.66)

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget36 - State & Federal Grants

34

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

36 - State & Federal Grants
          State & Federal Grants

0.00 0.00 11,130.00 0.00% (11,130.00)0.00 0.00Materials & Supplies

0.00 0.00 11,130.00 0.00% (11,130.00)0.00 0.00State & Federal Grants Totals

0.00 0.00 11,130.00 0.00% (11,130.00)0.00 0.00Expense Total

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:31 AM

35

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

36 - State & Federal Grants
          State & Federal Grants

0.00 0.00 0.00 11,130.00 0.00 (11,130.00)36-20-5309 RR Body Armor - Uniforms 0.00%

State & Federal Grants Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,130.00 0.00 0.00% (11,130.00)

0.00 (11,130.00)0.00%0.0011,130.000.000.00Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

36

Cop
y



Revenue Summary

Fines & Forfeitures 652.00 208.33 443.67 6,902.19 2,500.00 276.09% (4,402.19)

652.00 208.33 443.67 6,902.19 2,500.00 276.09% (4,402.19)Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Materials & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.96 0.00 0.00% (6,750.96)

0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.96 0.00 0.00% (6,750.96)Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Annual
Budget

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual40 - Court Technology Fund

37

Cop
y



Fines & Forfeitures

652.00 208.33 443.67 6,902.19 276.09%2,500.00 (4,402.19)40-4707 Court Technology Fee

(4,402.19)652.00 208.33 443.67 6,902.19 2,500.00 276.09%Fines & Forfeitures Totals

Revenue Totals 443.67 276.09%2,500.006,902.19208.33652.00 (4,402.19)

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget40 - Court Technology Fund

38

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

40 - Court Technology Fund
          Municipal Court

0.00 0.00 6,750.96 0.00% (6,750.96)0.00 0.00Materials & Supplies

0.00 0.00 6,750.96 0.00% (6,750.96)0.00 0.00Municipal Court Totals

0.00 0.00 6,750.96 0.00% (6,750.96)0.00 0.00Expense Total

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:31 AM

39

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

40 - Court Technology Fund
          Municipal Court

0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.96 0.00 (6,750.96)40-25-5332 Court Technology 0.00%

Municipal Court Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.96 0.00 0.00% (6,750.96)

0.00 (6,750.96)0.00%0.006,750.960.000.00Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

40

Cop
y



Revenue Summary

Fines & Forfeitures 798.70 208.33 590.37 8,403.21 2,500.00 336.13% (5,903.21)

798.70 208.33 590.37 8,403.21 2,500.00 336.13% (5,903.21)Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Materials & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 0.00 0.00% (182.50)

0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 0.00 0.00% (182.50)Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Annual
Budget

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual41 - Court Security Fund

41

Cop
y



Fines & Forfeitures

798.70 208.33 590.37 8,403.21 336.13%2,500.00 (5,903.21)41-4708 Court Security Fee

(5,903.21)798.70 208.33 590.37 8,403.21 2,500.00 336.13%Fines & Forfeitures Totals

Revenue Totals 590.37 336.13%2,500.008,403.21208.33798.70 (5,903.21)

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

Budget
Variance

Current
Month Budget41 - Court Security Fund

42

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

41 - Court Security Fund
          Municipal Court

0.00 0.00 182.50 0.00% (182.50)0.00 0.00Materials & Supplies

0.00 0.00 182.50 0.00% (182.50)0.00 0.00Municipal Court Totals

0.00 0.00 182.50 0.00% (182.50)0.00 0.00Expense Total

City of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:07:31 AM

43

Cop
y



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

Current
Month Budget

Budget
Variance

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

41 - Court Security Fund
          Municipal Court

0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 0.00 (182.50)41-25-5333 Court Security 0.00%

Municipal Court Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 0.00 0.00% (182.50)

0.00 (182.50)0.00%0.00182.500.000.00Expense Totals

9/16/2022 10:07 AMCity of  Iowa Colony
Financial Statement
As of August 31, 2022

44

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

10 - General Fund
Assets

10-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 7,898,517.82

10-1002 Retainer Account 0.00

10-1003 First State Bank - Manvel 154,458.93

10-1004 Petty Cash 300.00

10-1005 Texas Advantage - CD 6,269.33

10-1006 TexStar CD 108,803.91

10-1007 Veritex - CD 5471 99,787.18

10-1008 Veritex - CD 7818 0.00

10-1009 Texas First Bank - TWDB 0.00

10-1100 Accounts Receivable 10,277.00

10-1110 Due from IRS 0.00

10-1111 Sales Tax Receivable 57,743.00

10-1112 Allowance for Fines Receivable (241,997.04)

10-1113 Fines Receivable 254,734.00

10-1114 Property Taxes Receivable 20,966.00

10-1115 Property Tax Receivable - P & I 9,453.00

10-1302 Due from Retainer Fund 0.00

Total Assets

8,379,313.13

8,379,313.13

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

1

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

10 - General Fund
Liabilities

10-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

152,528.11

10-2001 Accounts Payble at Year End (286,602.03)

10-2101 Due to Other Funds - CCPD 0.00

10-2200 Wages Payable (595.01)

10-2201 Employee Dental Insurance 413.24

10-2202 Employee Vision Insurance 0.00

10-2203 Federal Tax Payable 0.00

10-2204 Social Security/Medicare Payable 0.00

10-2205 TMRS Payable 4,322.17

10-2206 Texas Workforce Commission Payable (2,605.24)

10-2207 Health & Life Insurance Payable (23,501.51)

10-2208 Child Support Payable (1,256.04)

10-2209 457(b) Payable 0.00

10-2300 State Fees 40,099.55

10-2301 Collections 0.00

10-2302 Bond Liability Account 0.00

10-2303 Refunds Payable 0.00

10-2304 Credit Card Fee 5,816.37

10-2305 Deferred Revenues - Fines 12,737.00

10-2400 Road Damage Deposit 0.00

10-2405 Deferred Inflows-Prop taxes 40,696.00

10-2410 Bond 1 - Series 2020 1,186,220.00

10-2500 American Rescue Plan Fund 0.00

10-2501 Baseball Field Reserve 4,687.50

10-2502 Baymark Pipeline LLC 0.00

10-2503 Baymark Pipeline LLC: Baymark P - 
Engr/Inspctn/Legal

0.00

10-2504 Cherry Crushed Concrete 0.00

10-2505 DR Horton/MUD 87 0.00

10-2506 Early Plat - Sierra V W Sec 5 0.01

10-2507 Early Plat SVW Crystal V Dr-Ph3 0.00

10-2508 Early Plat SVW Sub Sec 4 0.00

10-2509 Formosa/Lav Pipeline-TRC 0.00

10-2510 M2E3/Enterprise Pipeline 0.00

10-2511 Meridiana Escrow 3,575.00

10-2512 Old Airline Market-Axis Dev 207.50

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

2

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

10 - General Fund
Liabilities

10-2513 Sierra Vista - Land Tejas 0.00

10-2514 Sierra Vista West - Land Tejas 0.00

10-2515 South Texas NGL Pipeline, LLC 0.00

10-2516 South Texas NGL Pipeline, LLC: South TX 
NGL-Engr/Inspct/Legal

0.00

10-2517 Sterling Lakes - Land Tejas 0.00

10-2518 Capital Contribution - CR 64 1,731,000.00

10-2519 Earlt Platting Escrow Sec 12 0.00

10-2520 Early Plat Escrow - SVW Sec 6 0.00

10-2522 Property Delq Tax - TIF 100% (0.30)

10-2523 Property Tax TIF - 100% 10,148.27

10-2524 Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC 12,500.00

10-2525 Corona Virus Relief Fund 122,595.00

10-2526 Public Safety Building Reserve 500,000.00

10-2527 Public Park Reserves 35,000.00

10-2528 Early Plat - Sierra VW Sec 7 0.01

10-2530 Early Plat - Sierra VW Sec 8 51,734.42

10-2531 Early Plat - Sierra VW Sec 9 89,462.68

10-2533 Police Training Fund (4,840.65)

10-2534 Unearned Revenue (Merid Sec 58) 272,209.51

10-2535 Unearned Revenue (Merid Sec 57) 0.00

10-2540 Early Plat - Sierra VW Sec 10 74,158.04

10-2602 Due to Retainer Fund (12,500.00)

10-2603 Due to Crime Prevention (5,096.99)

10-2604 Due to CIP (Local) 0.00

10-2605 Due to State & Federal Grants 0.00

10-2606 Due to ARPA Fund 791.61

Total Liabilities 4,013,904.22

Fund Balance

10-3000 Fund Balance 50,287.12

10-3001 Fund Balance Committed 0.00

10-3002 Fund Balance Assigned 0.00

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

3

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

10 - General Fund
Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance 50,287.12

Fund Balance Total 50,287.12
Current Year Increase (Decrease) 4,315,121.79

Total Fund Balance/Equity 4,365,408.91

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 8,379,313.13

Total Expenses 6,152,876.90
Total Revenue 7,433,141.37

Current Year Increase (Decrease) 4,315,121.79

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

4

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

11 - Retainer Fund
Assets

11-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 0.00

11-1002 Retainer Account 677,671.81

11-1301 Due from General Fund (32,500.00)

Total Assets

645,171.81

645,171.81

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

5

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

11 - Retainer Fund
Liabilities

11-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

11-2010 Accounts Payable 0.00

11-2200 Wages Payable 0.00

11-2400 Road Damage Deposit 475,000.00

11-2502 Baymark Pipeline LLC 0.00

11-2503 Baymark Pipeline LLC: Baymark P - 
Engr/Inspctn/Legal

0.00

11-2504 Cherry Crushed Concrete 23,200.00

11-2505 DR Horton/MUD 87 (6,878.92)

11-2509 Formosa/Lav Pipeline-TRC 10,826.04

11-2510 M2E3/Enterprise Pipeline (26,010.74)

11-2513 Sierra Vista - Land Tejas 3,208.10

11-2514 Sierra Vista West - Land Tejas 25,882.65

11-2515 South Texas NGL Pipeline, LLC 0.00

11-2516 South Texas NGL Pipeline, LLC: South TX 
NGL-Engr/Inspct/Legal

0.00

11-2517 Sterling Lakes - Land Tejas 7,144.09

11-2521 Meritage/Rise- BCMUD 57 (1,747.40)

11-2529 Meridiana PUD Amendment 10,000.00

11-2536 Rally 288 West PUD (3,607.50)

11-2537 Southern Star PUD (3,315.00)

11-2538 PUD Hines Investments 4,987.50

11-2539 Sierra Vista West PUD 10,000.00

11-2601 Due to General Fund 0.00

Total Liabilities 528,688.82

Fund Balance

11-3000 Fund Balance 0.00

Total Fund Balance 0.00

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

6

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

11 - Retainer Fund

Fund Balance Total 0.00
Current Year Increase (Decrease) 116,482.99

Total Fund Balance/Equity 116,482.99

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 645,171.81

Total Expenses 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00

Current Year Increase (Decrease) 116,482.99

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

7

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

20 - Crime Control and Prevention 
District Fund
Assets

20-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 27,403.99

20-1301 Due from General Fund (5,096.99)

20-1302 Sales Tax Receivable Crime Prevention 
District

0.00

Total Assets

22,307.00

22,307.00

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

8

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

20 - Crime Control and Prevention 
District Fund
Liabilities

20-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

(55.00)

Total Liabilities (55.00)

Fund Balance

20-3000 Fund Balance 233,635.88

Total Fund Balance 233,635.88

Fund Balance Total 233,635.88
Current Year Increase (Decrease) (211,273.88)

Total Fund Balance/Equity 22,362.00

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 22,307.00

Total Expenses 149,083.09
Total Revenue 194,795.65

Current Year Increase (Decrease) (211,273.88)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

9

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

30 - Capital Improvements Plan 
Fund (Debt Service)
Assets

30-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash (108,470.00)

Total Assets

(108,470.00)

(108,470.00)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

10

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

30 - Capital Improvements Plan 
Fund (Debt Service)
Liabilities

30-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

30-3000 Fund Balance 0.00

Total Fund Balance 0.00

Fund Balance Total 0.00
Current Year Increase (Decrease) (108,470.00)

Total Fund Balance/Equity (108,470.00)

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance (108,470.00)

Total Expenses 108,470.00
Total Revenue 0.00

Current Year Increase (Decrease) (108,470.00)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

11

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

35 - Capital Improvements Plan 
Fund (Local)
Assets

35-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 31,621.62

35-1101 Grant / Funding Account 0.00

35-1301 Due from General Fund 0.00

Total Assets

31,621.62

31,621.62

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

12

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

35 - Capital Improvements Plan 
Fund (Local)
Liabilities

35-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

35-2411 TWDB Unearned Revenue 0.00

35-2526 Public Safety Building Reserve 0.00

35-2532 Road Works Fund 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

35-3000 Fund Balance 0.00

Total Fund Balance 0.00

Fund Balance Total 0.00
Current Year Increase (Decrease) 31,621.62

Total Fund Balance/Equity 31,621.62

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 31,621.62

Total Expenses 68,378.38
Total Revenue 100,000.00

Current Year Increase (Decrease) 31,621.62

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

13

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

36 - State & Federal Grants
Assets

36-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash (9,987.34)

36-1301 Due from General Fund 0.00

Total Assets

(9,987.34)

(9,987.34)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

14

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

36 - State & Federal Grants
Liabilities

36-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

36-2200 Wages Payable 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

36-3000 Fund Balance 0.00

Total Fund Balance 0.00

Fund Balance Total 0.00
Current Year Increase (Decrease) (9,987.34)

Total Fund Balance/Equity (9,987.34)

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance (9,987.34)

Total Expenses 11,130.00
Total Revenue 1,142.66

Current Year Increase (Decrease) (9,987.34)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

15

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

40 - Court Technology Fund
Assets

40-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 228.19

Total Assets

228.19

228.19

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

16

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

40 - Court Technology Fund
Liabilities

40-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

40-3000 Fund Balance 22,258.51

Total Fund Balance 22,258.51

Fund Balance Total 22,258.51
Current Year Increase (Decrease) (22,030.32)

Total Fund Balance/Equity 228.19

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 228.19

Total Expenses 6,750.96
Total Revenue 6,902.19

Current Year Increase (Decrease) (22,030.32)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

17

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

41 - Court Security Fund
Assets

41-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 8,314.98

Total Assets

8,314.98

8,314.98

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

18

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

41 - Court Security Fund
Liabilities

41-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

41-3000 Fund Balance 22,844.91

Total Fund Balance 22,844.91

Fund Balance Total 22,844.91
Current Year Increase (Decrease) (14,529.93)

Total Fund Balance/Equity 8,314.98

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 8,314.98

Total Expenses 182.50
Total Revenue 8,403.21

Current Year Increase (Decrease) (14,529.93)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

19

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

45 - American Rescue Plan Act 
(ARPA) Fund
Assets

45-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 0.00

45-1101 Grant / Funding Account 0.00

45-1301 Due from General Fund 791.61

Total Assets

791.61

791.61

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

20

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

45 - American Rescue Plan Act 
(ARPA) Fund
Liabilities

45-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

45-2200 Wages Payable 0.00

45-2411 Coronavirus Unearned Revenue 0.00

45-2606 Due to ARPA Fund 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

45-3000 Fund Balance 401,337.60

Total Fund Balance 401,337.60

Fund Balance Total 401,337.60
Current Year Increase (Decrease) (400,545.99)

Total Fund Balance/Equity 791.61

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 791.61

Total Expenses 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00

Current Year Increase (Decrease) (400,545.99)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

21

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

50 - Vehicle Replacement Fund
Assets

50-1000 Cash / Due From Consolidated Cash 0.00

Total Assets

0.00

0.00

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

22

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

50 - Vehicle Replacement Fund
Liabilities

50-2000 Due To Consolidated Cash / Accounts 
Payable

0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

50-3000 Fund Balance 180,000.00

Total Fund Balance 180,000.00

Fund Balance Total 180,000.00
Current Year Increase (Decrease) (180,000.00)

Total Fund Balance/Equity 0.00

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 0.00

Total Expenses 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00

Current Year Increase (Decrease) (180,000.00)

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

23

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

99 - Consolidated Cash
Assets

99-1000 Cash 981,514.54

99-1210 Due From General Fund 152,473.11

99-1220 Due From Crime Prevention District Fund 0.00

99-1230 Due From Debt Service Fund 0.00

99-1235 Due From Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund

0.00

99-1240 Due From Court Technology fund 0.00

99-1241 Due From Court Security Fund 0.00

99-1245 Due From American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
Fund

0.00

99-1250 Due From Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00

Total Assets

1,133,987.65

1,133,987.65

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

24

Cop
y



Account Type Account Number Description Balance Total

99 - Consolidated Cash
Liabilities

99-2000 Accounts Payable 152,473.11

99-2110 Due To General Fund 0.00

99-2120 Due To Crime Prevention District Fund 0.00

99-2130 Due To Debt Service Fund 0.00

99-2135 Due To Capital Improvement Projects Fund 0.00

99-2140 Due To Court Technology fund 0.00

99-2141 Due To Court Security Fund 0.00

99-2145 Due To American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
Fund

0.00

99-2150 Due To Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00

99-2200 Wages Payable 0.00

99-2999 Due To Other Funds 981,514.54

Total Liabilities 1,133,987.65

Fund Balance Total 0.00
Current Year Increase (Decrease) 0.00

Total Fund Balance/Equity 0.00

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,133,987.65

Total Expenses 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00

Current Year Increase (Decrease) 0.00

City of  Iowa Colony
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

9/16/2022 10:24 AM

25

Cop
y



23

34

72

24

New Home 2022

New Home 2021

Other Permits 2022

Other Permits 2021

Permits Issued - August

Cop
y



  
 

 

MONTHLY REPORT- August 2022 

 

September 15, 2022 
 
Mayor and Council, 

See August 2022, monthly report for both the Building Department and Fire Marshal’s Office below.  

Building Department 

Inspections Conducted by BBG-    Inspections Conducted by City Inspector 

Building Inspections-   338    Building-    141   
Plumbing Inspections -  354    City Ordinance Violations-      30 
Mechanical Inspections-  153    Animal Control Violations-        33 
Electrical Inspections-   289 
  Total-  1134      Total-   204 

 

August 2021 City Paid Out to Contract Inspectors:  

Inspections- $47,950.00 Plan Review- $0.00 Took over by City Total- $47,950.00    

July fees paid for Inspection services to BBG Consulting, Inc.:  

July 2022, Total Inspections 1134 

Total paid to BBG $25,515.00  

Building Department: A total of 38 Plan reviews for construction were conducted. 

26- New Residential  6- Electrical   2-Residential Remodel     
2- Building   1- Swimming Pools  1- New Addition    

Fire Marshals Report: 

 

 On Friday August 12, 2002, I assisted Alvin Fire Marshal and Brazoria County Fire Marshal’s Office 
investigate a large warehouse fire they had in City of Alvin.   

 

Thanks, 

 

 
 
Albert Cantu, Fire Marshal/Building Official 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony Tx. 77583 
Phone: 281-369-2471 
Fax: 281-369-0005 
www.iowacolonytx.gov 
 
 

 
 

 

Cop
y



 

 

M E M O R A N D I U M  
 

Date: September 19, 2022 

To: Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen 

 City Council Members 

From: Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE: COIC Council Meeting – September 2022 Engineer’s Report  

cc: Robert Hemminger, Kayleen Rosser 

 

The following is a status report of various engineering items: 

1. TxDOT Overpasses: 

• City Staff met with TxDOT and Granite Construction. They are expecting to start setting up field office and traffic planning 
in the next couple of month. 
 

2. ROADWAY REPAIRS 

• Jeremy is awaiting a schedule from Brazoria County on when these improvements will be start. 
 

3. GRANTS UPDATE 

• TWBD- FIF GRANT – Master Drainage Plan 
i. DRAFT Report  sent to TWDB on 8/31/2022. 
ii. Expected to receive comments within 45 days. 

 

• AMES ROAD BRIDGE 
i. Box culverts has been installed. Contractor working on the road and slope paving.  
ii. Expected completion by 9/30/2022. 

 
4. Capital Improvement Projects 

• 2021 Waterline Extension 
i. Construction Documents plans is 95% complete. We are still awaiting pipeline locates prior to finalizing the 

plan. Currently working on Bid Book. 
 

5. CONSTRUCTION PROJECT STATUS: 
A. MERIDIANA SUBDIVISION – RISE COMMUNITIES 

• Active construction projects 
▪ WFCB Detention Basin O and P and Earthwork – awaiting punch list items to be completed. 
▪ Pursley Blvd. Ph 6 –85% complete. 
▪ Meridiana 56 – 85% complete. 
▪ MER 37A – Permit Pulled. 
▪ MER 37B – Permit Pulled. 

 
B. STERLING LAKES – LAND TEJAS  

• Active construction projects. 

• BCMUD 31 WWTP Expansion Ph IV – 99% complete. Awaiting punch list items to be 
addressed. Awaiting final closeout documents. 

 
C. SIERRA VISTA - LAND TEJAS 

• Active construction projects 

Cop
y



Engineer’s Report 
City Council Meeting 9/19/2022 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

• Meridiana Parkway Traffic Signal 

• Control box for Karsten Blvd and Meridiana Pkwy intersection to be relocated. 

• Final walkthrough.. awaiting to complete punch lists 
 

D. SIERRA VISTA WEST - LAND TEJAS 

• Active construction projects: 

• Sierra Vista West Mass Grading and Detention Phase II – Awaiting final walk.  

• BCMUD 53 Lift Station No. 2 – 85% complete. 

• Sierra Vista West Section 8 – Awaiting closeout docs. 

• Sierra Vista West Section 9 – Awaiting closeout docs.  

• Sierra Vista West Ph II B Excavation and Grading – 95% complete 

• Sierra Vista West Section 10 – Underground 90% complete. Paving 90%. 

• Davenport Pkwy Ph 1 – 75% underground, 35% Paving complete. 
 

E. STERLING LAKES NORTH 

• Active construction projects: 

• Sterling Lakes North Detention Basin – 90% complete. 

• Sterling Lakes North Sec 1 – 20% of underground complete. 
 

F. OTHER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

• AISD H.S. No. 4 – 100% of civil complete internally. Awaiting final walkthrough.  

• Davenport/Discovery Drive: Working on Final punch list. 

• 3321 MER Pkwy 7 Eleven Store: Final walk this week. 

• Nichols Mock Elementary School – Utilities complete. Interior paving 85% complete. 

• Sierra Vista Plaza – 65% of utilities complete. 

• Iowa Colony WSD No. 3 Fire and EMS – 90% utilities complete. 

• Riverstone Montessori – 2820 Mer Pkwy – Just started construction. 

• Meridiana – Balcara – 80% utilities complete. 
 
 

6. OTHER ITEMS: 
A. N/A 

 
 
 
 

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



 
 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA 

CITY OF IOWA COLONY 

BE IT REMEMBERED ON THIS, the 15th day of August, 2022, the City Council of the City of 

Iowa Colony, Texas, held a Work Session at 6:00 P.M. and a Public Meeting at 7:00 P.M. at 

Iowa Colony City Hall, there being present and in attendance the following members to wit: 

    Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen 
Councilman McLean Barnett 

    Councilwoman Marquette Greene-Young 
    Councilman Wil Kennedy 
    Councilman Chad Wilsey 
     
And Councilwoman Arnetta Murray being absent, constituting a quorum at which time the 
following business was transacted.  
 

 WORKSESSION- 6:00 P.M. 

1. Mayor Pro Tem Wilsey called the work session to order at 6:01 P.M.  
2. Citizens Comments and Presentations. 

 Carolyn Bowen presented her thoughts on the 50th Birthday Bash. She feels like all the 
people from the beginning need to be recognized and there needs to be a lot of thought 
put into this event. She stated that her feelings were hurt that she was not the first person 
contacted for this.   

 Tim Varlack spoke in regards to the fourth item on the agenda. He is a Planning and 
Zoning Commission member and at the meetings they have pushed for the developers to 
put their plans into some sort of documentation so it is clear what they are doing and 
what their plan is. He encourages the Council to push for developers to put their plans in 
a document form so the community understands what is taking place all around us.  

3. Discussion on 50th Birthday Bash and other city events. City Secretary, Kayleen Rosser gave 

an overview of the 50th Birthday Bash. City Manager, Robert Hemminger asked Council for 

ideas on themes for future city events. Councilman Wilsey gave input on the birthday bash and 

stated that he would volunteer his time to help put something together for this. Councilman 

Barnett agreed with Councilman Wilsey that the legacy residents should be highlighted and 

showcased. Councilwoman Greene-Young appreciates all the hard work it took to get to this 

point. In Ms. Bowens email she mentioned that they consider January to be the date of 

incorporation and we want to make sure that we celebrate and embrace all the hard work that 

 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony, Tx. 77583 

Phone: 281-369-2471 

Fax: 281-369-0005 

www.iowacolonytx.gov 

 
 

 

 

 

Cop
y



was put into incorporating. Councilman Kennedy talked to Robert about having an event in Iowa 

Colony and in learning more about the agenda he doesn’t see where the agenda doesn’t 

accommodate the concerns that Ms. Bowen addressed. He sees this as creating a culture of 

community in Iowa Colony. He is not opposed to having multiple events but we need to find a 

balance in finding these competing demands and be mindful of the financial times we are living 

in. He thanked Ms. Bowen for sharing with them.  

4. Discussion on Land Tejas/Starwood amenity package and plans. Josh Wadley with Land Tejas 

presented the Sierra Vista West Amenity package.   

5. Discussion on grant applications – Safe Streets & Roads for All / Fitness Court. City Manager, 

Robert Hemminger presented an overview of the safe streets & roads for all grant opportunity. 

He also discussed the outdoor fitness court concept with the information that the grant portion 

was too much for this upcoming budget.  

6. Discussion on For the People video segment. Councilman Kennedy presented the idea to 

provide the community with a recap of the Council Meetings by recording a video segment of a 

Council member and the City Manager giving a summary of the previous council meeting and 

posting it on social media. He stated this was not his idea but a response to a citizen’s request. 

Mayor Byrum-Bratsen stated he feels like if we are going to do this, it should just be the City 

Manager providing a summary of what occurred at the meeting.  

7. Discussion on update to the FY 22-23 Budget Calendar. Larry Boyd, City Attorney explained 

the revision to the budget and tax calendar.  

8. Discussion on Flock video system. Chief Bell stated that the Flock system is a license plate 

reader that is used by law enforcement and other entities. Chief introduced Mr. Dale Anzalone to 

present the flock video system as a video surveillance system that would help with our 

investigative capabilities.  

9. The worksession was adjourned at 6:59 P.M.  

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 

1. Mayor Byrum-Brasten called the meeting to order at 7:09 P.M. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge were recited.  
3. PUBLIC HEARING 

 Hold a public hearing on the approval of a crime control plan and budget of the Iowa 
Colony Crime Control and Prevention District. Mayor Byrum-Brasten opened the public 
hearing at 7:10 P.M. There were no comments from the public. Mayor Byrum-Bratsen 
closed the public hearing at 8:01 P.M.  

4.Citizens Comments and Presentations. 

 ESD No. 3 to present “Stop the Bleed” Kits- Brazoria County Emergency Services 
District Chief Welch presented Chief Bell with “Stop the Bleed Kits”.  

 Fire Chief, Josh Walters stated that with the change in administration at the Fire 
Department they realized that a lot of people don’t know what they do or what they are 
about. They provided information about the Iowa Colony Volunteer Fire Department and 
invited everyone to attend a training on Mondays at 7 P.M.   

 Carolyn Bowen spoke regarding appraisal district protests and she disagrees with raising 
the taxes.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION- 7:17 P.M.  

Cop
y



Executive Session in accordance with 551.071 and 551.074 of the Texas Gov’t Code to 

deliberate and consult with attorney on the following:  

 Limited legal aspects of new public safety center.  

 Discussion of hiring full time City Attorney 

POST EXECUTIVE SESSION- 7:54 P.M.  

5. Mayor’s comments or reports. He reported that school starts back this week and please be 

mindful of the school zones.  

6. Council comments or reports. 

 Councilman Barnett commented on the school zones and to please be careful. Traffic 

lights are up and please be careful.   

 Councilwoman Greene-Young stated that the traffic lights are up and it took a lot of 

effort to get them. Thank you to Kayleen and Robert for the Birthday Bash. She thanked 

Carolyn for educating her on the history of Iowa Colony and mentioned it helps her 

appreciate it even more.  

 Councilman Kennedy prayed aloud. He mentioned that Thursday is the transition day for 

Alvin ISD. Partners on Patrol where the community will be out offering assurance and 

letting them know we care. He is looking forward to the birthday bash celebration.  

 Councilman Wilsey missed everyone last month as he was absent. Iowa Colony had their 

first football game last week.  

7. Staff Reports. 

 Contract City Attorney, Larry Boyd mentioned Iowa Colony has had so much growth and 

Iowa Colony needs more legal services than he is able to handle and it is time for the City 

to hire a full time City Attorney.  

8. Consideration and possible action to approve a contract with Sterling Structures for 

construction of the new public safety center. Mayor Byrum - Bratsen made a motion to approve a 

contract including Amendment No. 1 with Sterling Structures for the construction of the new 

public safety building. Seconded by Councilman Kennedy. Approved unanimously with five 

ayes.  

 

9. Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of a crime control plan and budget 

of the Iowa Colony Crime Control and Prevention District for fiscal year 2023.  Councilwoman 

Greene-Young made a motion to approve the crime control plan and budget of the Iowa Colony 

Crime Control and Prevention District for fiscal year 2023. Seconded by Councilman Kennedy. 

Approved unanimously.  

 

10. Consideration and possible action to propose (not adopt) a tax rate by a record vote. 

Councilman Kennedy made a motion to propose a not to exceed tax rate of $0.519209 for fiscal 

year 2022-2023. Seconded by Councilwoman Greene-Young. A roll call vote was taken. 

Councilman Barnett voted aye. Councilwoman Murray was absent. Mayor Byrum-Bratsen voted 

Cop
y



aye. Councilwoman Greene-Young voted aye. Councilman Kennedy voted aye. Councilman 

Wilsey voted aye. Approved unanimously with five ayes.  

 

11. Consideration and possible action to revise and announce the dates and times of public 

hearings on budget and tax rate and meetings to adopt them. Councilman Barnett made a motion 

to revise the budget calendar and hold the public hearing on the proposed budget on Monday,  

September 12, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. and the public hearing on the proposed tax rate on Monday, 

September 19, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. both meetings to be held at Iowa Colony City Hall in the 

Council Chambers and allow the City Manager to adjust this schedule if necessary. Seconded by 

Councilman Kennedy. Approved unanimously.  

 

12. Consideration and possible action to authorize staff to complete action plan grant application 

for safe streets and roads for all grant program. Councilman Wilsey made a motion to authorize 

staff to complete action plan grant application for safe streets and roads for all grant program. 

Seconded by Councilwoman Greene-Young. Approved unanimously with five ayes.  

 

13. Consideration and possible action on the MOU with Brazoria County for radio system usage. 

Councilwoman Greene-Young made a motion to approve an interlocal agreement with Brazoria 

County for radio system usage. Seconded by Councilman Barnett. Approved unanimously.  

 

14. Consideration and possible action on the Flock video system agreement. No action was 
taken.  
 

15. Consideration and possible action to approve the development agreement with Hines for the 
949-acre SH 288 tract including the plan of development. Councilman Kennedy made a motion 
to approve the development agreement with Hines for the 949-acre SH 288 tract including the 
plan of development. Seconded by Councilman Wilsey. Approved unanimously.  

 
16. Consideration and possible action to approve a resolution consenting to the creation of 
Brazoria County Mud No. 92. Councilman Wilsey made a motion to approve a resolution 
consenting to the creation of Brazoria County Mud No. 92. Seconded by Councilman Barnett. 
Approved unanimously.  
 
17. Consideration and possible action to approve the utility agreement with Hines and MUD No. 
92 for the 949-acre SH 288 tract. Councilman Wilsey made a motion to approve the utility 
agreement with Hines and MUD No. 92 for the 949-acre SH 288 tract. Seconded by 
Councilwoman Greene-Young. Approved unanimously.  
 
18. Consideration and possible action on an ordinance authorizing the ICDA to issue bond 
package not to exceed $8,000,000. Councilman Barnett made a motion to authorize the ICDA to 
issue bond package not to exceed $8,000,000. Seconded by Councilwoman Greene-Young. The 
City Secretary read the Ordinance caption aloud. Approved unanimously.  
 

Cop
y



19. Consideration and possible action to approve a contract with Masterson Advisors LLC for 
continuing disclosure services. Councilman Wilsey made a motion to approve a contract with 
Masterson Advisors LLC for continuing disclosure services. Seconded by Councilman Kennedy. 
Approved unanimously.  
 
20.  Consideration and possible action on a resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the 
Development Agreement and Plan of Development for Sierra Vista West. Councilwoman 
Greene-Young made a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Development Agreement and 
Plan of Development for Sierra Vista West including the language that if all signatures are not 
received in two weeks from today by the close of business day the agreement lapses. Seconded 
by Councilman Barnett. Approved unanimously.  
 
21. Consideration and possible action on a resolution approving Amendment No. 2 to the 
Development Agreement and Plan of Development for Sterling Lakes/Sierra Vista. 
Councilwoman Greene-Young made a motion to approve Amendment No. 2 to the Development 
Agreement and Plan of Development for Sterling Lakes/Sierra Vista including the language that 
if all signatures are not received in two weeks from today by the close of business day the 
agreement lapses. Seconded by Councilman Barnett. Approved unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda-Ordinances 

A. Consideration and possible action to approve an ordinance on second and final reading 
amending Ordinance No. 2016-10 regarding records management and designating a 
records management officer.  Councilman Kennedy made a motion to approve an 
ordinance on second and final reading amending Ordinance No. 2016-10 regarding 
records management and designating a records management officer. Seconded by 
Councilwoman Greene-Young. The Ordinance caption was read aloud by the City 
Secretary. Approved unanimously.  
 

Consent Agenda- Consideration and possible action to approve the following consent agenda 
items. Councilman Barnett made a motion to approve all consent items as presented. Seconded 
by Councilman Wilsey. Approved unanimously.  

A. Approval of minutes of the following meetings 
o July 18, 2022 

B. Approval of the following plats as recommended by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  

o Sierra Vista West Section 10 Final Plat 
o Hayes Creek Estates Preliminary Plat 

 

C. Approval of the quarterly investment report 
 
D. Approval of the following Infrastructure Approvals/Acceptances 

o BCMUD 53 Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase 1, Onsite Lift Station and Offsite 

Lift Station- Approve facilities into One Year Maintenance Period 

o  Sierra Vista West Section 2 – Final Approval of Water, Sanitary, Drainage and 

Paving Facilities 

Cop
y



o Sierra Vista West Section 3 – Final Approval of Water, Sanitary, Drainage and 

Paving Facilities 

o  Sierra Vista Section 7 and Crystal View Drive Phase 1 – Final Approval of 

Water, Sanitary, Drainage and Paving Facilities 

o Crystal View Drive Phase II and Ames Boulevard Phase I– Final Approval of 

Crystal View Drive Phase II Water, Sanitary, Drainage and Paving and Ames 

Boulevard Phase I Sanitary Sewer Facilities Only. 

o  Karsten Boulevard Phase IIA – Final Approval of Water, Drainage and Paving 

Facilities. 

o  Karsten Boulevard Phase IIB and Phase III- Final Approval of Water, Drainage 

and Paving Facilities. 

o  Sierra Vista Section 6 and Tyndall Mist Dr. – Final Approval of Water, Sanitary, 

Drainage, and Paving Facilities. 

E. Approval of an early plat agreement for Sierra Vista West Section 10 
 

22. The meeting was adjourned at 8:41 P.M.  

 

APPROVED THIS 19th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 

 

ATTEST:  

 

____________________________                      ______________________________ 

  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary                               Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Mayor        

 

 

 

 

 

Cop
y



 
 

 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA 

CITY OF IOWA COLONY 

BE IT REMEMBERED ON THIS, the 12th day of August, 2022, the City Council of the City of Iowa 

Colony, Texas, held a Public Meeting at 6:00 P.M. at Iowa Colony City Hall, there being present and in 

attendance the following members to wit: 

    Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen 

Councilman McLean Barnett 

Councilwoman Arnetta Murray 

    Councilwoman Marquette Greene-Young 

    Councilman Wil Kennedy 

    Councilman Chad Wilsey 

     

And none being absent, constituting a quorum at which time the following business was transacted.  

 

MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

1. Mayor Byrum-Bratsen called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge were recited. 

3. Citizens Comments and Presentations. There were no comments from the public. 
"An opportunity for the public to address City Council on agenda items or concerns not on the agenda. To comply with the Texas 

Open Meetings Act, this period is not for question and answer.  Those wishing to speak must identify themselves and observe a 

three-minute time limit.” 
4. PUBLIC HEARING 

o Hold a public hearing on the budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending 

September 30, 2023. THIS BUDGET WILL RAISE MORE 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S 

BUDGET BY $609,056 OR 23.69%, AND OF THAT 

AMOUNT $461,660 IS TAX REVENUE TO BE 

RAISED FROM NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE 

TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.  
Mayor Byrum- Bratsen opened the public hearing at 6:01 P.M.  

o Brenda Ledbetter - 4113 Cedar Rapids Parkway spoke against raising city taxes. She stated that 

since the appraisals are higher the city is receiving more tax dollars. There is money coming in 

from the crime control budget and the fire department is receiving money on the water bill. She 

 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony, Tx. 77583 

Phone: 281-369-2471 

Fax: 281-369-0005 

www.iowacolonytx.gov 

 
 

 

 

 

Cop
y



asked why are we needing to have such a tax increase? She asked can we maybe budget for the 

long term and not spend all the money right at this time? She stated that city has new appraised 

values which brings more money in as well as new houses being built and that is extra revenue. 

She asked when do we stop this and decide to put some in savings?  

o Carolyn Bowen- 9102 Iowa Colony Blvd. She read aloud property values of her clients, not 

necessarily those who live in Iowa Colony but those who are in Brazoria County. For 50 years 

she has gone to Angleton to protest. This has been the hardest year she has had to deal with. She 

stated they are not being flexible or budging. The only time they have had to raise their rate was 

in 2008 when the values went down. They keep in balance with the values and the rate. She does 

not see a need to raise taxes or keep them the same. She thinks they need to go down. She asked 

the Council to please take the people into consideration.   

o Brenda Dillon- 4402 Bullard Parkway is in favor of the budget and the tax increase. She likes that 

she can depend on our Police Officers and staff. She supports our Police Chief and his officers. 

She believes the staff needs to be compensated. The price of everything is going up. She stated 

that if we want top service, we have to pay for it.  

o Rodney Estrada- 3431 Lake Court- Mr. Estrada did not wish to verbally address the council, but 

did want his comments noted. He is opposed to the tax increase as we have many homes being 

built which creates more revenue. Also, with the addition of more businesses coming into the area 

this equals to more revenue to the city. In his opinion there is no need to raise taxes and put the 

burden on the landowners.  

      Mayor Byrum-Bratsen closed the public hearing at 6:12 P.M.  

The Council discussed their thoughts and concerns. 

o Councilman Wilsey agrees with all the comments from the public. He agrees with Ms. Bowen 

that this year is tough. He supports the new police station and building the department. He would 

like to see us shave some money off the budget.  

o Councilwoman Greene-Young also agrees with everyone. She stated that Council also lives in 

Iowa Colony and they also pay the taxes. She does not take the decision lightly. She agrees that 

we do need to pay for services and we do need to have good police officers and staff. Even 

though we have that now, she mentioned that we could lose them if we are not keeping up and 

compensating them. This is not just salary. This includes insurance, trainings, and other things. 

We are trying to grow Iowa Colony and in doing that we have to think ahead and not just for 

today.  

o Mayor Byrum-Bratsen stated that he chose to live and raise a family in the city as a city, can 

provide services that the county and state can’t and they can do it cheaper and more efficiently. 

He stated that there is no comparison of what we had then to what we have now and he is 

perfectly happy to pay for the services we have now. We have to think of the city as a whole and 

we have to focus on the future and not just the now or we get to the future and then we are stuck. 

We have outgrown this building and we had to take out debt to build a new building. Tax 

increases may not be great but are necessary at times.  

o Councilman Barnett stated that he had a lot of questions about the proposed budget. He asked 

about certain line items in the budget including the roads, bridges, and drainage. He asked why 

the parks and recreation line has been doubled. He was under the impression that the donations 

that were received for Fourth of July paid for that event. He asked what is community 

development? He asked about the line item listed as land purchase and improvement for the 

police station. He stated that he supports our police and staff to be paid well but doesn’t want the 

tax increase to only be for this other than paying additional debt because we are going to increase 

the tax rate and pay our staff well and that’s it. He stated that is all that been highlighted to him.    

o Councilwoman Murray stated that even though there may be a tax increase that we need to 

provide the correct information to the residents. She stated it is time for our police officers to 

make more money and be comparable to other cities in Brazoria County. There is a lot of crime 

going on. We want to make sure we are doing what is right for the citizens. We are doing the best 

Cop
y



that we can and we want to provide the truth and correct information to the residents. It is all how 

you portray it.  

5. The meeting was adjourned at 6:47 P.M.  

 

APPROVED THIS 19th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 

 

ATTEST:  

 

____________________________                      ______________________________ 

  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary                               Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Mayor        

 

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Wednesday, August 31, 2022 
 
Lowell Pinnock 
America’s Home Place 
1200 N. Hwy 35 Bypass, Suite B100 
Alvin, TX 
Email: lpinnock@americashomeplace.com  
 
Re: Castillo Subdivision Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 1462 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-256 

 
Dear Mr. Pinnock; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Castillo Subdivision Preliminary Plat 
package received on or about August 31, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision 
Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as resubmitted on August 31, 2022. Please provide ten 
(10) folded prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than August 31, 2022 for consideration at the 
September 6, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-256 

Cop
y

mailto:lpinnock@americashomeplace.com


APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 08312022

Cop
y

t.singletary
Signature



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Monday, August 22, 2022 
 
Jackie Overton 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 37A Final Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 1568 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-258 

 
Dear Ms. Overton; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of  Meridiana Section 37A final plat, 
received on or about August 18, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance No. 
2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the final plat as resubmitted on August 18, 2022. Please provide two (2) 
sets of mylars and ten (10) prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than Monday, August 29, 2022, for 
consideration at the September 6, 2022, Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-258 

Cop
y



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPELS No. 10092300

&
&

®

 

 

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 08222022

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMULUS  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chocolate Bayou

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYMOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVEL-SANDY POINT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURSLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURSLEY BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST OBSERVATION WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 081-011-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2008\081-011-37\DRAWING\PLAT\08101137V-PLFP01-MER-37A BY:BTB DATE:2022-04-14R:\2008\081-011-37\DRAWING\PLAT\08101137V-PLFP01-MER-37A BY:BTB DATE:2022-04-14 BY:BTB DATE:2022-04-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER/SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
79 LOTS   2 BLOCKS   8 RESERVES (0.5927 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR-M1, LTD. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1602 AVENUE D, SUITE 100 KATY, TEXAS 77493 PH (832) 437-7863

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT MERIDIANA SECTION 37A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 11.18 ACRES OUT OF THE  H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 54, ABSTRACT 514, AND  B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 54, ABSTRACT 514, AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT 287,  B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT 287, IN THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map SCALE 1"=2,640' KEYMAP 692MKEYMAP 692M

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGS MONUMENT # E 306 DISK SET IN TOP OF CONCRETE MONUMENT, LOCATED 2.0 MILES WEST OF MANVEL, 2 MILES WEST ALONG THE GULF, COLORADO AND SANTA FE RAILWAY FROM THE STATION AT MANVEL, BRAZORIA COUNTY, 0.2 MILE WEST OF A SHELL-ROAD CROSSING, 5-1/2 FEET NORTHWEST OF MILE POLE 38, 39 FEET SOUTH OF THE SOUTH RAIL, 33 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF A DIRT ROAD, 6.7 FEET NORTH OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY FENCE, 3 FEET WEST OF A WHITE WOODEN WITNESS POST AND SET IN THE TOP OF A  CONCRETE POST ABOUT FLUSH WITH THE GROUND. ELEV.=52.00 (NAVD '88) 1991 ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sht. 1 of 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                           Texas Registration No. 4446                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                          Robert Boelsche, Registered Professional Land Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                                   %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Robert Boelsche, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  Robert Boelsche, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession Robert Boelsche, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  Boelsche, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession Boelsche, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  of the State of Texas to practice the profession of the State of Texas to practice the profession  the State of Texas to practice the profession the State of Texas to practice the profession  State of Texas to practice the profession State of Texas to practice the profession  of Texas to practice the profession of Texas to practice the profession  Texas to practice the profession Texas to practice the profession  to practice the profession to practice the profession  practice the profession practice the profession  the profession the profession  profession profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from  is true and correct; was prepared from is true and correct; was prepared from  true and correct; was prepared from true and correct; was prepared from  and correct; was prepared from and correct; was prepared from  correct; was prepared from correct; was prepared from  was prepared from was prepared from  prepared from prepared from  from from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary the property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary property made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary made under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary under my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  my supervision on the ground; that all boundary my supervision on the ground; that all boundary  supervision on the ground; that all boundary supervision on the ground; that all boundary  on the ground; that all boundary on the ground; that all boundary  the ground; that all boundary the ground; that all boundary  ground; that all boundary ground; that all boundary  that all boundary that all boundary  all boundary all boundary  boundary boundary corners, angle points, points of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron  angle points, points of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron angle points, points of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron  points, points of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron points, points of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron  points of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron points of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron  of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron of curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron  curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron curvature and other points of reference have been marked with iron  and other points of reference have been marked with iron and other points of reference have been marked with iron  other points of reference have been marked with iron other points of reference have been marked with iron  points of reference have been marked with iron points of reference have been marked with iron  of reference have been marked with iron of reference have been marked with iron  reference have been marked with iron reference have been marked with iron  have been marked with iron have been marked with iron  been marked with iron been marked with iron  marked with iron marked with iron  with iron with iron  iron iron rods having an outside diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  having an outside diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length having an outside diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  an outside diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length an outside diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  outside diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length outside diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length diameter of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length of not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length not less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length less than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length than five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length five-eighths of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  of one inch (5/8) inch and a length of one inch (5/8) inch and a length  one inch (5/8) inch and a length one inch (5/8) inch and a length  inch (5/8) inch and a length inch (5/8) inch and a length  (5/8) inch and a length (5/8) inch and a length  inch and a length inch and a length  and a length and a length  a length a length  length length of not less than three (3) feet.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of authority, on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of on this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of this day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of day personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of personally appeared Matt Lawson, President of  appeared Matt Lawson, President of appeared Matt Lawson, President of  Matt Lawson, President of Matt Lawson, President of  Lawson, President of Lawson, President of  President of President of  of of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  for GR-M1, LTD., a for GR-M1, LTD., a  GR-M1, LTD., a GR-M1, LTD., a  LTD., a LTD., a  a a Texas Limited Partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the  Limited Partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the Limited Partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the  Partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the Partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the  known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the  to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the  me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the  to be the person whose name is subscribed to the to be the person whose name is subscribed to the  be the person whose name is subscribed to the be the person whose name is subscribed to the  the person whose name is subscribed to the the person whose name is subscribed to the  person whose name is subscribed to the person whose name is subscribed to the  whose name is subscribed to the whose name is subscribed to the  name is subscribed to the name is subscribed to the  is subscribed to the is subscribed to the  subscribed to the subscribed to the  to the to the  the the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and  instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and  and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and  acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and  to me that he executed the same for the purposes and to me that he executed the same for the purposes and  me that he executed the same for the purposes and me that he executed the same for the purposes and  that he executed the same for the purposes and that he executed the same for the purposes and  he executed the same for the purposes and he executed the same for the purposes and  executed the same for the purposes and executed the same for the purposes and  the same for the purposes and the same for the purposes and  same for the purposes and same for the purposes and  for the purposes and for the purposes and  the purposes and the purposes and  purposes and purposes and  and and considerations therein expressed, and as the act and deed of said limited liability company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this %%U      %%U day of %%U                  %%U, 2022.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u                                                  %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                          Notary Public in and for the

AutoCAD SHX Text
My Notary Commission Expires%%u          %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF HARRIS		

AutoCAD SHX Text
State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:%%U                     

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership By: Rise Communities, LLC,  a Nevada Limited Liability Company, its Authorized Agent

AutoCAD SHX Text
Print Name: Matt Lawson

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  TESTIMONY WHEREOF, GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to TESTIMONY WHEREOF, GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  WHEREOF, GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to WHEREOF, GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to a Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to  Partnership, has caused these presents to Partnership, has caused these presents to  has caused these presents to has caused these presents to  caused these presents to caused these presents to  these presents to these presents to  presents to presents to  to to be signed by Matt Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  signed by Matt Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, signed by Matt Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  by Matt Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, by Matt Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  Matt Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Matt Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Lawson, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, President of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, of Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Rise Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Communities, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company, LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  a Nevada Limited Liability Company, a Nevada Limited Liability Company,  Nevada Limited Liability Company, Nevada Limited Liability Company,  Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability Company,  Liability Company, Liability Company,  Company, Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    for GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   for GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   a Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   Texas Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   Limited Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    Partnership, thereunto authorized by this   Partnership, thereunto authorized by this    thereunto authorized by this   thereunto authorized by this    authorized by this   authorized by this    by this   by this    this   this   , day of            			, 2022.           			, 2022., 2022.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Title: President

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
We, GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of Limited Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of Partnership, acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of acting by and through Matt Lawson, President of  by and through Matt Lawson, President of by and through Matt Lawson, President of  and through Matt Lawson, President of and through Matt Lawson, President of  through Matt Lawson, President of through Matt Lawson, President of  Matt Lawson, President of Matt Lawson, President of  Lawson, President of Lawson, President of  President of President of  of of Rise Communities, LLC, A Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Communities, LLC, A Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Communities, LLC, A Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  LLC, A Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a LLC, A Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  A Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a A Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Nevada Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Limited Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Liability Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Company, Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Authorized Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a Agent for GR-M1, LTD., a  for GR-M1, LTD., a for GR-M1, LTD., a  GR-M1, LTD., a GR-M1, LTD., a  LTD., a LTD., a  a a Texas Limited Partnership, owner of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  Limited Partnership, owner of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, Limited Partnership, owner of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  Partnership, owner of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, Partnership, owner of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  owner of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, owner of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, of the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, the property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, property subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, subdivided in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, in this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, this plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, plat, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  MERIDIANA SECTION 37A, MERIDIANA SECTION 37A,  SECTION 37A, SECTION 37A,  37A, 37A, do hereby make subdivision of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  hereby make subdivision of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited hereby make subdivision of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  make subdivision of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited make subdivision of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  subdivision of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited subdivision of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited of said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited said property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited property for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited for and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited and on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited on behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited behalf of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited of said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited said GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited GR-M1, LTD., a Texas Limited  LTD., a Texas Limited LTD., a Texas Limited  a Texas Limited a Texas Limited  Texas Limited Texas Limited  Limited Limited Partnership, according to the lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  according to the lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as according to the lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  to the lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as to the lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  the lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as the lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as lines, lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as lots, building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as building lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as lines, streets, alleys, parks and easements as  streets, alleys, parks and easements as streets, alleys, parks and easements as  alleys, parks and easements as alleys, parks and easements as  parks and easements as parks and easements as  and easements as and easements as  easements as easements as  as as shown hereon and dedicate for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  hereon and dedicate for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon hereon and dedicate for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  and dedicate for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon and dedicate for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  dedicate for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon dedicate for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon for public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon public use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon use, the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon the streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon streets, alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  alleys, parks and easements shown hereon alleys, parks and easements shown hereon  parks and easements shown hereon parks and easements shown hereon  and easements shown hereon and easements shown hereon  easements shown hereon easements shown hereon  shown hereon shown hereon  hereon hereon forever, and do hereby waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  and do hereby waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as and do hereby waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  do hereby waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as do hereby waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  hereby waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as hereby waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as damages occasioned by the establishment of grades as  occasioned by the establishment of grades as occasioned by the establishment of grades as  by the establishment of grades as by the establishment of grades as  the establishment of grades as the establishment of grades as  establishment of grades as establishment of grades as  of grades as of grades as  grades as grades as  as as approved for the streets and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  for the streets and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the for the streets and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  the streets and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the the streets and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  streets and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the streets and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the and drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the drainage easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the easements dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the  or occasioned by the alteration of the or occasioned by the alteration of the  occasioned by the alteration of the occasioned by the alteration of the  by the alteration of the by the alteration of the  the alteration of the the alteration of the  alteration of the alteration of the  of the of the  the the surface, or any portion of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  or any portion of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do or any portion of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  any portion of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do any portion of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  portion of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do portion of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do of the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do the streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do streets or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do or drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do drainage easements to conform to such grades, and do  easements to conform to such grades, and do easements to conform to such grades, and do  to conform to such grades, and do to conform to such grades, and do  conform to such grades, and do conform to such grades, and do  to such grades, and do to such grades, and do  such grades, and do such grades, and do  grades, and do grades, and do  and do and do  do do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land successors and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land and assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land assigns to warrant and defend the title to the land  to warrant and defend the title to the land to warrant and defend the title to the land  warrant and defend the title to the land warrant and defend the title to the land  and defend the title to the land and defend the title to the land  defend the title to the land defend the title to the land  the title to the land the title to the land  title to the land title to the land  to the land to the land  the land the land  land land so dedicated.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURTHER, we do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  we do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and we do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  owners of all property immediately adjacent to and owners of all property immediately adjacent to and  of all property immediately adjacent to and of all property immediately adjacent to and  all property immediately adjacent to and all property immediately adjacent to and  property immediately adjacent to and property immediately adjacent to and  immediately adjacent to and immediately adjacent to and  adjacent to and adjacent to and  to and to and  and and adjoining the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where foregoing subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where subdivision of Meridiana Section 37A where  of Meridiana Section 37A where of Meridiana Section 37A where  Meridiana Section 37A where Meridiana Section 37A where  Section 37A where Section 37A where  37A where 37A where  where where public utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing  the boundaries of the above and foregoing the boundaries of the above and foregoing  boundaries of the above and foregoing boundaries of the above and foregoing  of the above and foregoing of the above and foregoing  the above and foregoing the above and foregoing  above and foregoing above and foregoing  and foregoing and foregoing  foregoing foregoing subdivision and do hereby make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  and do hereby make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever and do hereby make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  do hereby make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever do hereby make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  hereby make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever hereby make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever make and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever and establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever establish and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever and dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever dedicate to the use of the public utilities forever  to the use of the public utilities forever to the use of the public utilities forever  the use of the public utilities forever the use of the public utilities forever  use of the public utilities forever use of the public utilities forever  of the public utilities forever of the public utilities forever  the public utilities forever the public utilities forever  public utilities forever public utilities forever  utilities forever utilities forever  forever forever all public utility easements shown in said adjacent acreage. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility these presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility presents do dedicate to the use of the public utility  do dedicate to the use of the public utility do dedicate to the use of the public utility  dedicate to the use of the public utility dedicate to the use of the public utility  to the use of the public utility to the use of the public utility  the use of the public utility the use of the public utility  use of the public utility use of the public utility  of the public utility of the public utility  the public utility the public utility  public utility public utility  utility utility purposes forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an  forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an  unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an  aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an  easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an  The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an  aerial easements shall extend horizontally an aerial easements shall extend horizontally an  easements shall extend horizontally an easements shall extend horizontally an  shall extend horizontally an shall extend horizontally an  extend horizontally an extend horizontally an  horizontally an horizontally an  an an additional eleven feet, six inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  eleven feet, six inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, eleven feet, six inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  feet, six inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, feet, six inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  six inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, six inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, inches (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, (11'-6") for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, for ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, ten feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, feet (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet, (10'-0") perimeter easements or seven feet,  perimeter easements or seven feet, perimeter easements or seven feet,  easements or seven feet, easements or seven feet,  or seven feet, or seven feet,  seven feet, seven feet,  feet, feet, six inches (7'-6") for fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  inches (7'-6") for fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") inches (7'-6") for fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  (7'-6") for fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") (7'-6") for fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  for fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") for fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") fourteen feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") feet (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") (14'-0") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") perimeter easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6") easements or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  or five feet, six inches (5'-6") or five feet, six inches (5'-6")  five feet, six inches (5'-6") five feet, six inches (5'-6")  feet, six inches (5'-6") feet, six inches (5'-6")  six inches (5'-6") six inches (5'-6")  inches (5'-6") inches (5'-6")  (5'-6") (5'-6") for sixteen feet (16'-0") perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  sixteen feet (16'-0") perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground sixteen feet (16'-0") perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  feet (16'-0") perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground feet (16'-0") perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  (16'-0") perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground (16'-0") perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground perimeter easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground sixteen feet (16'-0") above the ground  feet (16'-0") above the ground feet (16'-0") above the ground  (16'-0") above the ground (16'-0") above the ground  above the ground above the ground  the ground the ground  ground ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with  upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with  located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with  adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with  to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with to and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with  and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with and adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with  adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with adjoining said public utility easement that are designated with  said public utility easement that are designated with said public utility easement that are designated with  public utility easement that are designated with public utility easement that are designated with  utility easement that are designated with utility easement that are designated with  easement that are designated with easement that are designated with  that are designated with that are designated with  are designated with are designated with  designated with designated with  with with aerial easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  & A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement & A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement A.E.) as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement as indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement indicated and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement and depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement depicted, hereon, whereby the aerial easement  hereon, whereby the aerial easement hereon, whereby the aerial easement  whereby the aerial easement whereby the aerial easement  the aerial easement the aerial easement  aerial easement aerial easement  easement easement totals twenty one feet, six inches (21'-6") in width.  FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  presents do dedicate to the use of the public for presents do dedicate to the use of the public for  do dedicate to the use of the public for do dedicate to the use of the public for  dedicate to the use of the public for dedicate to the use of the public for  to the use of the public for to the use of the public for  the use of the public for the use of the public for  use of the public for use of the public for  of the public for of the public for  the public for the public for  public for public for  for for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend  utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend  purpose forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend purpose forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend  forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend forever unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend  unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend  aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend  easements. The aerial easements shall extend easements. The aerial easements shall extend  The aerial easements shall extend The aerial easements shall extend  aerial easements shall extend aerial easements shall extend  easements shall extend easements shall extend  shall extend shall extend  extend extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  an additional ten feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight an additional ten feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  additional ten feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight additional ten feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  ten feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight ten feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight feet (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight (10'-0") for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight for ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight ten feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight feet (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight (10'-0") back-to-back easements, or eight  back-to-back easements, or eight back-to-back easements, or eight  easements, or eight easements, or eight  or eight or eight  eight eight feet (8'-0") for fourteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  (8'-0") for fourteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen (8'-0") for fourteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  for fourteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen for fourteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  fourteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen fourteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen feet (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen (14'-0") back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen back-to-back easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen easements or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen or seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen seven feet (7'-0") for sixteen  feet (7'-0") for sixteen feet (7'-0") for sixteen  (7'-0") for sixteen (7'-0") for sixteen  for sixteen for sixteen  sixteen sixteen feet (16'-0") back-to-back easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  (16'-0") back-to-back easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level (16'-0") back-to-back easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  back-to-back easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level back-to-back easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level from a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level a plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level plane sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level sixteen feet (16'-0") above ground level  feet (16'-0") above ground level feet (16'-0") above ground level  (16'-0") above ground level (16'-0") above ground level  above ground level above ground level  ground level ground level  level level upward, located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are  located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are  adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are  to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are  both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are  sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are  and adjoining said public utility easements that are and adjoining said public utility easements that are  adjoining said public utility easements that are adjoining said public utility easements that are  said public utility easements that are said public utility easements that are  public utility easements that are public utility easements that are  utility easements that are utility easements that are  easements that are easements that are  that are that are  are are designated with aerial easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  with aerial easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial with aerial easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  aerial easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial aerial easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  depicted hereon, whereby the aerial depicted hereon, whereby the aerial  hereon, whereby the aerial hereon, whereby the aerial  whereby the aerial whereby the aerial  the aerial the aerial  aerial aerial easement totals thirty feet (30'-0") in width. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF IOWA COLONY APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
David Hurst, Chairman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steven Byrum-Bratsen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Les Hosey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Terry Hayes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning and Zoning Commission

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning and Zoning Commission Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning and Zoning Commission Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning and Zoning Commission Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Mayor

AutoCAD SHX Text
McLean Barnett, Council Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chad Wilsey, Council Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marquette Greene-Young, Council Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dinh Ho, P.E., City Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brian Johnson

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning and Zoning Commission Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wil Kennedy, Council Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arnetta Hicks-Murray, Council Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tim Varlack

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning and Zoning Commission Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brenda Dillon

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning and Zoning Commission Member

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION MERIDIANA SECTION 37A BEING A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 54, ABSTRACT NO. 514 AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS A DESCRIPTION OF A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  DESCRIPTION OF A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION DESCRIPTION OF A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  OF A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION OF A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION A 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 11.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION TRACT OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION OF LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION LAND IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION IN THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION  SURVEY, SECTION SURVEY, SECTION  SECTION SECTION 54, ABSTRACT 514 AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  ABSTRACT 514 AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, ABSTRACT 514 AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  514 AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, 514 AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, THE H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, H. T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, T. & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, & B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, B. R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  53, ABSTRACT NO. 287, 53, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  ABSTRACT NO. 287, ABSTRACT NO. 287,  NO. 287, NO. 287,  287, 287, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  BEING OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. BEING OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. OUT OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. TRACTS OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. OF LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. LAND CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD. CONVEYED TO GR-M1, LTD.  TO GR-M1, LTD. TO GR-M1, LTD.  GR-M1, LTD. GR-M1, LTD.  LTD. LTD. CALLED 120.58 ACRES RECORDED UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  120.58 ACRES RECORDED UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) 120.58 ACRES RECORDED UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  ACRES RECORDED UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) ACRES RECORDED UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  RECORDED UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) RECORDED UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) UNDER BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) CLERKS FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) FILE NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.) NUMBER (B.C.C.F. NO.)  (B.C.C.F. NO.) (B.C.C.F. NO.)  NO.) NO.) 2006048994 AND CALLED 162.47 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  AND CALLED 162.47 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 AND CALLED 162.47 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  CALLED 162.47 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 CALLED 162.47 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  162.47 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 162.47 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 ACRES RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 RECORDED UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 UNDER B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 B.C.C.F. NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18 NO. 2006030311; SAID 11.18  2006030311; SAID 11.18 2006030311; SAID 11.18  SAID 11.18 SAID 11.18  11.18 11.18 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS AS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  FOLLOWS (BEARINGS FOLLOWS (BEARINGS  (BEARINGS (BEARINGS BASED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  ON TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED SYSTEM OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED OF 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED 1983 SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED CENTRAL ZONE AS DETERMINED  ZONE AS DETERMINED ZONE AS DETERMINED  AS DETERMINED AS DETERMINED  DETERMINED DETERMINED BY GPS MEASUREMENTS):  COMMENCING at the easterly common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  at the easterly common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section at the easterly common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  the easterly common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section the easterly common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  easterly common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section easterly common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section common corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section corner of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  B. R.R. Company Survey, Section B. R.R. Company Survey, Section  R.R. Company Survey, Section R.R. Company Survey, Section  Company Survey, Section Company Survey, Section  Survey, Section Survey, Section  Section Section 54, Abstract 514 and the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  Abstract 514 and the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the Abstract 514 and the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  514 and the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the 514 and the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  and the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the and the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the R.R. Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the Company Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the Survey, Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the Section 61, Abstract 282 being in the  61, Abstract 282 being in the 61, Abstract 282 being in the  Abstract 282 being in the Abstract 282 being in the  282 being in the 282 being in the  being in the being in the  in the in the  the the westerly line of the Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  line of the Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said line of the Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  of the Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said of the Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  the Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said the Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said Oliver Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said Hall Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said Survey, Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said Abstract 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said 203, same being the northeasterly corner of the said  same being the northeasterly corner of the said same being the northeasterly corner of the said  being the northeasterly corner of the said being the northeasterly corner of the said  the northeasterly corner of the said the northeasterly corner of the said  northeasterly corner of the said northeasterly corner of the said  corner of the said corner of the said  of the said of the said  the said the said  said said 120.58 acre tract and the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  acre tract and the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded acre tract and the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  tract and the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded tract and the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  and the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded and the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded the southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded southeasterly corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded corner of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded of a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded a called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded called 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  207.892 acre tract of land recorded 207.892 acre tract of land recorded  acre tract of land recorded acre tract of land recorded  tract of land recorded tract of land recorded  of land recorded of land recorded  land recorded land recorded  recorded recorded under B.C.C.F. NO. 2006037042, from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  B.C.C.F. NO. 2006037042, from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at B.C.C.F. NO. 2006037042, from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  NO. 2006037042, from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at NO. 2006037042, from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  2006037042, from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at 2006037042, from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at from which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at which a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at a found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at found 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at 5/8 inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at inch iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at iron rod bears South 29°31' East, at  rod bears South 29°31' East, at rod bears South 29°31' East, at  bears South 29°31' East, at bears South 29°31' East, at  South 29°31' East, at South 29°31' East, at  29°31' East, at 29°31' East, at  East, at East, at  at at a distance of 1.7 feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  distance of 1.7 feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance distance of 1.7 feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  of 1.7 feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance of 1.7 feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  1.7 feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance 1.7 feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance feet and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance and a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance a second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance second found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance found 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance 5/8 inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance inch iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance iron rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance rod bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  bears North 88°20' East, at a distance bears North 88°20' East, at a distance  North 88°20' East, at a distance North 88°20' East, at a distance  88°20' East, at a distance 88°20' East, at a distance  East, at a distance East, at a distance  at a distance at a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 0.9 feet; THENCE, South 87°19'17" West, along the said common survey line, passing at a distance of 1,748.30 feet, the common line of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  the common line of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and the common line of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  common line of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and common line of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  line of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and line of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and of the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and R.R. Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and Company Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and Survey, Section 54, Abstract 514 and  Section 54, Abstract 514 and Section 54, Abstract 514 and  54, Abstract 514 and 54, Abstract 514 and  Abstract 514 and Abstract 514 and  514 and 514 and  and and the said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of said H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of H. T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of T. & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of & B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of B. R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of R.R. Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of Company Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of Survey, Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of Section 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of 53, Abstract 287, same being the common line of  Abstract 287, same being the common line of Abstract 287, same being the common line of  287, same being the common line of 287, same being the common line of  same being the common line of same being the common line of  being the common line of being the common line of  the common line of the common line of  common line of common line of  line of line of  of of the said 120.58 acre tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  said 120.58 acre tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of said 120.58 acre tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  120.58 acre tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of 120.58 acre tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  acre tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of acre tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of tract and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of and the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of the said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of said 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of 162.47 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of  tract, and continuing for a total distance of tract, and continuing for a total distance of  and continuing for a total distance of and continuing for a total distance of  continuing for a total distance of continuing for a total distance of  for a total distance of for a total distance of  a total distance of a total distance of  total distance of total distance of  distance of distance of  of of 1,910.66 feet to a point for corner; THENCE, South 02°40'43" East, for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  South 02°40'43" East, for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod South 02°40'43" East, for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  02°40'43" East, for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod 02°40'43" East, for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  East, for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod East, for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod for a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod a distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod of 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod 104.41 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  a 5/8-inch capped iron rod a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  5/8-inch capped iron rod 5/8-inch capped iron rod  capped iron rod capped iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod stamped “E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500” set in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  “E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500” set in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500” set in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  713-784-4500” set in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East 713-784-4500” set in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  set in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East set in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East in the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East the southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East southerly right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East right-of-way line of Meridiana Parkway East  line of Meridiana Parkway East line of Meridiana Parkway East  of Meridiana Parkway East of Meridiana Parkway East  Meridiana Parkway East Meridiana Parkway East  Parkway East Parkway East  East East Phase 3 Iowa Colony, as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  3 Iowa Colony, as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records 3 Iowa Colony, as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  Iowa Colony, as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records Iowa Colony, as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  Colony, as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records Colony, as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records as per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records per plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records plat recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records recorded under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records under 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records 2020044096 of the Brazoria County Plat Records  of the Brazoria County Plat Records of the Brazoria County Plat Records  the Brazoria County Plat Records the Brazoria County Plat Records  Brazoria County Plat Records Brazoria County Plat Records  County Plat Records County Plat Records  Plat Records Plat Records  Records Records (B.C.P.R.), marking the most northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  marking the most northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein marking the most northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  the most northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein the most northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  most northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein most northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein northerly northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein northeast corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein  OF BEGINNING of the herein OF BEGINNING of the herein  BEGINNING of the herein BEGINNING of the herein  of the herein of the herein  the herein the herein  herein herein described tract of land; 1) THENCE, South 24°35'51" West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod THENCE, South 24°35'51" West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  South 24°35'51" West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod South 24°35'51" West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  24°35'51" West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod 24°35'51" West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod West, for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod for a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod a distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod distance of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod of 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod 46.76 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  a 5/8-inch capped iron rod a 5/8-inch capped iron rod  5/8-inch capped iron rod 5/8-inch capped iron rod  capped iron rod capped iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod stamped “E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500” set for corner; E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500” set for corner;  set for corner; 2) THENCE, South 07°37'05" East, for a dista

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied upon as a final survey document."



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPELS No. 10092300

&
&

®

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 08222022

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMULUS  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chocolate Bayou

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYMOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVEL-SANDY POINT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURSLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURSLEY BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST OBSERVATION WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY  PHASE 4 2020024860 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA  DETENTION RESERVE N & O 2020045815 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA  PARKWAY  PHASE 5 2021003964 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY  SECTION 54, A-514 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. (S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY  SECTION 53, A-287 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVEL CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVIN CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVIN CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA COLONY CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR-M1, LTD. CALLED 120.58 AC. B.C.C.F. NO. 2006048994

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°37'05" E  122.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°41'12" E  176.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°41'12" E  168.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°22'31" E  116.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°43'23" W  597.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°04'56" W  182.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W  468.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°56'04" W  162.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°38'45" E  259.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°43'23" W  187.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'19" E  150.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W  315.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
253.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
265.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°14'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°45'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 84°33'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°26'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°43'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°03'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°56'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°03'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°03'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°03'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°03'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°03'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°59'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°03'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 84°14'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 84°14'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°43'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°20'08" W  218.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°03'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°33'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°14'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°03'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°03'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°04'13" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°21'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°14'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°14'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "B" (SEE TABLE)  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "H"  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "G"  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETAL TRACE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERENNIAL COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSETTE DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECTAR PATH (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E  196.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°50'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°03'56" E  127.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "A"  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "E" (SEE TABLE)  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "D"  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING GARDENS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
L78

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
L85

AutoCAD SHX Text
L87

AutoCAD SHX Text
L88

AutoCAD SHX Text
L90

AutoCAD SHX Text
L91

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
L96

AutoCAD SHX Text
L97

AutoCAD SHX Text
L99

AutoCAD SHX Text
L100

AutoCAD SHX Text
L102

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "F" (SEE TABLE)  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "A"  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "C"  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. "E"  (SEE TABLE)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E  295.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L.  /P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L.  /P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L.  /P.U.E. /S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L.  /P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L./P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E./S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY  SECTION 54, A-514 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY  SECTION 53, A-287 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA  DETENTION RESERVE N & O 2020045815 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY  SECTION 61, A-281

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY  SECTION 54, A-514

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY  SECTION 53, A-287 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR-M1, LTD. CALLED 120.58 AC. B.C.C.F. NO. 2006048994

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L103 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E. 2019063408 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA PARKWAY EAST PHASE 3 IOWA COLONY 2020044096 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°58'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°01'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.72' N 85°21'15" E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°58'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°14'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°14'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°45'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°16'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E. 2019038275 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E. 2019063408 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°39'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 84°14'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°43'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERENNIAL COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA  SECTION 59 AMENDED PLAT 2019063408 B.C.P.R.B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIANA  SECTION 59 AMENDED PLAT 2019063408 B.C.P.R.B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' U.E. 2019063408 B.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
L86

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
L98

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E SEE NOTE 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,060.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°10'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
258.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°44'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°57'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°08'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°35'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°51'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°34'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°51'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°22'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°32'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98°01'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°15'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°25'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°32'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°12'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°43'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
460.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°57'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°08'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22°49'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°14'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
223°22'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
194.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°31'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110°32'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 57°56'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°25'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°32'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29°31'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20°30'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148°35'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°01'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21°02'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°12'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21°02'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 81°45'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144°12'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°39'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°47'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°02'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°34'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°51'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°35'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°51'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°57'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°08'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°12'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°29'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°25'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°32'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98°01'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°15'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°22'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°32'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°34'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°51'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°35'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°51'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,000.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°45'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°00'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
582.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE TABLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE           RESTRICTED TO                      AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
         LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE,            6,603 SQ.FT. / 0.1516 ACRES  AND UTILITY PURPOSES                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
         LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE,            1,848 SQ.FT. / 0.0424 ACRES  AND UTILITY PURPOSES                

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TOTAL                                  25,821 SQ.FT. / 0.5927 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
  B		                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  A		                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
         LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE,            2,313 SQ.FT. / 0.0531 ACRES  RECREATION AND UTILITY PURPOSES                

AutoCAD SHX Text
  D		                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  C      PARKING                           418 SQ.FT. / 0.0096 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
         LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE,            7,786 SQ.FT. / 0.1787 ACRES  RECREATION AND UTILITY PURPOSES                

AutoCAD SHX Text
  E		                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
         LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE,            4,126 SQ.FT. / 0.0947 ACRES  RECREATION AND UTILITY PURPOSES                

AutoCAD SHX Text
  F		                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
         LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE,            1,968 SQ.FT. / 0.0452 ACRES  RECREATION AND UTILITY PURPOSES                

AutoCAD SHX Text
  G		                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  H      PARKING                           759 SQ.FT. / 0.0174 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4126 Sq. Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF-STREET GUEST PARKING SPACES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF PROPOSED  OF PROPOSED  LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF GUEST  SPACES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF GUEST SPACES PROVIDED WITHIN R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF GUEST SPACES PROVIDED OUTSIDE R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°16'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°43'23" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°01'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°58'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°01'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°01'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°01'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L78

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°01'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°38'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L87

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L88

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L90

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°38'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L91

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°38'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°21'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L96

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°38'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L97

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°56'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L98

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°03'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°56'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L100

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°56'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°56'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L102

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°56'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L103

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°37'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°16'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°45'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°14'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°45'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°45'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°14'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°45'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°45'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°45'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°26'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°33'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°26'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°26'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°26'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°26'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°43'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°43'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°43'23" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°43'23" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°35'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°36'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°56'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°01'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 31°47'12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°22'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°42'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°51'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°08'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°47'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°00'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°43'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°37'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°20'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°37'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°20'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°37'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°22'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°32'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°13'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°07'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 56°09'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 33°50'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 56°09'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°16'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°43'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Shared Utility  Easement 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Shared  Utility Easement 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shared Driveway  Easement 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.U.E./S.D.E. DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 21 1. The total length of the shared driveway The total length of the shared driveway  total length of the shared driveway total length of the shared driveway  length of the shared driveway length of the shared driveway  of the shared driveway of the shared driveway  the shared driveway the shared driveway  shared driveway shared driveway  driveway driveway shall be 75 feet or less as measured  be 75 feet or less as measured be 75 feet or less as measured  75 feet or less as measured 75 feet or less as measured  feet or less as measured feet or less as measured  or less as measured or less as measured  less as measured less as measured  as measured as measured  measured measured along the centerline of the shared  the centerline of the shared the centerline of the shared  centerline of the shared centerline of the shared  of the shared of the shared  the shared the shared  shared shared driveway starting from the intersection  starting from the intersection starting from the intersection  from the intersection from the intersection  the intersection the intersection  intersection intersection with the public street. 2. The length of a driveway that connects to The length of a driveway that connects to  length of a driveway that connects to length of a driveway that connects to  of a driveway that connects to of a driveway that connects to  a driveway that connects to a driveway that connects to  driveway that connects to driveway that connects to  that connects to that connects to  connects to connects to  to to a shared driveway shall be 25 feet or  shared driveway shall be 25 feet or shared driveway shall be 25 feet or  driveway shall be 25 feet or driveway shall be 25 feet or  shall be 25 feet or shall be 25 feet or  be 25 feet or be 25 feet or  25 feet or 25 feet or  feet or feet or  or or less as measured from the edge of the  as measured from the edge of the as measured from the edge of the  measured from the edge of the measured from the edge of the  from the edge of the from the edge of the  the edge of the the edge of the  edge of the edge of the  of the of the  the the shared driveway. 4.  Parking is prohibited in shared driveways. Parking is prohibited in shared driveways. 5. A non-exclusive joint-use driveway access A non-exclusive joint-use driveway access  non-exclusive joint-use driveway access non-exclusive joint-use driveway access  joint-use driveway access joint-use driveway access  driveway access driveway access  access access easement will be established prior to plat  will be established prior to plat will be established prior to plat  be established prior to plat be established prior to plat  established prior to plat established prior to plat  prior to plat prior to plat  to plat to plat  plat plat recordation for the owners of the lots  for the owners of the lots for the owners of the lots  the owners of the lots the owners of the lots  owners of the lots owners of the lots  of the lots of the lots  the lots the lots  lots lots that take access from each respective  take access from each respective take access from each respective  access from each respective access from each respective  from each respective from each respective  each respective each respective  respective respective shared driveway. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 081-011-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2008\081-011-37\DRAWING\PLAT\08101137V-PLFP01-MER-37A BY:BTB DATE:2022-04-14R:\2008\081-011-37\DRAWING\PLAT\08101137V-PLFP01-MER-37A BY:BTB DATE:2022-04-14 BY:BTB DATE:2022-04-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER/SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
79 LOTS   2 BLOCKS   8 RESERVES (0.5927 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR-M1, LTD. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1602 AVENUE D, SUITE 100 KATY, TEXAS 77493 PH (832) 437-7863

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT MERIDIANA SECTION 37A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 11.18 ACRES OUT OF THE  H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 54, ABSTRACT 514, AND  B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 54, ABSTRACT 514, AND THE H. T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT 287,  B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 53, ABSTRACT 287, IN THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map SCALE 1"=2,640' KEYMAP 692MKEYMAP 692M

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGS MONUMENT # E 306 DISK SET IN TOP OF CONCRETE MONUMENT, LOCATED 2.0 MILES WEST OF MANVEL, 2 MILES WEST ALONG THE GULF, COLORADO AND SANTA FE RAILWAY FROM THE STATION AT MANVEL, BRAZORIA COUNTY, 0.2 MILE WEST OF A SHELL-ROAD CROSSING, 5-1/2 FEET NORTHWEST OF MILE POLE 38, 39 FEET SOUTH OF THE SOUTH RAIL, 33 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF A DIRT ROAD, 6.7 FEET NORTH OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY FENCE, 3 FEET WEST OF A WHITE WOODEN WITNESS POST AND SET IN THE TOP OF A  CONCRETE POST ABOUT FLUSH WITH THE GROUND. ELEV.=52.00 (NAVD '88) 1991 ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GENERAL NOTES: GENERAL NOTES: 1. Bearing orientation is based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, Bearing orientation is based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  orientation is based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, orientation is based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  is based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, is based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, State Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  Plane Coordinate System of 1983, Plane Coordinate System of 1983,  Coordinate System of 1983, Coordinate System of 1983,  System of 1983, System of 1983,  of 1983, of 1983,  1983, 1983, South Central Zone, as determined by GPS measurements. 2. All boundary corners for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods All boundary corners for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  boundary corners for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods boundary corners for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  corners for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods corners for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods for the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods the plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods plat shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods shown hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods hereon are set 5/8-inch iron rods  are set 5/8-inch iron rods are set 5/8-inch iron rods  set 5/8-inch iron rods set 5/8-inch iron rods  5/8-inch iron rods 5/8-inch iron rods  iron rods iron rods  rods rods 36-inches in length with cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  in length with cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete, in length with cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  length with cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete, length with cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  with cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete, with cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete, cap stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete, stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete, "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  713-784-4500" set in concrete, 713-784-4500" set in concrete,  set in concrete, set in concrete,  in concrete, in concrete,  concrete, concrete, unless otherwise noted.  3. A- indicates Abstract A- indicates Abstract AC. indicates Acres B.C.C.F. NO. indicates Brazoria County Clerk's File Number B.C.P.R. indicates Brazoria County Plat Records B.L. indicates Building Line    VOL. indicates Volume VOL. indicates Volume PG. indicates Page P.O.B. indicates Point Of Beginning P.U.E. indicates Public Utility Easement R.O.W. indicates Right of Way RES. indicates Reserve S.D.E. indicates Shared Driveway Easement S.E. indicates Sidewalk Easement S.S.E. indicates Sanitary Sewer Easement S.U.E. indicates Shared Utility Easement STM.S.E. indicates Storm Sewer Easement SQ. FT. indicates Square Feet U.E.  indicates Utility Easement indicates Utility Easement (S) indicates set 5/8-inch capped iron rod stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500" (F) indicates found 5/8-inch capped iron rod stamped "E.H.R.A. 713-784-4500"        indicates Change of Street Name 4. The property subdivided in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  The property subdivided in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of The property subdivided in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  property subdivided in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of property subdivided in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  subdivided in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of subdivided in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of in the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of the foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of foregoing plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of plat lies within Brazoria County, the City of  lies within Brazoria County, the City of lies within Brazoria County, the City of  within Brazoria County, the City of within Brazoria County, the City of  Brazoria County, the City of Brazoria County, the City of  County, the City of County, the City of  the City of the City of  City of City of  of of Iowa Colony, Brazoria  County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5  Colony, Brazoria  County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5 Colony, Brazoria  County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5  Brazoria  County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5 Brazoria  County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5   County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5  County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5 County M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5  M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5 M.U.D. 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5  55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5 55, and Brazoria County Drainage District #5  and Brazoria County Drainage District #5 and Brazoria County Drainage District #5  Brazoria County Drainage District #5 Brazoria County Drainage District #5  County Drainage District #5 County Drainage District #5  Drainage District #5 Drainage District #5  District #5 District #5  #5 #5 (B.D.D.#5). 5. The boundary for this plat has a closure in excess of 1:15,000. The boundary for this plat has a closure in excess of 1:15,000. 6. The terms and conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance The terms and conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  terms and conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance terms and conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  and conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance and conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance conditions of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance of Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance Amendment #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance #1 of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance of the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance the City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  City of Iowa Colony Ordinance City of Iowa Colony Ordinance  of Iowa Colony Ordinance of Iowa Colony Ordinance  Iowa Colony Ordinance Iowa Colony Ordinance  Colony Ordinance Colony Ordinance  Ordinance Ordinance #2007-7 may affect this plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  may affect this plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD may affect this plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  affect this plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD affect this plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  this plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD this plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD plat. This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD This plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD plat is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  is in conformance with Meridiana PUD is in conformance with Meridiana PUD  in conformance with Meridiana PUD in conformance with Meridiana PUD  conformance with Meridiana PUD conformance with Meridiana PUD  with Meridiana PUD with Meridiana PUD  Meridiana PUD Meridiana PUD  PUD PUD Amendment No. 4 7. No building permits will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if No building permits will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  building permits will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if building permits will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  permits will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if permits will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if will be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if be issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if issued until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if until all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  all storm sewer drainage improvements, if all storm sewer drainage improvements, if  storm sewer drainage improvements, if storm sewer drainage improvements, if  sewer drainage improvements, if sewer drainage improvements, if  drainage improvements, if drainage improvements, if  improvements, if improvements, if  if if any, and which may include detention, have been constructed. 8. This final plat will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if This final plat will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if  final plat will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if final plat will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if  plat will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if plat will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if  will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if will expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if  expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if expire two (2) years after final approval by City Council if  two (2) years after final approval by City Council if two (2) years after final approval by City Council if  (2) years after final approval by City Council if (2) years after final approval by City Council if  years after final approval by City Council if years after final approval by City Council if  after final approval by City Council if after final approval by City Council if  final approval by City Council if final approval by City Council if  approval by City Council if approval by City Council if  by City Council if by City Council if  City Council if City Council if  Council if Council if  if if construction of the improvements has not commenced within the two-year initial  of the improvements has not commenced within the two-year initial of the improvements has not commenced within the two-year initial  the improvements has not commenced within the two-year initial the improvements has not commenced within the two-year initial  improvements has not commenced within the two-year initial improvements has not commenced within the two-year initial  has not commenced within the two-year initial has not commenced within the two-year initial  not commenced within the two-year initial not commenced within the two-year initial  commenced within the two-year initial commenced within the two-year initial  within the two-year initial within the two-year initial  the two-year initial the two-year initial  two-year initial two-year initial  initial initial period or the one-year extension period granted by City Council. 9. All water and wastewater facilities shall conform to the city's design criteria.  All water and wastewater facilities shall conform to the city's design criteria.  10. This plat is subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD This plat is subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  plat is subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD plat is subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  is subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD is subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD subject to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD to the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD the conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD conditions and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD and restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  restrictions of the Meridiana PUD restrictions of the Meridiana PUD  of the Meridiana PUD of the Meridiana PUD  the Meridiana PUD the Meridiana PUD  Meridiana PUD Meridiana PUD  PUD PUD Agreement, No. 4 as approved March 21, 2022. 11. According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate  According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate  Map, Brazoria  County, Texas, Community Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December County, Texas, Community Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December  Texas, Community Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December Texas, Community Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December  Community Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December Community Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December  Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December Panel No. 48039C0110K dated December  No. 48039C0110K dated December No. 48039C0110K dated December  48039C0110K dated December 48039C0110K dated December  dated December dated December  December December 30, 2020. The subject property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  2020. The subject property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas 2020. The subject property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  The subject property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas The subject property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  subject property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas subject property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas property shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas shown hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas hereon lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas lies within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas within Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  Unshaded Zone "X" (areas Unshaded Zone "X" (areas  Zone "X" (areas Zone "X" (areas  "X" (areas "X" (areas  (areas (areas determined to  be outside of the 500-year  flood plain).  be outside of the 500-year  flood plain).  flood plain).    This flood statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be This flood statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be  flood statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be flood statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be  statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be  does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be  not imply that the property or structures thereon will be not imply that the property or structures thereon will be  imply that the property or structures thereon will be imply that the property or structures thereon will be  that the property or structures thereon will be that the property or structures thereon will be  the property or structures thereon will be the property or structures thereon will be  property or structures thereon will be property or structures thereon will be  or structures thereon will be or structures thereon will be  structures thereon will be structures thereon will be  thereon will be thereon will be  will be will be  be be free from flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur  from flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur from flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur  flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur  or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur  flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur  damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur damage. On rare occasions floods can and will  occur  On rare occasions floods can and will  occur On rare occasions floods can and will  occur  rare occasions floods can and will  occur rare occasions floods can and will  occur  occasions floods can and will  occur occasions floods can and will  occur  floods can and will  occur floods can and will  occur  can and will  occur can and will  occur  and will  occur and will  occur  will  occur will  occur   occur  occur occur and flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location  flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location  heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location  may be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location may be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location  be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location be increased by man-made or natural causes. The location  increased by man-made or natural causes. The location increased by man-made or natural causes. The location  by man-made or natural causes. The location by man-made or natural causes. The location  man-made or natural causes. The location man-made or natural causes. The location  or natural causes. The location or natural causes. The location  natural causes. The location natural causes. The location  causes. The location causes. The location  The location The location  location location of the flood zone was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  the flood zone was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual the flood zone was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  flood zone was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual flood zone was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  zone was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual zone was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual was determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual determined by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual by scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual scaling from said FEMA map.  The actual  from said FEMA map.  The actual from said FEMA map.  The actual  said FEMA map.  The actual said FEMA map.  The actual  FEMA map.  The actual FEMA map.  The actual  map.  The actual map.  The actual   The actual  The actual The actual  actual actual location, as determined by elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  as determined by elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ as determined by elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  determined by elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ determined by elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  by elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ by elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ elevation contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ contours, may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ may differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ differ. Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ  Hinshaw, Russ Hinshaw, Russ  Russ Russ & Associates, Inc. d/b/a EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the  Associates, Inc. d/b/a EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the Associates, Inc. d/b/a EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the  Inc. d/b/a EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the Inc. d/b/a EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the  d/b/a EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the d/b/a EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the  EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the EHRA, assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the  assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the assumes no liability as to the accuracy of the  no liability as to the accuracy of the no liability as to the accuracy of the  liability as to the accuracy of the liability as to the accuracy of the  as to the accuracy of the as to the accuracy of the  to the accuracy of the to the accuracy of the  the accuracy of the the accuracy of the  accuracy of the accuracy of the  of the of the  the the location of the flood zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on  of the flood zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on of the flood zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on  the flood zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on the flood zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on  flood zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on flood zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on  zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on zone limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on  limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on limits. This flood statement shall not create liability on  This flood statement shall not create liability on This flood statement shall not create liability on  flood statement shall not create liability on flood statement shall not create liability on  statement shall not create liability on statement shall not create liability on  shall not create liability on shall not create liability on  not create liability on not create liability on  create liability on create liability on  liability on liability on  on on the part of Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ & Associates, Inc.  d/b/a EHRA.  d/b/a EHRA.  12. All sidewalks shall be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the All sidewalks shall be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the  sidewalks shall be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the sidewalks shall be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the  shall be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the shall be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the  be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the be a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the  a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the a minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the  minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the minimum of 4' wide and built in accordance to the  of 4' wide and built in accordance to the of 4' wide and built in accordance to the  4' wide and built in accordance to the 4' wide and built in accordance to the  wide and built in accordance to the wide and built in accordance to the  and built in accordance to the and built in accordance to the  built in accordance to the built in accordance to the  in accordance to the in accordance to the  accordance to the accordance to the  to the to the  the the Meridiana Planned Unit Development District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa  Planned Unit Development District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa Planned Unit Development District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa  Unit Development District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa Unit Development District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa  Development District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa Development District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa  District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa District Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa  Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa Amendment #3 of the City of Iowa  #3 of the City of Iowa #3 of the City of Iowa  of the City of Iowa of the City of Iowa  the City of Iowa the City of Iowa  City of Iowa City of Iowa  of Iowa of Iowa  Iowa Iowa Colony Ordinance #2017-02. 13. The Developer/Homeowners' Association/Municipal Utility District shall be responsible The Developer/Homeowners' Association/Municipal Utility District shall be responsible  Developer/Homeowners' Association/Municipal Utility District shall be responsible Developer/Homeowners' Association/Municipal Utility District shall be responsible  Association/Municipal Utility District shall be responsible Association/Municipal Utility District shall be responsible  Utility District shall be responsible Utility District shall be responsible  District shall be responsible District shall be responsible  shall be responsible shall be responsible  be responsible be responsible  responsible responsible for maintenance of all easements and all restricted reserves. 14. All fourteen (14) foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side All fourteen (14) foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side  fourteen (14) foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side fourteen (14) foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side  (14) foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side (14) foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side  foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side foot wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side  wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side wide Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side  Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side Utility Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side  Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side Easements extend seven (7) feet on each side  extend seven (7) feet on each side extend seven (7) feet on each side  seven (7) feet on each side seven (7) feet on each side  (7) feet on each side (7) feet on each side  feet on each side feet on each side  on each side on each side  each side each side  side side of the common line, unless otherwise indicated. 15. Owners do hereby certify that they are the owners of all property immediately Owners do hereby certify that they are the owners of all property immediately  do hereby certify that they are the owners of all property immediately do hereby certify that they are the owners of all property immediately  hereby certify that they are the owners of all property immediately hereby certify that they are the owners of all property immediately  certify that they are the owners of all property immediately certify that they are the owners of all property immediately  that they are the owners of all property immediately that they are the owners of all property immediately  they are the owners of all property immediately they are the owners of all property immediately  are the owners of all property immediately are the owners of all property immediately  the owners of all property immediately the owners of all property immediately  owners of all property immediately owners of all property immediately  of all property immediately of all property immediately  all property immediately all property immediately  property immediately property immediately  immediately immediately adjacent the the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  the the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana the the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana of the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana the above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana above and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana and foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  foregoing subdivision of Meridiana foregoing subdivision of Meridiana  subdivision of Meridiana subdivision of Meridiana  of Meridiana of Meridiana  Meridiana Meridiana Section 37A where building setback lines or public utility easements are to be  37A where building setback lines or public utility easements are to be 37A where building setback lines or public utility easements are to be  where building setback lines or public utility easements are to be where building setback lines or public utility easements are to be  building setback lines or public utility easements are to be building setback lines or public utility easements are to be  setback lines or public utility easements are to be setback lines or public utility easements are to be  lines or public utility easements are to be lines or public utility easements are to be  or public utility easements are to be or public utility easements are to be  public utility easements are to be public utility easements are to be  utility easements are to be utility easements are to be  easements are to be easements are to be  are to be are to be  to be to be  be be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and do  outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and do outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and do  the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and do the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and do  boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and do boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and do  of the above and foregoing subdivision and do of the above and foregoing subdivision and do  the above and foregoing subdivision and do the above and foregoing subdivision and do  above and foregoing subdivision and do above and foregoing subdivision and do  and foregoing subdivision and do and foregoing subdivision and do  foregoing subdivision and do foregoing subdivision and do  subdivision and do subdivision and do  and do and do  do do hereby make and establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of  make and establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of make and establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of  and establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of and establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of  establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of  all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of  building setback lines and dedicate to the use of building setback lines and dedicate to the use of  setback lines and dedicate to the use of setback lines and dedicate to the use of  lines and dedicate to the use of lines and dedicate to the use of  and dedicate to the use of and dedicate to the use of  dedicate to the use of dedicate to the use of  to the use of to the use of  the use of the use of  use of use of  of of the public, all public utility easements

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sht. 2 of 2



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  

   

Wednesday, September 14, 2022 
 
Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen 
c/o City Council 
City of Iowa Colony  
12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony, TX 77553 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 58A 
 Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 55 
 GR-M1, Ltd. 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve Disbursement No.  2 and Final, September 2022 
 Adico Project No. 21001-022 
 
Dear Mayor Byrum-Bratsen and City Council; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed Disbursement Request No. 2 and Final from GR-M1, Ltd. for 
Meridiana Section 58A Early Plat Recordation Agreement. 
 
EHRA, Inc. has provided copies of the approved pay estimates and supporting documents for our review. Below is a brief 
overview. City Council approved the infrastructure improvements into the One Year Maintenance Period in June 2022. 
 

 
 
Based on our review of the documentation provided, Adico has no objections to Disbursement No. 2 and Final to GR-M1, Ltd. 
in the amount of $272,209.51. If approved by Council, this Disbursement No. 2 and Final will closeout the remaining cash 
balance for this agreement.  
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 

Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
cc:   Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary (krosser@iowacolonytx.gov) 
        Robert Hemminger, City Manager (rhemminger@iowacolonytx.gov)  
        Larry Boyd, City Attorney (larryboyd@swbell.net)  

   

ESCROW AMOUNT: 446,063.49$                                   

CONTINGENCY @ 10% 44,606.35$                                     

TOTAL ESCROW AND CONTINGENCY DEPOSIT 490,669.84$                                   

Date of Request Request Subtotal 10% Contingency Total Disbursement Remaining Escrow

Disbursement Request No. 1 Jun-22 198,600.30$                 19,860.03$                       218,460.33$                       272,209.51$                    

TOTALS 198,600.30$                 19,860.03$                       218,460.33$                       272,209.51$                    

Cop
y

mailto:krosser@iowacolonytx.gov
mailto:rhemminger@iowacolonytx.gov
mailto:larryboyd@swbell.net


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mr. Dinh Ho 
Addico Engineering LLC 
211 E Parkwood Dr 
Friendswood, TX 77546 
 
August 17, 2022 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Ho, 
 
The Meridiana Section 58A subdivision project approved for early platting 
has been completed.  The acceptance package has been submitted to the 
city for review and city council approval. 
 
The contractor has submitted their 5th and Final Pay Request on the 
project in the amount of $232,685.19.  Upon city council approval, I would 
like to request all remaining escrow funds be released.  The total request 
is $232,685.19 and remaining contingency funds of $39,524.32. This will 
zero out the cash deposit. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 
Brian Aarseth 
Project Manager 
GR-M1 LTD 

 

 

 

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Monday, August 22, 2022 
 
Jackie Overton 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Southwest Village Center Final Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 1560 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-255 

 
Dear Ms. Overton; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Meridiana Southwest Village Center 
final plat, received on or about August 18, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision 
Ordinance No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the final plat as resubmitted on August 18, 2022. Recordation shall not 
occur until final annexation of the property into Iowa Colony city limits. Please provide two (2) sets of mylars and ten (10) 
prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than Monday, August 29, 2022 for consideration at the 
September 6, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-255 

Cop
y



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPELS No. 10092300

&
&

®

 

 

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 08222022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Wednesday, August 17, 2022 
 
Katy Harris 
LJA Engineering 
1904 W. Grand Parkway N., Suite 100 
Katy, Texas 77449 
 
Re: Caldwell Crossing General Plan 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve-UPDATED 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 1325 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-254 

 
Dear Ms. Harris; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the fourth submittal of Caldwell Crossing General Plan, 
received on or about August 9, 2022. The review of the plan is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance No. 
2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the plat as resubmitted on August 9, 2022. This Letter of Recommendation 
replaces of the previous LOR dated June 29, 2022. Please provide (10) prints to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later 
than Monday, August 29, 2022, for consideration at the September 6, 2022, Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-254 

Cop
y



LOCAL STREET(60' ROW)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL STR
EET (60' R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET

(60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET

 (60' R.O.W.)

LO
CAL STREET

 (60' R.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET (60'
R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET
(60' R.O.W.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LO
CAL S

TREET (6
0' 

R.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET (60' ROW)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' ROW)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET

(60' R.O.W.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET
(60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W
.)

LO
CAL STREET (60' R.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W
.)

LOCAL STREET (60' R.O.W.)

Detention

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

Park

Park

REC

Park Park

Park

SF

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
CAL STREET (60' R.O

.W
.)

Detention

Detention

De
te

nt
io

n

Drill SIte

Detention

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

BRIGHT LOTUS LANE

VI
O

LE
T 

H
IL

LS
 L

AN
E

PETUNIA FALLS LANE

AUTUMN FLATS WAY (50' R.O.W)

DIAMOND DRAPE DRIVE

BULLARD ROAD (70' R.O.W.)

SF

SF

SF

Park

Park
Detention

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

LS

BULLARD ROAD
(120' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET(60' R.O.W.)

LOCAL STREET
(60' R.O.W.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T
(R

.O
.W

. V
AR

IE
S)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

LO
CA

L 
ST

RE
ET

(6
0' 

RO
W

)

BU
LL

AR
D

 R
O

AD
(8

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET
(60' R.O.W.)

10' ROW DEDICATION

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LOCAL STREET(60' ROW)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LO
C

AL
 S

TR
EE

T 
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

De
te

nt
io

n

D
et

en
tio

n

Detention

Park

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

Park

LOCAL STREET
 (60' R.O.W.)

D.R. HORTON, LTD.

BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD #31
STERLING LAKES
FILE NO. 652316

ABSTRACT CODE: S7791-122
B.C.A.D

BAYOU RIFLES INC.
CALLED 20.40 ACRES

FILE NO. 176345
ABSTRACT CODE: A0516

B.C.A.D

CORREIA HOLDING, INC

CALLED 19.49 ACRES

FILE NO. 180509

ABSTRACT 0714
B.C.A.D

CORREIA HOLDING, INC
CALLED 19.51 ACRES

FILE NO. 180517
ABSTRACT CODE: A0714

B.C.A.D

BAYOU RIFLES, INC.
CALLED 28.18 ACRES

FILE NO. 502758
ABSTRACT CODE: A0714

B.C.A.D

BA
YO

U
 R

IF
LE

S,
 IN

C
.

C
AL

LE
D

 2
8.

18
 A

C
R

ES
FI

LE
 N

O
. 5

02
75

8

AB
ST

R
AC

T 
C

O
D

E:
 A

07
14

B.
C

.A
.D

TULL WILLIAM A
CALLED 28.21 ACRES

FILE NO. 180516
ABSTRACT CODE: A0714

B.C.A.D

RAMIREZ GERARDO &
ROSALIA

CALLED 24.8975 ACRES
FILE NO. 167514

ABSTRACT CODE: A0289
B.C.A.D

TULL WILLIAM A
CALLED 28.21 ACRES

FILE NO. 180516
ABSTRACT CODE:  0714

B.C.A.D

TULL WILLIAM A
CALLED 28.21 ACRES

FILE NO. 180516
ABSTRACT CODE: 0714

B.C.A.D

LGI HOMES-TEXAS LLC
CALLED 21.799 ACRES

FILE NO. 655260
ABSTRACT CODE: 0289

B.C.A.D

TULL WILLIAM A
CALLED 28.21 ACRES

FILE NO. 180516
ABSTRACT CODE: 0714

B.C.A.D

STERLING LAKES
SECTION 5

FILE NO. 652240
ABSTRACT CODE: S7791-122

B.C.A.D
ALVIN ISD

CALLED 15 ACRES
FILE NO. 653947

ABSTRACT CODE: A0714
B.C.P.R.

BAYOU RIFLES INC.
CALLED 45.2 ACRES

FILE NO. 176345
ABSTRACT CODE: A0625

B.C.A.D

BAYOU RIFLES INC.
CALLED 45.2 ACRES

FILE NO. 176345
ABSTRACT CODE: A0625

B.C.A.D

BAYOU RIFLES INC.
CALLED 45.2 ACRES

FILE NO. 176345
ABSTRACT CODE: A0625

B.C.A.D

BAYOU RIFLES INC.
CALLED 24.988 ACRES

FILE NO. 180504
ABSTRACT CODE: A0713

B.C.A.D

BAYOU RIFLES INC.
CALLED 9.05 ACRES

FILE NO. 179907
ABSTRACT CODE: A0625

B.C.A.D

60
8 

C
O

LO
N

Y
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
, L

TD

C
AL

LE
D

 3
1.

74
2 

AC
R

ES
FI

LE
 N

O
. 1

80
51

1

AB
ST

R
AC

T 
C

O
D

E:
 A

07
14

B.
C

.A
.D

SOUTHERN COLONY 4C
PLAT No.20190088

F.B.C.P.R.

CALL 20.00 ACRES
AREA STORAGE AND
BUSINESS PARK, INC.

FILE No.2006058190
O.P.R.B.C.

CALL 179.359 ACRES
BGM LAND INVESTMENTS,

LTD.
FILE No.2006086726

O.R.F.B.C.

CALL 47.27 ACRES
JOSE MARTINEZ

RAMON MARTINEZ
JUVENCIO MARTINEZ

FILE No.94-029430
O.P.R.B.C.

STERLING LAKES WEST
SEC 3

FILE No.2017059203
B.C.P.R. STERLING LAKES WEST

SEC 1
FILE No.2016028115

B.C.P.R.

CALL 47.27 ACRES
JOSE MARTINEZ

RAMON MARTINEZ
JUVENCIO MARTINEZ

FILE No.94-029430
O.P.R.B.C.

BAYOU RIFLES INC.
CALLED 20.40 ACRES

FILE NO. 176345
ABSTRACT CODE: A0516

B.C.A.D

D R HORTON LTD
CALLED 25.256 ACRES
FILE NO. 07130003004

ABSTRACT CODE: A0713
B.C.A.D

258 COLONY INVESTMENTS
CALLED 2.076 ACRES
FILE NO.07130003001

ABSTRACT CODE: A0713
B.C.A.D

COPE CHARLES W & DAVID M
CALLED 9.352 ACRES

FILE NO. 0713-0003-000
ABSTRACT CODE: A0713

B.C.A.D

CALL 44.99 ACRES
PAUL SCHERER, ET AL

VOL. 593,PG.263
F.B.C.D.R.

CALL 44.99 ACRES
PAUL SCHERER, ET AL

VOL. 593,PG.263
F.B.C.D.R.

AA SHARP INVESTMENTS,
LTD

FILE No.2007153566
O.R.F.B.C.

AA SHARP INVESTMENTS,
LTD

FILE No.2007153566
O.R.F.B.C.

D
.R

. H
O

R
TO

N
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
O

LO
N

Y 
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
PH

AS
E 

I S
EC

 3
FI

LE
 N

O
. 0

71
3-

00
01

-0
00

C
AL

LE
D

 5
.0

4 
AC

R
ES

B.
C

.D
.R

.

THE SOUTH TEXAS
WATER CO EASEMENT

VOL. 263, PG. 156;
O.P.R.B.C.

FU
TU

R
E AM

ES BO
U

LEVAR
D

L8

L7

L6 L5

L4

L3

L2

L1

L16

L1
5

L14

L1
3

L12

L1
1

L10

L9

JULIFF MANVEL ROAD
(120' R.O.W.)

(Not to scale)
V i c i n i t y   M a p 

CALDWELL
CROSSING GP

BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

BEARING

S 86°55'29" W

N 03°04'56" W

N 86°55'29" E

N 03°04'16" W

N 86°48'07" E

N 86°59'33" E

N 03°01'57" W

S 86°59'33" W

N 03°26'36" W

N 87°01'29" E

S 02°50'48" E

N 86°59'33" E

S 12°23'09" W

S 87°21'26" W

S 03°04'56" E

S 11°12'19" W

DISTANCE

1290'

1593'

684'

1592'

821'

259'

2391'

1277'

2521'

2168'

2520'

128'

4135'

288'

1285'

318'

08.09.2022LJA# 1931-35001

PLANNER:

D.R. HORTON
prepared for

a General Plan for

Caldwell Crossing
253.9 Acres NORTH 3000 150 600

3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy S
Suite 600

Houston, Texas 77042
713.953.5200 - f 713.953.5026

Land & Master Planning
Land Use/Feasibility Studies

Sustainable Design
Urban Design

Landscape Architecture

P L A N N I N G  &
L A N D S C A P E
A R C H I T E C T U R E

OUT OF THE

WILLIAM HALL SURVEY, A-713
WILLIAM PATTUS SURVEY, A-714
CITY OF IOWA COLONY ETJ, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITED WARRANTY

THIS GENERAL PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF HOUSTON ORDINANCES GOVERNING LAND PLATTING
IN EFFECT AT THE TIME THIS PLAT  WAS PREPARED ALONG  WITH ANY VARIANCE OR VARIANCES TO THE  PROVISIONS OF THE AFOREMENTIONED
ORDINANCE  WHICH ARE SUBSEQUENTLY GRANTED BY THE HOUSTON PLANNING COMMISSION. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE
OF GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATION OF ACTUAL ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS MADE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND NEITHER LJA ENGINEERING, INC., NOR ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, OR DIRECTORS, OR EMPLOYEES MAKE ANY
OTHER  WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR  IMPLIED CONCERNING THE DESIGN, LOCATION, QUALITY, CHARACTER OF  ACTUAL
CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY OR SUITABILITY TO THE PURPOSES INTENDED,  OR ANY UTILITIES OR OTHER FACILITIES IN, ON, OVER, OR UNDER THE
PREMISES INDICATED IN THE PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT.  ANY DRY UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT (POWER, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE, ETC.) HAVE
NOT BEEN DESIGNED, REVIEWED NOR APPROVED BY ANY DRY UTILITY PROVIDER.  ANY DRY UTILITY ONE-LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE CONCEPTUAL
AND BASED SOLELY ON THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DRY UTILITY EASEMENTS LOCATED IN THE LOTS.

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 08172022

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y


	2022-23 Iowa Colony Proposed Budget - Full.pdf (p.1-24)
	2022-23 Cover Page - Proposed
	Budget Cover Memo - Proposed
	2022-23 Org Chart
	2022-23 Summary
	2022-23 Revenue
	2022-23 Property Tax
	2022-23 10-Admin
	2022-23 15-Finance
	2022-23 20-Police
	2022-23 21-Animal Control
	2022-23 22-Emerg Mgmt
	2022-23 25-Municipal Court
	2022-23 30-Public Works
	2022-23 32-Parks & Rec
	2022-23 35-Comm Dev
	2022-23 36-FMO
	2022-23 90-Capital and Planning
	2022-23 Debt Service
	2022-23 Proposed Pay Scale
	2022-2023 CCPD Proposed Budget

	100 - Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase (6).pdf (p.25-26)
	PublicWorks Jobs August 2022.pdf (p.27)
	Police Department Report August 2022.pdf (p.28-29)
	GLFinancialStatement_08.2022.pdf (p.30-73)
	Balance Sheet - Aug 2022.pdf (p.74-98)
	Community Develop. Report.pdf (p.99)
	August_2022_FM_BO_Report.pdf (p.100)
	City Engineer's CC Report 09.19.2022.pdf (p.101-102)
	Beazer Rally West Development Agreement (1).pdf (p.103-138)
	CastleRock Rally East Development Agreement (1) (1).pdf (p.139-167)
	Petition of land into MUD 32.pdf (p.168-178)
	8.15.2022- Draft Council Minutes.pdf (p.179-184)
	9.12.22- Draft Council Minutes.pdf (p.185-187)
	BC Interlocal FY 23 Project Road Request.pdf (p.188-191)
	Interlocal with BC for Maint, construction, and street repairs.pdf (p.192-196)
	LOR to Approve Castillo Subdivsion PP Pkg 08312022 (1).pdf (p.197-198)
	LOR to Approve MER 37A FP Pkg 08222022 (2).pdf (p.199-201)
	08101137V-PLFP01-MER-37A-SHT 1.pdf
	08101137V-PLFP01-MER-37A-SHT 2.pdf

	LOR to Approve MER 58A Disbursement Request No. 2 and Final Sept 2022 Pkg.pdf (p.202-222)
	LOR to Approve MER Southwest Village Center FP Pkg 08222022 (2).pdf (p.223-224)
	LOR to Approve UPDATED Caldwell Crossing GP Pkg 08172022 (2).pdf (p.225-226)
	GP

	Whitley Penn- Audit Services Agreement.pdf (p.227-235)

